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Amendment to: HB 1 080 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

02/21/2015 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I I d d d I eve s an appropnat1ons anticipate un er current aw. 

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Appropriations $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision. 

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-201 7 Biennium 2017-201 9 Biennium 

Counties $0 $0 

Cities $0 $0 

School Districts $0 $0 

Townships $0 $0 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

The bill adjusts the employee peace officer contributions in the Law Enforcement plan and retirement eligibility & 
benefits for main system members first enrolled after December 3 1 ,  20 1 5 . 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

This bill would positively affect the current funding level of the Hybrid Plan. As a result of the 
proposed plan changes, the Normal Cost of the Main System will be reduced from 1 0.36% to 
9.90%, a decrease in the actuarially required contribution of 0.46% of payroll. Approximately 
one-half of this decrease, or 0.20% of payroll, would be a result of the change in the benefit 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

multiplier from 2.0% to 1 .9% for new employees. The cost savings would be very gradual and would be expected to 
take 20 to 30 years to completely take effect. Even with this change there is still a 3.48% contribution deficit from the 
actuarially required contribution required for this year. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

As noted above this will reduce the long term contribution requirements it is not noted as having a fiscal effect since 
the state's present contribution is below the actuarial required contribution. 



C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation or a part of the appropriation is included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing 
appropriation. 

Name: Sparb Collins 

Agency: NDPERS 

Telephone: 701 -328-3900 

Date Prepared: 1 2/30/201 4 



1 5 .01 37 .02000 

Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1 080 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

12/20/2014 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
1 1 d ·r r ·  t d  d ti eve s an approona wns an 1c1oa e un er curren 

2013-2015 Biennium 

aw. 
2015-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues $0 $0 $0 

2017-2019 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds 

$0 $0 $0 

Expenditures $0 $0 $4,760,000 $3,564,000 $6,346,000 $4,752,000 

Appropriations $0 $0 $4,760,000 $3,564,000 $6,346,000 $4,752,000 

1 .B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-201 9 Biennium 

Counties $0 $2,089,000 $2,786,000 

Cities $0 $1,062,000 $1,416,000 

School Districts $0 $1,966,000 $2,621,000 

Townships $0 $0 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

$0 

The bill adjusts the employer and employee contributions to the state retirement plans to implement the last year of 
the four year recovery plan. The first three years were approved in the prior legislative sessions. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

The bill increases employee and employer contributions for the NDPERS Main and Defined Contribution systems by 
1 %  in January, 201 6 .  

3 .  State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect i n  1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

See 28 above. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation or a part of the appropriation is included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing 
appropriation. 

See 28 above, the appropriation is included in the executive budget. 



Name: Sparb Collins 
Agency: NDPERS 

Telephone: 701 -328-3900 

Date Prepared: 1 2/30/201 4  
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2015 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Government and Veterans Affairs Com mittee 
Fort U n ion , State Capitol 

H B  1 080 
1 /22/201 5 

22359 

D Subcommittee 
D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relating to increases in employer and employee contributions under the PERS defined 
benefit and defined contribution plans, decreased employee contributions under the PERS 
for peace officers employed by the BCI ,  and benefit changes for employees first enrol led 
after 1 2/31 /1 5 . 

Minutes: 

Chairman Kasper opened the hearing on HB 1 080. 

Sparb Collins, Executive Director of the North Dakota Publ ic Employees Retirement 
System (ND PERS) appeared in support. Attachment 1 (End 9: 1 4) 

Chairman Kasper Would you explain the fiscal note to the committee. 

Sparb Collins The fiscal note shows what the cost of those contributions would be for our 
participating employers . It also identifies whether it  is general fund and other funds. The 
fiscal note for 201 5-20 1 7  shows what that total cost would be. There is a d ifference i n  
201 7-20 1 9, and  the reason for that i s  that the first year (20 1 5-201 7) wou ld on ly be  in effect 
for 1 8  months whereas in  the next bienn ium it wou ld be in  effect for the fu l l  24 months. 

Chairman Kasper The d ifference between the general funding and the other funds? 

Sparb Collins Our contributions are funded off of payrol l ,  and so they come from the 
respective funding source that the employee is paid from. If you are in an agency that is 
paid from the general fund , that wi l l  be where those contributions wou ld come from . If you 
are an agency l ike PERS which is cal led other funds, that would come from other funds. 
WSI is other funds . Other funds also include federal funds which support employees l ike 
the Department of H uman Services and Health Department. 

Chairman Kasper And the county, city, and school districts? 
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Sparb Collins The counties , cities, and school districts would be the participating 
employers in PERS. Rough ly 50% of our participating members are pol itical subd ivisions. 
Our second largest cl ient is school d istricts , followed by counties. 

Rep. Laning On Page 2 of your  handout, the graph references the final average salary 
and it is changed to the five highest contiguous months.  Is that supposed to be years 
instead of months? 

Sparb Collins Yes, years. Thank you! 

Rep. Steiner On the fiscal note, there is about $8 mi l l ion of state general funds and other 
funds being invested to bring this fund back to its feet? 

Sparb Collins Yes. This is the employer portion . This is a l l  matched from the employees 
in this b i l l .  For new employees their benefits would be reduced going into the future as 
wel l .  

Rep. Steiner So this is  the end of the fiscal note with the governor putting money i n  to 
bring this fund up to a 2035 level of being completely 1 00% funded? Next session we wi l l  
not see this fiscal note again? 

Sparb Collins It wil l  be on track to 1 00% funded by 2035. 

Rep. Steiner The State I nvestment Board is getting about 6% on the funds they are 
investing? 

Sparb Collins Eight. If you look at the history that has been achieved , the 8% return over 
the long term . 

Sparb Collins If you didn't adopt these additional contributions and the future funding 
benefit reductions, our  plan now would be on track to being fu l ly funded in 2059. If you 
adopt this, instead of those contributions staying at that level unti l 2059, the plan would be 
funded in by 2035. That means then the contributions can drop back down in 2035. This 
was the same recovery plan that was fully adopted for TFFR in 201 1 .  Since we d idn't 
include l ike what TFFR included i n  theirs orig i nal ly, that may be one reason why the fu l l  
recovery wasn't passed then. We have included that here. Let us say you decided we are 
going to adopt the contributions but we don't want to do the benefits, then we wouldn't be 
funded in  2035. We would be fully funded in 2040. That adds on about five years off the 
timeframe. 

Rep. Schneider On Page 1 0 , the no recommendation decision by the committee 
sometimes ind icates that there is an uncomfortable compromise between d iffering views . 
Can you g ive us some insight i nto whether there were some polarizing issues? 

Sparb Collins I don't want to speak for the Employee Benefits Committee. Keep in  m ind 
this would just be my observation .  The one th ing that was d ifferent this time is we had 
benefit reductions, and there were some concerns with those benefit red uctions. This only 
appl ies to new employees. 
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Sheila Peterson, Director of the Fiscal Management Division of OMB,  appeared in 
support. Attachment #2 ( 1 7:45-1 8:38) 

Jane Rupprecht, U niserve Di rector and Research Director for North Dakota Un ited , 
appeared and shared the testimony on behalf of the NDU in Stuart Savelkou l's place. 
Attachment #3 ( 1 9 :44-20:46) 

Erica Cermak, appeared on behalf of Bil l Kalanek of Association for Publ ic Employees. 
Attachment #4 (2 1 : 1 7-2 1 :43) 

No Opposition or Neutral 

The hearing was closed . 

Rep. Louser Was there any testimony as to what the unfunded l iabi l ity is currently? 

Chairman Kasper No.  

Rep. Louser There was testimony in the Senate GVA on the unfunded l iabi l ity in dol lar 
amount, and I think it  wou ld be helpfu l for this committee. I bel ieve it came from Legislative 
Counci l .  

Chairman Kasper If you wish to get copies of that testimony for the committee, we can 
put it into the hands of all our committee members. 



2015 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Government and Veterans Affairs Committee 
Fort Union , State Capitol 

HB 1 080 
2/1 9/20 1 5  

241 76 

0 Subcommittee 
0 Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk Signature �Cj-/ J 
Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relating to increases in  employer and employee contributions under the PERS defined 
benefit and defined contribution plans, decreased employee contributions u nder the PERS 
for peace officers employed by the BCI ,  and benefit changes for employees first enrol led 
after 1 2/31 /1 5 

Minutes: Attachments 1 -2 

Chairman Kasper opened the meeting on HB 1 080. Attachments 1 -2 were handed out to 
the committee. 

Rep. Al Carlson appeared . HB 1 080 deals with the publ ic employees and the increases 
and decreases i n  compensation . The language proposed in the amendment removes 
Sections 1 ,  2, 3, 7, and 8 of the bi l l  which provide for a 1 %  employee and a 1 %  employer 
contribution increase on January 1 ,  201 6.  It makes that 4 and 4 a 3 and 3. The second 
part of the amendment deals with new h i res. Over the years we have increased the 
mu ltipl ier from 1 .3 or 1 .4 up to 2 .0 .  It takes i t  back to  1 .9 for new h i res that were h i red after 
December 31 , 20 1 5. Obviously, this whole pay package isn't done yet, but with the 
revenue that we have in p lace and the projections that we lowered , we needed to make 
adjustments in the language in this b i l l .  The PERS budget has the money. This language 
wil l  match up to that money. 

Rep. Wallman This b i l l  was actual ly included in the Governor's budget. Can you explain 
why the amendments? 

Rep. Carlson The amendments are in reaction to the change in the revenue picture for the 
state. 

Chairman Kasper The money is out of this budget. The substantive change is for new 
h i res after December 31 , 20 1 5  wou ld have a new formula. They would have to reach the 
rule of 90 as opposed to the rule of 85 and their mu lt ipl ier would be 1 .9 as opposed to 2. Is 
that correct? 
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Rep. Carlson Correct. This actuarial ly helps the system for everybody when it comes to 
the stabi l ity of the retirement system for al l  of our publ ic employees . 

Chairman Kasper The money part of it wi l l  be dealt i n  the appropriations? 

Rep. Carlson It is in  the PERS budget which is over in  the Senate right now. 

Chairman Kasper When it comes over to the House, the house appropriations committee 
wi l l  be deal ing with the money, the 3 and 3. Is there a possibi l ity that the 3 and 3 wil l  be 
looked at if the revenue projections in March comes back more favorable? 

Rep. Carlson My opinion is there are going to be a lot of things on the table after 
crossover. As we crossover, we are probably going to be $700-800 m i l l ion in red . The 
governor had $700 m i l l ion of S l l F  money infused into the general fund budget to balance 
his budget. Obviously al l  that money is gone, because al l  that money tomorrow wil l  be 
brought up in  a bi l l  for the SURGE bi l l .  This is kind of fol lowing a national trend where the 
averages for the retirement age are going up and the mu ltipl iers are going down . We are in 
as good a fiscal position as any state in the country when it comes to our publ ic employee 
retirement. We were about 68% funded if we closed the retirement fund today where most 
states are at 23%, 25%, or 28%. Our management has been good . Our returns on our 
investments have not been very good . Al l  the budgets are funded at 3 and 3. 

Rep. Mooney What is the senate b i l l  that has 3 and 3? 

Rep. Carlson There is no senate bi l l  that has the 3 and 3. Al l  the budget bi l ls have it ,  and 
there is a dol lar amount on ly in  the PERS budget. You won't see the 3 and 3, but you wil l  
see a large number. 

Rep. Schneider Have employees been able to comment in the past or recently about 
these changes? 

Rep. Carlson Not as far as the leg islation goes. They are involved in the i nterim .  They 
have their own compensation commission that they propose to us.  The governor submits 
those numbers. Their concern more than anyth ing is the stabi l ity of their retirement fund . 
We have gone as h igh as 5 and 5 ,  4 and 4. The employee benefits committee is ongoing . 

Rep. Schneider Are they on record as opposing this? Are you opposed to triggering this 
back in  at some point if the d i re pred ictions don't come true? 

Rep. Carlson We have al l  sorts of things that are going to require an adjustment that are 
subject to the money. March 1 8  is the target date for the next snapshot of our revenue 
forecast. My hope is that it is no worse and,  i n  fact it is better, than we d id before. 
Understand we did not adjust anybody's healthcare. That is a 2 . 1 25% raise for each and 
every employee of the state of North Dakota, because it went from $890 to over $ 1 , 1 00 per 
month for each of their premiums. 

Rep. Wallman We have heard a lot about the d ifficu lty we are having recruiting and 
retain ing state employees. Is this really how we want to prioritize this spending? I feel this 
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might be an area where we want to continue to provide the benefits and incentives that 
keep our jobs fi l led with state employees. Do you have an opin ion about that? 

Rep. Carlson We have had programs where we have s ign ing bonuses which wou ld be 
someth ing un ique only to the private sector. We have g iven extra al lowances for those 
required to go out West. You have to look at this as a whole package which includes a fu lly 
funded $1 , 1 00 a month health program.  

Rep. Mooney What i s  the rationale to moving to the ru le of 90  for the new h i res? 

Rep. Carlson You look at the longevity of the workforce. More states are going to it. You 
wi l l  be retir ing at 60 instead of 55.  The last five years are used for the mu ltip l ier. Those wi l l  
obviously be your  h ighest five years of salary, and it  wi l l  benefit them with more money as 
they retire by hold ing on .  

Chairman Kasper The l ife expectancy is going up so they are going to be receiving 
retirement benefits longer, so this he.lps to keep the fund more stable. 

Rep. Dockter TFFR already moved to the ru le of 90. 

Rep. M. Johnson A lot of the pol itical subd ivisions that joined ND PERS were rule of 90. 

Rep. Carlson The trouble with keeping a workforce in  state government has not been at 
the h igher end of the age b racket. It has been keeping the younger, the more mobi le 
g roup .  When you look at the turnover, it is not much h igher than anywhere else. 

Rep. B. Koppelman moved to adopt the amendment. 

Rep. Steiner seconded the motion.  

Rep. Mooney I wi l l  vote in favor of the amendment because we need to keep this al ive. 
am uncomfortable with having our employees on the l ine this way. 

Chairman Kasper Keep in m ind, the current employees are not losing anyth ing .  The 4-4 is 
going down to 3-3. This has to do with funding.  The new h i res wi l l  certain ly be made 
aware of the new parameters on the rule of 90 and the 1 .9 mu ltipl ier. 

Rep. Amerman Sparb was talking about starting a four-year recovery p lan.  This would be 
the fou rth and final year. I don't know what happens now with that. At some point could 
Stuart give us some insight from the PERS perspective on this hoghouse amendment? 

Chairman Kasper I wi l l  consider that for a moment. This was not meant to open up the 
hearing.  It was meant to have the amendment exp la ined . As far as the recovery plan, we 
can ask PERS to give us a new projection on how this wou ld i mpact the fund.  I wou ld 
suspect they would not want to do it until we might see what the Senate is going to do and 
where we are going to come together a l ittle bit further down the road . 

Rep. Amerman We wi l l  find out as the process goes through .  
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Chairman Kasper I suspect a lot depends on where the oi l  prices go and if that second 
trigger h its , there are going to be a whole lot of changes in the next session if we m iss the 
trigger. 

Rep. Schneider I u nderstand the d i re projections, but I am seeing other th ings out there 
that could be subject to cuts that aren't. 

Chairman Kasper This has nothing to do with a loss for the current employees . It has to 
do with the impact on reaching ful l  funding of the retirement benefit fund and the unfunded 
l iabi l ity. It may take a l ittle bit longer to get to fu lly funded . This comes up every session. 
This isn't the end of the chapter. 

Rep. Steiner Former Rep . Frank Wald stated at one point they were more than 1 00% 
funded , and they gave an adjustment, and they gave the employees some of that benefit. 

Rep. Dockter I n  2001 it went from 1 .8 to 2 .  It was 1 1 0% funded . 

Rep. M. Johnson In boom times they increase the mu ltipl ier, and they don't account for 
actuarial ly the average over a long number of years. That is exactly where you get into 
trouble. You want to g ive your  employees a lot, and then you h it 2008 and look what 
happens. 

Rep. Dockter It was .com.  The stock market went al l  the way up to the 2001 session . The 
tech crash came right after that. 

Voice vote. Motion carries. 

Rep. M. Johnson made a motion for a DO PASS AS AMENDED.  

Rep. B. Koppelman seconded the motion. 

A rol l  cal l  vote was taken . 1 0  Yeas, 4 Nays, 0 Absent. 

Rep. Louser will carry the b i l l .  



15.0137.02002 
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Prepared by the Leg islative Council staff for 
Representative Carlson 

February 13, 2015 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1080 

Page 1, l i ne 1, remove "section 54-52-02.9, subsection 2 of section 54-52-05," 

Page 1, l ine 2, remove "54-52-06," 

Page 1, l ine 2, remove the second comma 

Page 1, l ine 2, replace the third comma with "and" 

Page 1, l ine 2, remove " ,  and sections" 

Page 1, l ine 3, remove "54-52.6-02 and 54-52.6-09" 

Page 1, l ine 3, remove " increases in employer" 

Page 1, remove l ine 4 

Page 1, l ine 5, remove "defined contribution plans," 

Page 1, l ine 6, remove the comma 

Page 1, l ine 7, after "enrolled" insert " in the public employees reti rement system defined benefit 
retirement plan" 

Page 1, l ine 7, remove "; and to provide a penalty" 

Page 1, remove l ines 9 through 24 

Page 2, remove l ines 1 through 31 

Page 3, remove l ines 1 through 17 

Page 7, l ine 27, overstrike "Normal retirement benefits for all ret irees, except" and insert 
immediately thereafter "Except" 

Page 7, l ine 28, after the comma insert "the normal retirement benefits for: 

ill All retirees first enrolled before January 1, 2016," 

Page 8, l ine 1, overstrike "(1 )" and insert immediately thereafter ".(ill" 

Page 8, l ine 3, overstrike "(2)" and insert immediately thereafter ".(Ql" 

Page 8, after l ine 4 insert: 

"@ All retirees first enrolled after December 31. 2015. reaching 
normal reti rement date equal an amount. payable monthly, 
comprised of a service benefit and a prior service benefit. as 
defined in this chapter, which is determi ned as fol lows: 

.(ill Service benefit equals one and n ine-tenths percent of final 
average salary multipl ied by the number of years of 
service employment. 

Page No. 1 15.0137.02002 



.(Ql Prior service benefit equals one and nine-tenths percent of 
final average salary multiplied by the number of years of 
prior service employment." 

Page 1 3, remove lines 22 through 31  

Page 1 4, rem ove lines 1 through 31  

Page 1 5, remove lines 1 through 31  

Page 1 6, remove lines 1 through 31  

Page 1 7, rem ove lines 1 through 31  

Page 1 8, remove lines 1 through 31  

Page 1 9, rem ove lines 1 through 31  

Page 20, rem ove lines 1 through 28 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

This amendment removes Sections 1 ,  2, 3, 7, and 8 of the bill which provide for a 1 percent 
employee and 1 percent employer contribution increase on January 1 ,  201 6, to the Public 
E mployees Retirement System defined benefit and defined contribution retirement plans. 

Page No. 2 1 5.01 37.02002 
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If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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Carrier: Louser 

Insert LC: 15.0137.02002 Title: 03000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1080: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Rep. Kasper, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO PASS (10 YEAS, 4 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1080 was placed 
on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, line 1, remove "section 54-52-02.9, subsection 2 of section 54-52-05," 

Page 1, line 2, remove "54-52-06," 

Page 1, line 2, remove the second comma 

Page 1, line 2, replace the third comma with "and" 

Page 1, line 2, remove ", and sections" 

Page 1, line 3, remove "54-52.6-02 and 54-52.6-09" 

Page 1, line 3, remove "increases in employer'' 

Page 1, remove line 4 

Page 1, line 5, remove "defined contribution plans," 

Page 1, line 6, remove the comma 

Page 1, line 7, after "enrolled" insert "in the public employees retirement system defined 
benefit retirement plan" 

Page 1, line 7, remove "; and to provide a penalty" 

Page 1, remove lines 9 through 24 

Page 2, remove lines 1 through 31 

Page 3, remove lines 1 through 17 

Page 7, line 27, overstrike "Normal retirement benefits for al l  retirees, except" and insert 
immediately thereafter "Except" 

Page 7, line 28, after the comma insert "the normal retirement benefits for: 

ill All retirees first enrolled before January 1, 2016," 

Page 8, line 1, overstrike "(1 )" and insert immediately thereafter "@}" 

Page 8, line 3, overstrike "(2)" and insert immediately thereafter ".(Ql" 

Page 8, after line 4 insert: 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE 

"0 All retirees first enrolled after December 31, 2015, reaching 
normal retirement date equal an amount, payable monthly, 
comprised of a service benefit and a prior service benefit, as 
defined in this chapter, which is determined as fol lows: 

@} Service benefit equals one and nine-tenths percent of 
final average salary mu ltiplied by the n umber of years of 
service employment. 
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{Q} Prior service benefit equals one and nine-tenths percent 
of final average salary multip lied by the n umber of years 
of prior service employment." 

Page 13, remove lines 22 through 31 

Page 14, remove lines 1 through 31 

Page 15, remove lines 1 through 31 

Page 16, remove lines 1 through 31 

Page 17, remove lines 1 through 31 

Page 18, remove lines 1 through 31 

Page 19, remove lines 1 throug h 31 

Page 20, remove lines 1 throug h 28 

Ren umber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

This amendment removes Sections 1, 2, 3, 7, and 8 of the bil l  which provide for a 1 percent 
employee and 1 percent employer contribution increase on January 1, 2016, to the Public 
Employees Retirement System defined benefit and defined contribution retirement plans. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact sections 54-52-06.4 and 54-52-17 and subsection 1 of 
section 54-52-17.2 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to decreased employee 
contributions under the public employees retirement system for peace officers employed by the 
bureau of criminal investigation and benefit changes for employees first enrol led in the public 
employees retirement system defined benefit retirement plan after December 31 ,  201 5 .  

Minutes: Attachments 1 - 6 

Chairman Dever: Opened the h�aring in HB 1 080. 

Sparb Collins, Executive Director, North Dakota PERS: See Attachment #1 for 
testimony in  support of the bi l l .  

(7:00)Chairman Dever: That amendment is drafted on current version? 

Sparb Collins: Yes, but our recommendation would be to restore the bi l l  to what it was 
orig inal ly proposed . 

Chairman Dever: Was there any conversation in the House since this b i l l  now only a 
reduction in benefits to new state employees; of reducing the contribution that they would 
need to make to the plan? 

Sparb Collins: I am not aware. 

(7:55) Pam Sharp, OMB: Testified in support of the b i l l  if we go back to the orig inal version 
of the b i l l .  (Echoed Sparb Col l ins' testimony.) The Governor did fund the increased 
contributions in the budget and we feel very strongly that this is the time to get this plan on 
track and fin ish the recovery p lan so that it would be the same recovery plan that the TFFR 
received . Also , the other caveat wou ld be to remove the decrease of the mu lt ipl ier for the 
new employees from the 1 .9% that was adjusted in the House back to the 2%.  It is very 
important to fin ish this recover plan especially know that once we are at fu l ly funded , we 
can decrease the contributions. 
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(9:00) Chairman Dever: Can you tel l  me what the fund ing was necessary to implement the 
p lan as the bi l l  was when it was introduced? 

Pam Sharp: The Governor's budget included about $5 mi l l ion in  general funds for this 1 % 
increase contribution. There are other funds too and it is about 30 to 40%. It is on the 
orig inal fiscal note. 

Sparb Collins: To restore it to what it was previously (20 1 5-1 0 1 7  bienn ium) ,  the general  
fund was $4 .7 mi l l ion ,  and the other funds were $3.5 mi l l ion on the state side. On the 
pol itical subdivision side, counties were $2 mi l l ion,  cities were $ 1 mi l l ion ,  and school d istricts 
were $2mi l l ion .  Keep in mind that is the employer contribution so the employees would be 
match ing this contribution as wel l  through their 1 % contribution .  That is 1 8  months in the 
1 5-1 7 bienn ium,  and when you go to the 1 7- 1 9 bienn ium it would be a 24 month figure. 

Chairman Dever: Pam , your agency is involved in the recruiting process of state 
employees as I understand it and I would imag ine larger agencies do their own h iring ,  but 
you have a sense for the tight labor market we are in and what does this bi l l  as it is do in 
your expectations? 

Pam Sharp: We do have a tight recru iting market and the benefit package is a very strong 
component of what the state has to offer for a potential employee. They do look at that. To 
have this plan fu lly funded is very important. Besides just the recruiting ,  it is the rating 
agencies and how we are looked at by other states . We are the envy of other states with 
the position that we are in with our financial position ,  and to not be wi l l ing to provide 
enough contributions to fu l ly fund the plan in a reasonable amount of time is somewhat of a 
puzzle to some people in the financial areas outside of the state. We should be able to get 
the fund back to par. 

Chairman Dever: A former senator stated that a long time ago we decided to focus on 
benefits for state employees so with that trade off the salaries are a l ittle lower than the 
market but the benefits were intended to make up for that. 

Pam Sharp: That is true. Our salaries do trend lower than the market and they have 
continued to be. It used to be that the benefits were the one recruiting tool that we had to 
compete with the others. Now the stud ies show that our benefit package is pretty much on 
par with what else is out there. 

Chairman Dever: Before this b i l l .  

Pam Sharp: Yes. Our  benefits are not as strong as they used to be .  I t  used to be that we 
were able to claim that we had much better benefits than the privates, but that was before 
this recovery plan where we started having the employees contribute as wel l .  Now we 
really don't have that much more of a benefit than the privates do to use in trying to recruit 
employees. However, a fu l ly funded plan is certain ly someth ing that we want to have. 

(14:50) Stuart Savelkoul, Assistant Executive Director, North Dakota United: Testified 
in opposition to the bi l l .  We oppose the bi l l  if it is not sign ificantly changed from the version 
as it currently is. I am not real ly going to say anything substantively d ifferent than the 
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previous testifiers. See Attachment #2 for proposed amendments to the b i l l .  See 
Attachment #3 for additional testimony on the b i l l .  I n  1 999 Work Force Safety and 
I nsurance was not exactly the paragon of high moral that it is today. There was a lot of 
uncertainty regard ing its future and there was question if it was going to privatize along with 
some other issues . An effort was made at that time to unclassify WSI employees and also 
to g ive WSI employees along with other unclassified employees throughout the state 
government to switch over to a defined contribution plan . The employees were really 
encouraged to do so because of al l  of the uncertainty. (Reads from Attachment #3) 
Because of the current funding status of the defined benefit p lan and because of the 
contribution increases that the leg islature has enacted in previous leg islative sessions, this 
leg islative body has a un ique opportun ity to al low the folks who then opted out, and we are 
talking about somewhere around 250 employees or less that are in the North Dakota PERS 
defined contribution and 50 of whom are sti l l  at WSI ,  to opt back in .  The amendment that I 
i ntroduced would a l low those folks to come back into the plan at no cost to the defined 
benefit retirement system . It wou ld have no substantial impact fisca l  impacts except to, as 
done by an actuarial analysis, perhaps have a net positive impact on the fund.  This not 
about anyone acting with mal ice. I th ink they thought that they were advising them with 
what the thought would be best. We now have the benefit of h ind sight. We have an 
opportun ity to u ndo bad advice at no cost to the state and provide these ind ividual ,  if they 
chose, with the retirement plan they prefer. This amendment was bu i lt on the assumption 
that the fu l l  recovery plan was going to be adopted . I ask that you strongly consider the 
remarks of the testifiers to fol low. (Gave the history of what has happened with the b i l l  so 
far.) 

(23:40)Senator Cook: Any time we look at projected outcomes of a retirement plan it is 
based on certain assumptions. I wou ld l ike to know what assumptions were used between 
the defined benefit and defined contribution. 

Sparb Collins: I do not remember that specific chart. What was provided at that particular 
time, and it is sti l l  provided to day, is a benefits comparison calculator that was avai lable 
back then.  It was up  to whoever wanted to use that calculator to decide what numbers in  
return they wanted to put in ,  we capped at 1 1  % at that time, and then i t  wou ld generate an 
outcome. 

Senator Cook: Are you ind icating that the ind ividual chose the assumptions and that the 
assumptions for the defined benefit plan are d ifferent than the defined contribution plan? 

Sparb Collins: What they were able to choose was the u nderlying return assumption for 
the DC plan.  

Senator Cook: That wi l l  have a big effect. 

Sparb Collins: Absolutely. (Referring to Attachment #3) It looks l ike here that the 
requested something g reater than an 8% return assumption . 

Senator Cook: It appears that your  name is attached to these charts. 

Sparb Collins: We wou ld provide those based on what someone wou ld as for. 
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Senator Cook: I do not care what year it is, but if you are going to use the same 
assumptions I find it hard to bel ieve that you are going to see this kind of a contrast 
between the DB and DC plans. 

Sparb Collins: The DB is paid on a formu la and so to the extent that you crank up that 
return on the DC plan,  you are going to widen that substantial ly .  

Chairman Dever: Life expectancy is  one of those contrasts. 

Sparb Collins: (Goes over the charts brought by Stuart . )  

(29:25)Senator Cook: It makes i t  look awfu lly nice for a you nger person .  

Sparb Collins: Again ,  I do not know what return assumption they used . The DB is 
hardwired at 8% and the DC could be whatever you think you m ight get. 

Chairman Dever: At that t ime the contribution rates were 4% on the employee side and 
4 . 1 2% on the employer side and now it is 7% and 7 . 1 2%.  On the DB plan that 3 points on 
each side goes to recover the plan and on the DC plan it  goes into your  account balance. 

Sparb Collins: But the employee contribution in  the DB always goes into your account 
balance. Keep in  mind ,  these projections back then would not have had the PEP program.  

Stuart Savelkoul: What you see here is  what was presented to  the employees and I do not 
necessarily th ink that the intentions were bad but it d id prove to be poor advice for these 
folks. If this was going to have a sign ificant cost to the state, you sti l l  would have a strong 
debate to have. This b i l l  does not make you make that choice. These amendments say, 
were they g iven bad advice, sure, but should we let them back into the plan at absolutely 
no cost to the taxpayers? The answer is yes . 

Chairman Dever: I am not sure that it is necessary to have the argument about what 
happened then but to d iscuss where we are at now. 

Stuart Savelkoul: I would be incl ined to agree with you but unfortunately when we 
attempted to just make the argument before we d id meet some resistance from folks that 
said that these people were trying to get these people and they were trying to get rich in  the 
market. Considering the status of WSI at the time and the uncertainty of whether or not it 
was going to privatize combined with the fact that they certain ly were being advised by 
people that they deemed to know more than what they did. The state employees were 
given advice and it seems to have led them down a path of bad advice. 

Senator Nelson: You are asking us to hog house the existing b i l l  and qu ite frankly I want 
to go back to the first version of the b i l l .  Is there another amendment out there that goes 
back to the beg inning of the orig inal bi l l  p lus H B  1 1 54? Rather than one in place of the 
other. 
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Stuart Savelkoul: I would be wild about a b i l l  that goes back to what was in H B  1 1 54 
combined with the orig inal  of H B  1 080. We were of the assumption that no dol lars wou ld 
be avai lable for increasing the contributions. As the Senate has consistently stripped those 
dol lars out of the respective agency budgets we tried to target an amendment that would 
not create a fisca l  note. That being said , I think it would be pretty easy for the very capable 
attorneys at leg islative counci l  to figu re out a version of this b i l l  that encompasses both 
elements . 

Chairman Dever: H B  1 080 went through the employee benefit actuarial process, before it 
was introduced and before the amendments were adopted and H B  1 1 54 went through that 
process as wel l .  How did you arrive at 2 points and how was it determined that wou ld 
make it revenue neutral? 

Stuart Savelkoul: When the analysis of HB 1 1 54 was done it was determined that if H B  
1 080 in its orig inal  form were passed first and then H B  1 1 54 were passed , i t  would improve 
the funded status of the retirement fund . The two points that are now in this version of the 
amendment are saying that if we are not going to increase the employer contributions into 
the retirement fund , let's just ask the employees who opt to make the switch to sort of pay 
their own way in so that it does not requ i re the additional state dol lars. 

Chairman Dever: I recal l  it was a sl ight impact either way, sl ightly negative without it and 
sl ightly positive with it, but is it you r  intention that these 2 points be paid on the employee 
side? 

Stuart Savelkoul: Yes . In this version of the amendments they come from the employee. 
You have to remember were the committee to restore the b i l l  to its orig inal form and then 
restore the funding in a l l  of the agency budgets, to increase the contribution rates to the 
p lan,  then those two points wou ld not be necessary but this amendment was d rafted on the 
assumption that was not going to happen . The reason for that is that is what happened to 
us in  the House.  The b i l l  was sort of lobbied as something that would have no fiscal 
impact. Then the House decided not to fund the reti rement contribution increases and so 
when the amendments were d rafted for the appropriations committee, then refused to take 
them up .  

Senator Nelson: Looking at the orig inal b i l l  and  looking at the 3000 version that we have, 
now we are talk ing about peace officers and increasing things. Has that gone through the 
employee benefits committee? 

Chairman Dever: I believe that was in the orig inal b i l l .  The amendments removed the 
contribution increase and reduced the multip l ier. 

Sparb Collins: That was in the orig ina l .  

Senator Nelson: I s  there anyth ing major that happened between the orig inal bi l l  that was 
approved and this th ing that we got? 

Sparb Collins: (Referred to chart on page 1 of attachment #1 ) 
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(39:55) Bruce Burkett, North Dakota Peace Officers Association: See Attachment #4 
for testimony in  opposition to the bi l l .  

(46:35)Chairman Dever: You were proposing an amendment? 

Bruce Burkett: Yes, it is just a word change in 54-52.01 that changes and adds game 
wardens into the peace officer plan h i red after December 315\ 2015 into the defin ition of 
peace officers . 

Senator Davison: As a new employee, wi l l  people see this as losing someth ing if they 
never had it? Is that a fair  assessment of that? 

Bruce Burkett: That is true. U n less the guy you are working next to has a d ifferent benefit 
and that is the situation that we wou ld have here. The same two people that are working 
for the same agency can retire at a d ifferent t ime and the purpose of the law enforcement 
retirement plan was to provide those jobs, which are hands on,  out in the field jobs that 
require a h igher physical demand ,  with the abil ity to retire at the same age. 

(50:41) Senator Nelson: Do Game Wardens get Social Security? 

Bruce Burkett: Yes. H ighway Patrol does not. 

(51 :15) Jolene Rohde, Impairment Auditor at WSI: See Attachment #5 for testimony in 
opposition to the b i l l .  See Attachment #6 for testimony brought from others. 

(1 :00:10)Chairman Dever: Do the employees that are effected support the 2% 
contribution? 

Jolene Rohde: Yes we do. 

Chairman Dever: Can I assume that since this election was made 16 years ago now that 
most of those employees are mid-career or beyond? 

Jolene Rohde: A lot of these people have already left. 

Senator Poolman: How many individuals are we talking about here that need to go back 
in? 

Jolene Rohde: I do not know how many would elect to return, but  of those that I have 
talked to because for the past year we have met once a month to get H B  1154 in order, 
there are about 50 of us.  

(1 :01 :48)Tammy Olson, WSI Employee: Testified in opposition to the bi l l .  Written 
testimony is in attachment # 6. Since it is a cost neutral issue, I hope that you wi l l  see the 
benefit for reward ing us for our years of service. 

Chairman Dever: Closed the hearing on HB 1080. 
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Chairman Dever: Opened H B  1 080 for committee d iscussion .  It seems to me that our 
choices are to defeat the b i l l ,  pass the bi l l ,  restore it  to its orig inal  language, restore it  to its 
orig inal  language with the suggested hog house amendment, or just hog house the b i l l .  

Senator Davison: At times i t  felt l ike we were talking about the whole PERS issue and 
then I kept going back to the bil l and it is ta lking about peace officers. What were we 
talking about? 

Chairman Dever: Several sessions ago we had a conversation where we separated the 
peace officers and highway patrol to reti re at age 55 or earlier if they qual ify. At that time 
game and fish came in  and said that game wardens don't need to reti re at that early of an 
age because although they are all law enforcement officers, the nature of their work was 
d ifferent so they were left in this and now if we move to age 60 and the ru le of 90 they may 
qual ify for the rule of 90 when they are 55 and they may need to retire when they are 55 but 
they cannot draw from their retirement until they are 60 the way the bil l is drafted . 

Senator Davison: So this has nothing to do with the rest of the PERS people. Then we 
had the workers comp thing come in there on the side because that was an amendment to 
this because it was deal ing specifically to peace officers that they thought this would be a 
spot that they cou ld amend that back in to the b i l l .  

Chairman Dever: The conversation about peace officers was unrelated to WSI .  

Senator Davison: So this thing i s  just about peace officers retirement? 

Chairman Dever: The testimony of Bruce Burkett was just about the peace officer 
provis ion that is a part of the bi l l  because it moves to the rule of 90 and retirement at age 
60. 

Senator Poolman: I th ink that the best explanation of what the bi l l  does and how it is 
d ifferent from how it is orig ina l ly proposed is in  Sparb Col l ins' testimony on page 1.  The 
chart explains it. I th ink the peace officers were mostly frustrated with the fact that there are 
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going to be d ifferent expectations of people under this plan but that is exactly what happens 
under TFFR.  It is about saving the plan. I am one of those in  the m idd le who now is 
working longer and contributing more and watching the people just ahead of me not doing 
any of those things. That is just the way it is .  

Chairman Dever: H is concern was more about the age 60 than the rule of 90. 

Senator Nelson: My preference would be to go back to the orig inal  b i l l  and fin ish the 
recovery p lan .  

Chairman Dever: And not do the WSI? 

Senator Nelson: This is probably the best b i l l  to add i t  to  but I do not want to  do what he 
did which completely guts 1 080 and puts in 1 1 54. If you want to put it on as an amended 
piece to 1 080, but is that going to jeopard ize the passage of 1080. 

Senator Cook: I would l ike to get somewhere between the orig inal  bi l l  and this b i l l  myself. 
At some point you are going to have to find out where we are going to end and send 
something to the Governor. Whether you find somewhere in between as it comes out of 
here or whether you do  that i n  a conference committee, it is al l  about a strategy that you 
want to have. I have often said that the mistake that we have made as legislators over the 
years since I have been here has been as we have increased the mu lt ipl ier because the 
plan was actuarially sound we d id not tie that increase to the soundness of the plan.  They 
have dropped the mu ltip l ier to 1.9 ;  I would have had some mechanism for new employees , 
if we are going to keep a defined benefit plan , where that mu ltipl ier can fluctuate from a 
floor to a cei l ing .  I do not know what the floor and the cei l ing should be but I would th ink the 
cei l ing should be 2. 

Senator Nelson: Do we need an Attorney General's opin ion because he said we cannot 
change because it is under contract. 

Senator Cook: This is for new employees so we don't need that. 

Chairman Dever: I th ink South Dakota's multipl ier is 1. 7 but I am not sure. One of the 
changes that they made is that they had a cola and they removed that. 

Senator Cook: If you made that multipl ier fluctuate, as far as the employer contributions, it 
could be hashed out here or u ltimately in a conference comm ittee. It does not appear that 
there is going to be the legislative wi l l  to el iminate defined benefit p lans and you know that 
is what I th ink we should do.  I am not a fan of a government financed backed defined 
benefit plan .  Somewhere you have to find something that you can remove the risk on future 
taxpayers . 

Chairman Dever: Another approach to that might be to set it at 1.9 but increase it to 2 
when the fund is 100% funded or someth ing.  

Senator Cook: There you have one that is fluctuating between 1 . 9 and 2. We can have a 
2008 tomorrow aga in .  
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Senator Nelson: We were 1 00% funded before then . 

Senator Poolman: I was thinking the same thing as Senator Cook. If we restore it that is 
where the negotiating p iece is going to be in conference committee is putting that multip l ier 
back on .  I th ink i t  is a good idea. As far as the temporary employees, I d id not support it 
before but I did not think about the fact that it was a vote of the people that made them stay 
employees again .  I th ink there is blame to spread around in terms of how that situation 
occurred but at th is point it was not only out of the control of the employee but it was also 
out of control of the agency heads that were trying to make that privatization and trying to 
make those changes. I th ink that maybe we should consider putting that amendment on .  It 
is 50 people and it does not cost any money and I th ink that wi l l  j ust keep coming back to 
us every 2 years unti l  these peop le retire. I do not think they are completely free of blame 
themselves but I do th ink that one l ittle factor becomes the bottom l ine. 

Senator Nelson: I th ink that some of them also looked at the fact that the investment was 
pretty good back then but they d id not look at the fact that they were going to be losing 
d isabi l ity and some of the other things that come along with the defined benefit plan . 

Senator Poolman: They were advised to seek the advice of a financial advisor as part of 
al l  of that. That is why I th ink there is blame to spread around there but at this point, it 
real ly was taken out of their control . 

Senator Cook: I am curious to what degree are we setting a precedent here and how 
many are going to be up here saying me too. There are many taxpayers that had a plan in 
2008 that lost qu ite a b it and they would love to go back and pretend that their p lan was in 
a d ifferent place. I have mixed feel ings.  

Chairman Dever: Some may have no desire to opt back in .  

Committee Discussion: The committee continued to look over Sparb Col l ins' testimony 
and d iscuss what to do about the WSI employees and whether the committee would l ike to 
try to do someth ing about the situation and if they d id what it would look l ike .  The idea of 
writi ng an amendment to specifically address the WSI employees and no one else was 
d iscussed . The lack of a fiscal impact to the plan was reviewed again between the 
committee members . It was mentioned that the only unclassified agency is the Department 
of Commerce. It was d iscussed that new employees coming in are making decis ions about 
where they are going to be at the end of their career while they are at the beginn ing of their 
career and the state makes a promise to them at that point what their s ituation wi l l  be and 
what the benefits they will have on a defined benefit p lan .  But on a defined contribution 
plan the employee is choosing to control their own retirement plan . 

Chairman Dever: Closed the committee d iscussion on H B  1080. 
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Chairman Dever: Opened H B  1080 for committee d iscussion and reminded the committee 
what the b i l l  was about and went over what amendments were brought by North Dakota 
Game and Fish.  

Senator Cook: What d id the House do to the b i l l? 

Chairman Dever: The House removed the increase in the contributions and they 
decreased the mu lt ipl ier to 1.9. 

Senator Cook: For new employees only? 

Chairman Dever: For new employees. 

Senator Cook: They did not do anything to change the retirement benefit package for 
existing employees in  any way? 

Chairman Dever: That is correct and there is some question as to whether you can do 
that. You cannot do that for retired employees but for current employees the closer they 
are to retirement the more l ikely you are going to end up in court .  At any point you cou ld 
end up in court .  You can do anyth ing with benefits before you are h i red . 

Committee Discussion: The committee reviewed the testimony that they had from Sparb 
Col l ins and the amendment proposed . 

(6 :50) Chairman Dever: As the b i l l  s its right now I am not supportive. 

Senator Cook: I th ink the whole question in a l l  th is is between a defined contribution and a 
defined benefit p lan and if we are going to have a defined benefit p lan ,  how might we make 
it so that there is less risk o n  the taxpayers . I have said many times that it is the mu ltip l ier 
that is the key part of that whole formula and I a lways felt i n  looking back that the mu ltip l ier 
should be able to go up and down with in a range as the p lan gets stronger or weaker. This 
sets a lower mu lt ipl ier and I wou ld change it so the multipl ier could move in a range 
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between 1.8 and 2 depending on the actuarial nature of the p lan . Then you would have the 
means to keep the defined benefit p lan into the future. I th ink  it makes the argument of a 
defined benefit p lan stronger than it is today. 

Chairman Dever: What wou ld  you see then as the status of an employee at the point of 
their retirement? That they would have whatever contribution that was in  effect at that time? 

Senator Cook: At the time of their retirement it would be whatever that mu ltipl ier is at that 
time. The real chal lenge you have in going this way is these two d ifferent g roups of 
employees that a re going to have now and the compensation that you actual ly pay them. 
You are not going to be able to pay them d ifferently but somebody going to work wou ld look 
a lot more favorable to a p lan that guaranteed them a retirement with a 2 point mu ltipl ier 
verses one that can vary but they are going to pay the same. If we had of just done it right 
10 years ago when we started moving that mu lt ip l ier up we wou ld not be in the p roblem we 
are today. 

Chairman Dever: Would you see it as having the effect of leaving the 1.9 m u lt ip l ier in the 
b i l l  but a p rovision that at some point that would bump u p  to 2 - l i ke if the p lan reached 90% 
which is genera l ly considered to be a healthy p lan? 

Senator Cook: So you are talking about the movement being between 1.9 and 2 verses 
something a l ittle lower? That is even better yet. I do not know what the right th ing is but 
that is an improvement. 

Chairman Dever: The 1 . 9  does not kick in u nt i l  new employees retire. 

Senator Cook: That wi l l  be a long time. 

Chairman Dever: The p lan  as it is p rojected it wil l continue to become healthier. 

Senator Davison: I thought that Senator Poolman did a n ice job of pointing out that 
teachers are doing that now. They are on the same salary scale but some are 
g randfathered i n  at a h igher level for retirement. I believe she said that there are three 
levels of teacher ret irement. That seems to be working out fine there. I th ink  what Senator 
Cook b rought up is a good idea . 

Chairman Dever: Teachers bought into that. 

Senator Cook: Yes they d id .  

Chairman Dever: There was concern i n  our committee when we passed that - which 
teachers were going to sue us ,  as they cou ld have, and they have not. 

Senator Cook: I sometimes wish now that they would have to test it and find out what 
would happen. We are always told what we can and cannot do  yet I see what some other 
states are doing.  It is what happens when you plain can 't pay the b i l l .  Hopeful ly we never 
find that out. 
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Chairman Dever: It can be considered a concession on the part of the state employees 
that when we bump the employer contribution we bump the employee contribution and that 
was not part of the contract with them when they started . 

Senator Cook: Let's let th is s it for a wh ile and get some amendments d rafted and see what 
they th ink.  

Chairman Dever: What wou ld you l ike to see? I think Game and Fish had a legitimate 
a rgument. If we are going to raise the retirement age to 60 - they do not have a problem 
with the rule of 90 but for other law enforcement officers we say 55 is when we say they 
should retire .  I do  not have a sense of d i rection so we wi l l  set that aside. Closed the 
committee d iscussion on H B  1 080. 
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Chairman Dever: Opened H B  1080 for comm ittee d iscussion.  See Attachment # 1 for a 
copy of the b i l l  that the House did noting the changes in g reen and red .  I would l i ke to keep 
the g reen language and restore the red language. If we do that, I am prepared to support it. 
Without the money I do not th i n k  that we are serious about the effect on the fu nd.  Without 
the b i l l  the year that it is projected to h it 100% is 2059 . As it was introd uced with the money 
in  it that year  would have been 2034. When they took the money out of it and then red uced 
the m u ltipl ier to 1 .9  it made the year 2052. That to me is kind of insign ificant. The factors 
that real ly make a d ifference on the fund are the contribution rate and the return on 
investment. That would make the contribution rate, if we adopt this at 8 on the employee 
side and 8.12 on the employer side and that .12 goes to the retiree health benefit. Back in 
the early 80's rather than giving a pay raise to state employees the state assumed the 
employee side of the contribution. At that point it was 4 points. Right now it is 8 and 8 of 
which the state pays 4.  TFFR when we made those changes i n  2011 with a l l  the players at 
the table,  we changed it to the rule of 90, age 60, last five years.  Basically the same 
p rovisions but the contribution total for teacher now is 24% . State employees have 
cooperated in the contribution on their side of it going forward and most would consider it 
part of their com pensation. The other provision I wou ld l ike to address is the Game and 
Fish req uest for an amend ment to be exempt from the age 60. We would be going back to 
version to and keeping the House amendment on the 1 .9 .  

(4:33)Committee Discussion: The comm ittee d iscussed the amend ments and what would 
be done to the b i l l .  

(6:10)Senator Davison: I just don't think there i s  any appetite on House side for the 1 on 1 
in  this s ituation . I would not support the 1 on 1 .  I support H B  1080 as it is right now. I th i n k  
that i t  does n ot d o  a lot o f  th ings b u t  i t  contin ues to h e l p  us move towards a more solvent 
reti rement fund and it gets us on the path. To sti l l  have the m u ltipl ier at 1 .9 for new 
em ployees is sti l l  a real ly n ice retirement fu nd . I n  fact on a $60,000 five year average 
salary, the d ifference we are talking about of a 25 year  employee as it cu rrently stands at 
2.0 is about $30,000 and how it wou ld stand at 1.9 is about $28,550. We are talking a 
d ifference of about $100 a month . 
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Chairman Dever: We need to add ress the game wa rdens amendment. 

Senator Davison: Moved a Do Pass. 

Senator Cook: Seconded. I would be more comfortable if we talk about the game warden 
issue thoug ht. I forgot about that. 

Senator Flakoll: There may be some logic in  fu rther amending this if we so choose. 

Chairman Dever: Not if we pass the b i l l .  I just got an e mail from the attorney for PERS 
and i t  add resses the game wa rden issue. See Attachment #2 for copy of the e mai l. 
(11 :20)We m ight need to deal with this next session beca use it appears to be an issue that 
needs a l ittle more work. 

Senator Flakoll: Do we have the game and fish amend ment? 

See Attachment #3 for a copy of what game and fish broug ht in for an amend ment 
proposed. 

(13:40)Chairman Dever: I would point out that in 2011 PERS sent forward a recovery p lan 
that would have i ncreased i t  by 4 points on each s ide over time and the House passed i t  to 
the Senate. We in the Senate decided to do the 2 i n  the fi rst bien n i um and consider the 
other 2 later. The House has not cooperated with that s ince.  I will not be support ing the 
motion by the way. 

Senator Flakoll: I am curious if you would a l low to fu rther amend? That would be s imi lar  to 
bri ng ing a bi l l  to the floor and having a floor amendment. Ideally you would put it on before. 
That wou ld d ictate my vote one way or the other. 

Chairman Dever: I don't know that we can procedural ly adopt a motion wh i le we have the 
other motion on the floor. Maybe it is more compl icated than we are ready to deal with right 
now and we could deal with it in  the next session. 

Committee Discussion: The comm ittee reviewed where they were at and what they might 
want to do with the b i l l  i n  regards to the game and fish issue. 

Senator Davison: I can withd raw my motion if that would help the s ituation. 

Senator Cook: I am alrig ht with that. 

Motion for a Do Pass was withdrawn. 

(19:50)Chairman Dever: Asked for Jennifer Clark to come down from legis lative cou ncil to 
answer a few questions. What do we need to do to accommodate the req uest of the game 
wa rdens? 

Jennifer Clark, Legislative Council: My understanding is that they would be changing 
plans.  They are going to change employer contribution and employee contribution. It is a 
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bit of a d iscussion. Didn't we j ust do that with another g roup of ind ivid uals this last 
session? I believe it was the National Guard .  I did get a call from Sparb Col l i ns. He said 
that it could be done and they cou ld work on it with us on how to d o  that. It wi l l  take more 
than this.  This is j ust the beginn ing of the conversation .  

Chairman Dever: Should  we attem pt to do i t  now with short time or tel l  them to bring a b i l l  
next time? 

Jennifer Clark: That is a good question. 

Senator Nelson: Could we ki l l  this b i l l  and hog house it with that provision? 

Chairman Dever: If we ki l l  the bi l l  we would n 't need to because the age 60 provision would 
come out of it .  

Jennifer Clark: If I understand th is correctly, is part of the impotence for this that the game 
and fish does not want to go the ru le of 90? 

Chairman Dever: They are ok with the rule of 90 but they have a problem with the 
min imum age of 60. 

Jennifer Clark: Is that for new h i res or is that for existing h i res? 

Chairman Dever: The bi l l  would be for new h i res. 

Jennifer Clark: What I am thinking is if there is time to d iscuss this and is it someth ing that 
you can get together over the next two years and come to a decision . It is not affecting any 
of the cu rrent employees that want to reti re in  the next two years. 

Chairman Dever: If we move them to a d ifferent plan it would be under the provisions of 
that plan which wou ld not include that. The bi l l  only appl ies to the main plan doesn't it? 

Jennifer Clark: I am n ot fam i l iar enough to com ment on that. I n  my conversation with 
Sparb ,  I asked if it was put through now is there anyone that wou ld be penal ized by not 
doing it. He said anyone who retires in the next two years .  I said that in the leg islation in  
front of us are we changing anyth ing that would affect them and he said that no i t  wou ld be 
the new h i res. It was a q u ick conversation but that is what I walked away with . 

Chairman Dever: Reads from the title of the bi l l .  I th i n k  we have bigger problems. 

Jennifer Clark: One of the th ings that Sparb did mention is that if you notice that one of the 
th ings in H B  1080 is that we are doing a l ittle adjustment in the peace officers. They got a 
l ittle b it out of whack and they are trying to bring them so that they are more even with 
everyone else. 

Chairman Dever: This talks about a decrease in their  contribution. 
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Jennifer Clark: They had been pu l led up h igher than they needed to be. 

Chairman Dever: So their plan is stronger than it needs to be? 

Jennifer Clark: That is my understanding.  

Chairman Dever: It appears to me that what we want to do with the game wardens m ig ht 
need to be done next session. 

Jennifer Clark: Sparb did say that he cou ld work with this .  There are j u st some decisions 
that need to be m ade. It is j ust not easy to say th row them in. 

Chairman Dever: I th i n k  that it is more than we are prepared to do in  the last 16 days of 
the session .  

Senator Davison: Moved a Do Pass. 

Senator Cook: Seconded. 

Chairman Dever: Any fu rther d iscussion? 

Senator Cook: One thought here on this issue. I th i n k  it is pretty much that al l  leg islators 
have been looking at this for some time and the merits of trying to contin ue a defi ned 
benefit plan for all employees. Forget about what is in the b i l l  but j ust look at from now u ntil 
we go home, this b i l l  and a Do Pass motion is j ust the was the House sent it over. That 
means that if we take it u p  to the floor and it passes or it d ies, in either case there wi l l  be no 
conference com m ittee and the issue wil l  be over with . On the other hand,  if it goes up to 
the floor there wi l l  be a lot of people lobbying for the defeat of this b i l l .  I th ink I almost 
pred ict the consequence on the floor but for once the floor wi l l  have an opportun ity to weig h 
in on this issue. The last thing I would want to do is see this continue to fig ht throug h a 
conference comm ittee. It wil l  serve no pu rpose. I th ink this is a good issue that both 
chambers need to weigh in on .  

Chairman Dever: I do not d isag ree with that. My concern is that right now i t  is  only a 
decrease in benefits without any funding to make a real d ifference i n  the plan. 

Senator Cook: I can hear al l  of the arguments rig ht now. 

A Roll Call Vote Was Taken: 3 yeas, 4 nays, 0 absent. 

Motion Failed. 

Senator Nelson: Moved a Do Not Pass. 

Senator Marcellais: Seconded. 
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Chairman Dever: Any further d iscussion? 

A Roll Call Vote Was Taken: 4 yeas, 3 nays, 0 absent. 

Motion Carried. 

Senator Dever will carry the bill. 
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• TESTIMONY OF SPARS COLLINS 

HOUSE BILL 1 080 

Good morning,  my name is Sparb Coll ins. I am the Executive Director of the North 

Dakota Public Employees Retirement System (NDPERS). I appear before you today 

concern ing the retirement plans we administer and in support of HB 1080. Our agency 

provides retirement plan services to the state and participating political subdivisions. 

The proposed legislation before you today is for the last year of the fou r  year recovery 

plan for the PERS Main Retirement Plan.  The fi rst two years were approved d u ring the 

201 1 session. The th ird year was approved last session. This last year of the recovery 

plan wou ld increase both the employer contribution rates and the member contribution 

rates for the PERS Main/Hybrid Plan (Main/hybrid and J udges on ly) and the PERS 

• Defined Contribution Plan by 1 %  for the employer and member beginning Jan uary 2016. 

• 

The bi l l  also wou ld change the member contribution rates for the following g roups: 

• Temporary employees in the Hybrid Plan and Defined Contribution Plan,  for which 

the member contribution rate would increase by 2% ann ually, instead of 1 %, over 

the same period . 

• Peace officers in  the Hybrid Plan employed by the State Bureau of Criminal 

I nvestigation ,  for which member contributions would decrease by .5% of the 

monthly salary rather than increase . 



• 

• 

• 

I n  addition this bi l l  mod ifies the recovery plan to add in certain benefit changes for new 

employees. These changes are in section 5 & 6 of the bi l l  and d iscussed in the fol lowing 

table. 

The fol lowing detai ls the above changes in the Bi l l :  

Retirement HB 1080 
Fund Increase employee and employee contributions equally* 

• 1% employee increase and a 1% emp loyer increase 

0 Section 1 increases the temporary emp loyee contribution * 

0 Section 2 increases the employee contribution 

0 Section 3 increases the emp loyer contribution 

0 Section 5 &6 Makes the following benefit modifications 
for the Hybrid Plan Main • Final  average sa lary for those enrol led after 12/3 1/15 is  

cha nged to the 5 highest consecutive month employed 

instead of highest 36 months out of 120 months 
• M i n i m u m  age for u n reduced benefits for those enrol led after 

12/31/15 would be cha nged from the R u l e  of 85 to the R u le 

of 90 and at least 60 years of age. 
• Early retirement reduction would be increase to 8% per year 

instead of 6% . 

• .5% employee decrease Law En/ 0 Section 4 decreases the emp loyee contribution 

• 1% employee increase and a 1% employer increase ( Jan of 2016) 

DC Plan 0 Section -7 increases temporary employees contribution 

0 Section 8 increases employer and employee contributions 

*Temporary employee contributions increase by 2%. 

This bi l l  addresses the funding shortfal l that has occurred in both the PERS defined 

contribution plan and the PERS defined benefit/hybrid plans as a result of the downturn in 

the financial markets. Let me start by provid ing you some background and a summary of 

the actions taken to date . 
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Background 

I n  the 2008/2009 fiscal year the financial market had a major correction that was 

preceded by the tech market col lapse in 2001 -2002 . However, the most significant effect 

occurred in 2008/2009 when the PERS plan lost about 24.5%. The fol lowing table shows 

the h istory of returns and the returns in that year. 

N D P E RS M a i n  Syste m I nvest m e n t  Ret u r n s  

• Actuar ial • 1arket 
25.00% 
20.00% 
1 5.00% 
1 0.00% 

5.00% 
0. 

-5.00% 
- 10.00% 
- 1 5  . 
-20. 
-25.00% 
- 30.00% 

The financial consultant to the State I nvestment Board ,  which manages the PERS assets, 

reported that out of 224 years of US stock performance only 4 years were worse than the 

returns in 2008. What the plan experienced was tru ly a unique and sign ificant event. 

As a result of this d ramatic downturn in the financial markets, the long term funded status 

of PERS was affected as shown on this graph . 
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2020 2025 
Valuation Date (7/1 ) 

2030 2035 2040 

The above projections of the future funded status of the Main plan showed the plan cou ld 

become insolvent in approximately 2040. After a significant amount of study, a proposal 

was brought forward to increase the contributions by 8% over the period from January 

201 2 to January 201 5  which was projected to close this funding deficit. It became known 

as the PERS 4-year recovery plan and was based upon the concept that the recovery 

should be shared between the employer and employee. The thought was that neither 

party should be responsible for the fu l l  cost of the recovery. It was proposed to be spread 

over 4 years to reduce the effect of the increase in any g iven year on either party . 
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This proposal came together in SB 2 1 08 that was considered during the 201 1 session .  

This proposal was intended to accomplish three objectives: 

1 .  To stop the downward trend in the funded status of the plans 
2. To stabi l ize the plans 

3. To put the plans on a course back to 1 00% funded status 

The fol lowing g raphs were reviewed during that session showing the projected status of 

the funds without the increase and the projected status with the increases proposed in the 

recovery plan . 
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It was also noted that the downturn had a sign ificant impact for members of the PERS 

defined contribution plan . The following table shows the challenge faced by that plan in 

201 0:  
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Exhibit IV 
Ratio of Projected DC Account (Converted to an Annuity) to DB Benefit 

by Attained Age as of July I, 2 0 1 0  
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The -diamonds show the challenge the defined contribution plan members faced and the 

• squares show the benefit of the increase in contributions to 1 6.5% over a four-year 
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• 
period . The graph makes it clear that a total contribution level of 8 . 1 2% would not meet 

the objective for long term retirement savings for the members of this plan . 

The proposed recovery plan outlined above for the retirement plans, includ ing the DC 

plan , accomplished al l  three goals. That is, the downward trend in funding has been 

reversed . The plans are stabi l ized and are on a course to 1 00% funded status. 

However, for the DC plan we note that while the proposal does much to help the 

members,  they are not returned to a 1 00% level .  

That session, the legislature approved the first two years of the recovery plan which 

included the 20 1 2  and 201 3 increases, and last session the third year was approved for 

201 4 .  

Accomplishments and Final  year of Recovery Plan 

New projections have been completed for the plan this year as part of the ongoing study 

• and consideration process for the last year of the recovery plan . The fol lowing g raphs 

show what was accompl ished by the action of adopting the first three years of the 

recovery plan and the effect of adopting the last year of the recovery plan proposed in this 

b i l l .  

• 
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The current plan for f.tain System 1 s  expe<:ted to reach a 1 00%  Fu nde-d Ratio 
i n  the year beg i n n ing Ju ly 1 . 2059 

As the above shows, the PERS plan is on a course to 1 00% funded status by 2059. If the 

provisions of H B  1 080 are passed the fol lowing graph shows that the plan wi l l  be on a 

course to 1 00% funded status by 2035, about 24 years earlier . 
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The following table is for the defined contribution plan . 
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The d iamonds show how the adoption of the first three years of the recovery plan has 

helped this plan's members. The adoption of the last year is shown by the squares . The 

last set is the triang les and shows the benefit of a 20% contribution level to this plan . 

Summary 

This recovery plan has had considerable study over the years includ ing:  

1 .  The PERS Board worked with our members in developing this proposal. The 

sign ificant part of this effort is the development of a shared recovery p lan with both 

the member and employer sharing the contribution increase. 

2. The Legislative Employee Benefits Committee studied the 4 year recovery 

proposal in the 20 1 0  interim.  They had several hearings on the proposal and 

reviewed detailed actuarial information over a 5 month period . That committee 

gave the 4 year recovery plan a favorable recommendation. During the 201 2 

interim,  the Legislative Employee Benefits Committee reviewed the proposal for 

the last 2 years of the recovery plan. They held hearings and reviewed updated 

actuarial information and again gave it a favorable recommendation. This interim,  

after study by the committee the b i l l  was g iven a "no recommendation''. 

1 0 1 P a g e  



• 

3. The Executive budget for 201 1 - 1 3  recommended the 201 2 and 201 3  increases 

and the Executive budget for 201 3  to 201 5  recommended the 20 1 4  and 20 1 5  

increases to complete the recovery plan.  This executive budget for next bienn ium 

recommends and funds the 201 6 increase, or the last year of the recovery. 

Attached is the fiscal note for this bi l l .  We appreciate the cost of the recovery is 

sign ificant, but we are confident that based upon the stud ies to date, th is wil l  put al l plans 

back on track to 1 00% funded status in what we bel ieve is a lower cost approach in the 

long term. 

As noted at the beginning , the investment consultant to the State I nvestment Board 

stated that the year we had the large loss that created this situation was truly unique. And 

to have this event preceded by the tech market collapse is truly a significant combination 

of events which hopefully we will not experience again in our l ifetimes. Thankful ly, as 

result of your  leadership and that of others, the plans went into this situation in  a strong 

funded position. The fol lowing shows the funded status of the PERS plan on both an 

actuarial and a market basis. 

Main System 

2005 2005 200 

F UNDED RATIO S 

"' •0 

Year Endfll Jl.l'le 30 
Dl>e to the investment �'" 1n 2014. the ratio b�s.ed on both 

�tua rial val ue  and m�rket value of a s sets has increased 
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If we are going to meet our future challenges as effectively as our past leaders have 

prepared us for this one, we need to regain the same funded basis that they gave us. 

Consequently, I stand before you today to request your positive consideration of this b i l l ,  

the last year of the orig inal recovery plan , which wi l l  put us on a course back to 1 00% 

funded status and make sure we have a strong future. 

Thank you and this concludes my testimony. If we can assist you with your  

considerations, p lease let me know . 

1 2 1 P a g e  
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Bi l l/Resol ution No. :  HB 1 080 

1 A. State fiscal  effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
levels and approoriations anticioated under current law. 

201 3-20 1 5  Biennium 201 5-2017  Biennium 201 7-2019  Biennium 

General F u nd Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Expend itures $0 $0 $4,760,000 $3,564,000 $6,346,000 $4,752,000 
Appropriations $0 $0 $4,760,000 $3,564,000 $6,346,000 $4,752,000 

B. C o u n ty, city, school d istrict a n d  township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

201 3-20 1 5  Biennium 201 5-20 1 7  Biennium 201 7-201 9  Bienn ium 

Counties $0 $2,089,000 $2,786,000 
Cities $0 $ 1 , 062,000 $ 1 ,4 1 6, 000 
School Districts $0 $1 ,966,000 $2,621 , 000 
Townships $0 $0 

2 A. B i l l  and fisca l impact summary :  Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters) . 

$0 

The bi l l  adjusts the employer and employee contributions to the state retirement plans to im plement the last year of 
the four year recovery plan. The first three years were approved in the prior legislative sessions. 

B.  Fiscal impact sectio n s :  Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

The bi l l  increases employee and em ployer contributions for the NDPERS Main and Defined Contribution systems by 
1 % in January, 201 6 .  

3. State fiscal effect deta i l :  For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 

affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

B. Expe n d itures:  Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

See 28 above. 

C .  Ap propriations:  Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation or a part of the appropriation is included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing 
appropriation . 

See 28 above, the appropriation is included in the executive budget. 



Name: Sparb Coll ins 

Agency: NDPERS 

.Telephone: 701 -328-3900 

Date Prepared:  1 2/30/2014 
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TESTI MONY I N  S U P PO RT OF H B  1080 

H O U S E  G OVE RN M ENT A N D  VETERANS AFFA I RS CO M M ITIEE 

JAN UARY 22, 2015 

G ood morn ing C h a i r m a n  Ka sper and m e m be rs of the Gove rn ment a n d Vetera ns 

Affa i rs Co m m ittee.  I' m Shei la  Pete rson, Di rector of the F isca l M a n age m e nt 

Divis ion of the Office of M a nage m e nt a nd Bu dget. 

The fu n d i ng for H B  1080 is  inc luded in the G overnor' s  bu dget. The G ove rnor 

su p po rts HB 1080 a n d  i n cluded it i n  h is  budget reco m mendations fo r two 

reasons .  The fi rst is that it com p letes the recove ry p l a n  fo r the P E RS ret i rement 

syste m as reco m m e nded by the P E RS Boa rd i n  2011, a n d  second, it a l igns the 

recove ry p l a n  a nd the be n efits fo r new e m ployees to the TFFR ret i re m e nt plan . 

Th i s  i s  a good p l a n  with sma l l, eas i ly doable ste ps, to speed u p  the recovery of the 

P E RS ret i rement p l a n .  

Tha n k  you . 
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Great Public Schools Great Public Service 
Testimony before the House Government and Veterans Affairs Committee 

Regarding HB 1 080 

Stuart Savelkoul, North Dakota United 

January 22, 20 1 5  

Good morning Chairman Kasper and members of the committee. For the record, my name is 

Stuart Savelkoul and I am the Assistant Executive Director of North Dakota United. Formed 

as a result of the merger between the ND Education Association and the ND Public 

Employee Association, we represent over 1 1 ,000 educators and public employees across the 

state. And, it is on behalf of those members that I rise in support of HB 1 08r and ask you for 

a "Do Pass" recommendation. 

HB 1 080 represents the final year of the recovery plan that was introduced to the legislature 

during the 20 1 1  session as a response to the stock market collapse of 2008 and 2009. The 

NDPERS defined benefit main plan is well on its way to recovery. Yet, increasing the 

contributions by two percent wil l  help it to reach fully-funded status much sooner. 

Therefore, passing HB 1 080 must be considered to be a fiscally prudent course of action at 

this point, regardless of where a person falls on the question of defined benefit versus 

defined contribution retirement plans. 

That being said, we do question the decision to scale back benefits for future employees at a 

time when the state is struggling to recruit new workers. Presently, the state is spending 

hundreds of thousands of dollars each year in recruitment bonuses to entice people to come 

and work for their government. Coupling that with a reduction in benefits seems like a case 

of "two steps forward and one step back." 

This is a good bill and passing it will benefit the state of North Dakota. But it would be a 

better bill if the benefit adjustments were removed before its passage. Thank you and I will  

stand for any questions that you may have . 

N D  UNITED + 301 North 4th Street + Bismarck, ND 58501 + 800-369-6332 + ndunited.org 
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H o u se Bill  1 080 - Bill  Kalanek, Association For Publ ic  E mployees 

H ou s e  Govern ment and Veterans A ffa i rs C o m mittee 

C ha i r m a n  J i m  Kasper 

J a n ua ry 22, 2 0 1 5  

Chairman Kasper and members of the Committee, m y  name i s  Bill Kalanek and I am here 

representing the Association for Public Employees. 

AFPE is a state association comprised of members from communities throughout ND.  AFPE 

serves public employees by advocating on their behalf in an effort to strengthen and maintain the 

existing retirement plan. I am here to testify in support of House Bill  1 080. 

During the past several legislative sessions, legislation has been introduced and adopted on 

behalf of the PERS Board which attempts to address the unfunded liabilities of the PERS 

retirement plan that were experienced as a result of the 2008 market downturn. Although the 

previous Legislative Assembly has partial ly addressed the funding shortfall by passing 

contribution increases for both the Employer and Employee during the 20 1 1 and 20 1 3  legislative 

sessions, the full funding recovery plan has thus far not been fully implemented. House Bil l  

1 080 attempts to do just that by increasing both employee and employer contribution by an 

additional 1 percent each year of the biennium. With the provisions of HB 1 080, it is likely the 

PERS Retirement fund will be fully funded much sooner than otherwise expected. 

Governor Dalrymple in his 20 1 5  Budget Address stressed the importance of fully supporting 

North Dakota public employees by ensuring their retirement plan was "on the path to complete 

actuarial soundness". We fully support and echo the sentiments of Governor Dalrymple and 

believe the bill  before this committee provides a reasonable, responsible, and achievable solution 

for the long term sustainability of the PERS retirement fund. We would urge you to consider a 

"do pass" recommendation on House Bill 1 080. 

Thank you Chairman Kasper and members of the committee for the opportunity to testify before 

you this morning. I 'd  be happy to answer any questions. 
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Introduced by 

HOUSE BILL NO. 1080 

Government and Veterans Affairs Committee 

(At the request of the Public Employees Retirement System) 

:JI- !  

1 A B ILL for an Act to amend and reenact seotion 54 52 02.9, subseotion 2 of seotion 54 52 05, 

2 sections 54 52 06, 54-52-06.4, and 54-52-1 7, and subsection 1 of section 54-52-1 7  .2,--aM 

3 seotions 54 52.6 02 and 54 52.6 09 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to increases in 

4 employer and employee contributions under the publio employees retirement system defined 

5 benefit and defined oontribution plans, decreased employee contributions under the public 

6 employees retirement system for peace officers employed by the bureau of criminal 

7 investigation, and benefit changes for employees first enrol led in the public employees 

8 retirement system defined benefit retirement plan after December 31 , 20 1 5; and to provide a 

9 penalty. 

1 0  BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

1 1  SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Scotian 54 52 02.9 of the North Dakota Century Code is 

1 2  amended and reenaoted as follows: 

1 3  54 52 02.9. PartiGipation by temporary employees. 
1 4  A temporary employee may cleat, within one hundred eighty days of beginning employment, 

1 5  to partioipate in the publio employees retirement system and reoeive oredit for service after 

1 6  enrollment. The temporary employee shall pay monthly to the fund an amount equal to eight 

1 7  and twelve hundredths peroent times the temporary employee's present monthly salary. The 

1 8  amount required to be paid by a temporary employee increases by two peroent times the 

1 9  temporary employee's present monthly salary beginning with the monthly reporting period of 
20 January 2012, and� with an additional two peroent increase, beginning with the reporting period 

2 1  of January 2013, and� with an additional inorease of two percent, beginning 'tvith the monthly 

22 reporting period of January 2014; and with an additional inorease of t\vo peroent. beginning with 

23 the monthly reporting period of January 2016. The temporary employee shall also pay the 

24 required monthly oontribution to the retiree health benefit fund established under section 

Page No. 1 1 5 .01 37.02002 



Sixty-fourth 
Legislative Assembly 

1 54 52.1 03.2. This oontribution must be reoorded as a member oontribution pursuant to seotion 

2 54 52.1 03.2. An employer may not pay the temporary employee's oontributions. A temporary 

3 employee may oontinue to partioipate as a temporary employee in the publio employees 
4 retirement system until termination of employment or reolassifioation of the temporary employee 

5 as a permanent employee. A temporary employee may not purohase any additional oredit, 

6 inoluding additional oredit under seotion 54 52 17.4 or past servioe under seotion 54 52 02.6. 

7 SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Subseotion 2 of seotion 54 52 05 of the North Dakota Century 

8 Code is amended and reenaoted as f.ollO\vs: 

9 2. Eash member must be assessed and required to pay monthly four peroent of the 

1 0  monthly salary or •11age paid to the member, and suoh assessment must be deduoted 

1 1  and retained out of suoh salary in equal monthly installments oommenoing with the 

1 2  first month of employment. Member contributions inorease by one peroent of the 

1 3  monthly salary or wage paid to the member beginning \Vith the monthly reporting 

1 4  period of January 2012, and� with an additional inorease of one peroent, beginning 

1 5  with the monthly reporting period of January 2013, and� with an additional inorease of 

1 6  one peroent, beginning with the monthly reporting period of January 2014; and with an 

1 7  additional inorease of one peroent. beginning ·.vith the monthly reporting period of 

1 8  January 2016. 

1 9  SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Seotion 54 52 06 of the North Dakota Century Code is 

20 amended and reenaoted as f.ollows: 

2 1  54 52 06. Employer's contribution to retirement plan. 

22 Eash governmental unit shall oontribute an amount equal to four and twelve hundredths 

23 peroent of the monthly salary or wage of a partioipating member. Governmental unit 

24 oontributions inorease by one peroent of the monthly salary or wage of a partioipating member 

25 beginning with the monthly reporting period of January 2012, and� with an additional inorease of 

26 one peroent, beginning ·11ith the reporting period of January 2013,and with� an additional 

27 inorease of one peroent, beginning with the monthly reporting period of January 2014; and with 

28 an additional inorease of one peroent. beginning with the monthly reporting period of January 

29 .2..Q.1.Q.. For those members who eleot to exeroise their rights under seotion 54 52 17.14, the 

30 employing governmental unit, or in the ease of a member not presently under severed 

3 1  employment the most resent employing governmental unit, shall pay the assooiated employer 
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1 contribution. If the employee's contribution is paid by the governmental unit under subsection 3 

2 of seotion 64 62 06, the employer unit shall contribute, in addition, an amount equal to the 

3 required employee's contribution. Eaoh governmental unit shall pay the contribution monthly, or 

4 in the ease of an election made pursuant to seotion 64 62 17.14 a lump sum, into the retirement 

5 fund from its funds appropriated for payroll and salary or any other funds available for these 

6 purposes. Any governmental unit failing to pay the contributions monthly, or in the ease of an 

7 election made pursuant to seotion 64 62 17.14 a lump sum, is subjeot to a oivil penalty of fifty 

8 dollars and, as interest, one peroent of the amount due for eaoh month of delay or fraction 

9 thereof after the payment beoame due. In lieu of assessing a civil penalty or one peroent per 

1 0  month, or both, interest at the actuarial rate of return may be assessed for eaoh month the 

1 1  contributions are delinquent. If contributions are paid within ninety days of the date they beoame 

1 2  due, penalty and interest to be paid on delinquent contributions may be ·.vaived. An employer is 

1 3  required to submit contributions for any past eligible employee who was employed after July 1,  

1 4  1977, for whioh contributions were not made if the employee would have been eligible to 

1 5  beoome vested had the employee participated and if the employee eleots to join the publio 

1 6  employees retirement system. Employer contributions may not be assessed for eligible servioe 

1 7  that an employee has waived pursuant to subsection 1 of seotion 64 62 06. The board shall 

1 8  report to eaoh session of the legislative assembly the contributions necessary, as determined by 

1 9  the actuarial study, to maintain the fund's actuarial soundness. 
20 SECTION 1 .  AM ENDMENT. Section 54-52-06.4 of the North Dakota Century Code is 

2 1  amended and reenacted as fol lows: 

22 54-52-06.4. Contribution by peace officers employed by the bureau of criminal 

23 investigation - Employer contribution. 

24 Each peace officer employed by the bureau of criminal investigation who is a member of the 

25 public employees retirement system is assessed and shal l  pay monthly four percent of the 

26 employee's monthly salary. Peace officer contributions increase by one percent of the member's 

2 7  monthly salary beginning with the monthly reporting period of January 20 1 2 , and with an  

28 additional increase of one percent, beginning with the reporting period of January 20 1 3. Peace 

29 officer contributions decrease by one-half of one percent of the member's monthly salary 

30 beginning with the monthly reporting period of January 2016 .  The assessment must be 

3 1  deducted and retained out of the employee's salary in equal monthly insta l lments . The peace 
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1 officer's employer shal l contribute an amount determined by the board to be actuaria l ly required 

2 to support the level of benefits specified in section 54-52- 1 7 . The employer's contribution must 

3 be paid from funds appropriated for salary or from any other funds available for such purposes. 

4 If the peace officer's assessment is paid by the employer under subsection 3 of section 

5 54-52-05 ,  the employer shall contribute, in addition, an amount equal to the req uired peace 

6 officer's assessment. 

7 SECTION 2. AM ENDMENT. Section 54-52-1 7 of the North Dakota Century Code is 

8 amended and reenacted as follows: 

9 54-52-1 7. Formulation of plan. 

1 0  Participating members shal l receive benefits according to this section and according to 

1 1  rules adopted by the board ,  not inconsistent with this chapter. No person is entitled to receive a 

1 2  prior service benefit if the person was not continuously employed by a governmental unit in 

1 3  North Dakota for a period of not less than two years immediately prior to eligibility for retirement. 

1 4  1 .  Participating members shal l  receive credit for fu l l-time employment or its equivalent 

1 5  

1 6  

1 7  

1 8  

from the date they attain e ligibility until their normal retirement date, postponed 

retirement date, or early retirement date, as defined in this section . Part-time 

employment wil l  be recognized as ful l-time employment on a prorated basis as the 

board may prescribe. 

1 9  2. Retirement benefits are calculated from the participating member's final average 

20 

2 1  

22 

23 

24 

25  

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

3 1  

salary, which is the average of the highest salary received b y  the member for any 

thirty-six months employed during the last one hundred twenty months of employment. 

For members who terminate employment on or after August 1 ,  20 1 0 , final average 

salary is the average of the highest salary received by the member for any thirty-six 

months employed during the last one hundred eighty months of employment. For 

members who terminate employment between Ju ly 3 1 , 2005, and August 1 ,  20 1 0, final 

average salary is the average of the highest salary received by the member for any 

thirty-six months employed during the period for which the board has appropriate and 

accurate salary records on its electronic database, but that period may not be more 

than the last one hundred eighty months of employment. Except for a national guard 

security officer or firefighter, a peace officer or correctional officer employed by the 

bureau of criminal investigation or by a political subdivision, or a supreme court or 
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d istrict court judge. for members first enrolled after December 31.  201 5. final average 

salary is the average salary earned in  the five h ighest periods of twelve consecutive 

months employed during the last one hundred eighty months of employment. Months 

not employedwithout earnings are excluded in arriving at the thirty six months to be 

HSe6 for the purpose of computing an average. #-tAeFor a participating member first 

enro l led before January 1. 201 6. who has worked for less than thirty-six months at the 

normal retirement date, the final average salary is the average salary for the tota l 

months of employment. Except for a national guard security officer or fi refighter. a 

peace officer or correctional officer employed by the bureau of criminal investigation or 

by a pol itical subdivision. or a supreme court or d istrict court judge. for members first 

enro l led after December 3 1 .  201 5, who worked for less than s ixty months at the 

normal retirement date. the final average salary is the average salary for the total 

months of employment. 

1 4  3. Retirement dates are defined as fol lows: 

• 1 5  

1 6  

1 7  

1 8  

1 9  

20 

2 1  

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

3 1  

a .  Normal retirement date, except for a national guard security officer o r  firefighter 

or a peace officer or correctional officer employed by the bureau of criminal  

investigation or by a political subdivision, is :  

( 1 ) The first day of the month next fol lowing the month in  which the member 

attains the age of sixty-five years; or 

(2) When the member has a combined total of years of service credit and years 

of age equal to eighty-five and has not received a reti rement benefit under 

this chapter. 

b .  Except for a national guard security officer or firefighter. a peace officer or 

correctional officer employed by the bureau of crim inal investigation or by a 

pol itical subd ivision, or a supreme court or d istrict court judge, normal retirement 

date for members first enrol led after December 31. 201 5  is :  

ill The first day of the month next fol lowing the month in  which the member 

attains the age of sixty-five years: or 

0 When the member has a combined total of years of service cred it and years 

of age equa l  to  n inety and the member atta ins a min imum age of s ixty and 

has not received a retirement benefit under this chapter. 
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c .  Normal reti rement date for a national guard security officer or fi refighter is the first 

day of the month next fol lowing the month in which the national guard security 

officer or firefighter attains the age of fifty-five years and has completed at least 

three el igible years of employment as a national guard security officer or 

firefighter. 

&.� Normal reti rement date for a peace officer or correctional officer employed by a 

political subd ivision is :  

( 1 ) The first day of the month next fol lowing the month in  which the peace 

officer or correctional officer atta ins the age of fifty-five years and has 

completed at least three el igible years of employment as a peace officer or 

correctional officer; or 

(2) When the peace officer or correctional officer has a combined total of years 

of service credit and years of age equal to eighty-five and has not received 

a retirement benefit under this chapter. 

Ehe. Normal reti rement date for a peace officer employed by the bureau of crim inal 

investigation is :  

( 1 ) The first day of the month next fol lowing the month in  which the peace 

officer attains the age of fifty-five years and has completed at least three 

el ig ible years of employment as a peace officer; or 

(2 ) When the peace officer has a combined total of years of service credit and 

years of age equal to eighty-five and has not received a retirement benefit 

under this chapter. 

e:-i_ Postponed retirement date is the fi rst day of the month next fol lowing the month 

in which the member, on or after Ju ly 1 ,  1 977, actual ly severs or has severed the 

member's employment after reaching the normal retirement date. 

f:.g_,_ Early retirement date, except for a national guard security officer or firefighter or a 

peace officer or correctional officer employed by the bureau of criminal  

investigation or by a political subd ivision,  is  the first day of the month next 

following the month in wh ich the member attains the age of fifty-five years and 

has com pleted three years of el ig ible employment. For a national guard security 

officer or fi refighter, early retirement date is the first day of the month next 
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4. 

fol lowing the month in which the national guard security officer or firefighter 

atta ins the age of fifty years and has completed at least three years of e l ig ible 

employment. For a peace officer or correctional officer employed by the bureau of 

criminal investigation or by a political subdivision ,  early retirement date is the first 

day of the month next fol lowing the month in which the peace officer or 

correctional officer attains the age of fifty years and has completed at least three 

years of el igible employment. 

§-:"h. Disabi l ity retirement date is the first day of the month after a member becomes 

permanently and tota l ly d isabled , accord ing to medical evidence cal led for under 

the rules of the board , and has completed at least one hundred eighty days of 

el ig ib le employment. For supreme and d istrict court judges, permanent and total 

d isab ility is based solely on a j udge's inabi l ity to perform jud icial duties arising out 

of physical or mental impairment, as determined pursuant to rules adopted by the 

board or as provided by subd ivision a of subsection 3 of section 27-23-03. A 

member is el ig ible to receive disabi l ity retirement benefits only if the member: 

( 1 ) Became d isabled during the period of e l ig ible employment; and 

(2 ) Applies for disabi l ity retirement benefits with in twelve months of the date the 

member terminates employment. 

A member is el igible to continue to receive d isabi l ity benefits as long as the 

permanent and total disabil ity continues and the member submits the necessary 

documentation and undergoes med ical testing required by the board , or for as 

long as the member participates in a rehabi l itation program required by the 

board , or both. If the board determ ines that a member no longer meets the 

el igibi l ity definition ,  the board may discontinue the disabil ity retirement benefit. 

The board may pay the cost of any medical testing or rehabi l itation services it 

deems necessary and these payments are appropriated from the retirement fund 

for those purposes. 

The board shal l calcu late retirement benefits as follows: 

a .  Normal retirement benefits for all retirees, exceptExcept supreme and d istrict 

court judges, the normal retirement benefits for: 
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b. 

(1 ) Al l retirees first enrol led before January 1. 201 6. reaching normal ret irement 

date equal an annual amount, payable month ly, comprised of a service 

benefit and a prior service benefit, as defined in th is chapter, which is 

determ ined as fol lows: 

---fB@.l Service benefit equals two percent of final average salary 

multipl ied by the number of years of service employment. 

-f2-).(.Q} Prior service benefit equals two percent of final average salary 

mult ipl ied by the number of years of prior service employment. 

(2) All retirees first enrol led after December 31.  201 5. reaching normal 

retirement date equal  an amount. payable monthly, comprised of a service 

benefit and a prior service benefit, as defined in th is chapter. which is 

determined as fol lows: 

(a) Service benefit equals one and n ine-tenths percent of final average 

salary multipl ied by the number of years of service employment. 

(b) Prior service benefit equals one and n ine-tenths percent of final 

average salary multipl ied by the number of years of prior service 

employment. 

Normal retirement benefits for all supreme and district court judges under the 

publ ic employees retirement system reaching normal retirement date equal an 

annua l  amount, payable month ly, comprised of a benefit as defined in th is 

chapter, determined as fol lows: 

( 1 ) Benefits must be calculated from the time of appointment or election to the 

bench and must equal three and one-half percent of final average salary 

mult ipl ied by the first ten years of judicial service, two and eighty hundredths 

percent of final  average salary m ultip l ied by the second ten years of judicial 

service, and one and one-fourth percent of final average salary mu lt ipl ied by 

the number of years of jud icial service exceeding twenty years. 

(2) Service benefits must include,  in  addition ,  an amount equal to the percent 

specified in subdivision a of final average salary multipl ied by the number of 

years of nonjud icial employee service and employment. 

Page No. 8 1 5 .01 37.02002 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

1 0  

1 1  

1 2  

1 3  

1 4  

1 5  

1 6  

1 7  

1 8  

1 9  

20 

21  

22 

23 

24 

25  

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

3 1  

Sixty-fourth 
Leg islative Assem bly 

5. 

c. Postponed retirement benefits are calculated as for single l ife benefits for those 

members who retired on or after July 1 ,  1 977. 

d .  Early retirement benefits are calcu lated a s  for single l ife benefits accrued to the 

date of termination of employment, but must be actuarial ly reduced to account for 

benefit payments beg inning prior to the normal reti rement date,  which is the 

earlier of age sixty-five or the age at which current service p lus age equals 

eighty-five. Except for a national guard security officer or firefighter. a peace 

officer or correctional officer employed by the bureau of criminal investigation or 

by a pol itical subd ivision, or a supreme court or d istrict court judge, early 

retirement benefits for members first enrolled after December 31. 20 1 5. are 

calculated for s ingle l ife benefits accrued to the date of term ination of 

employment, but must be reduced by a fixed rate of e ight percent per year to 

account for benefit payments beginning before the normal retirement date. A 

retiree, other than a supreme or district court judge, is el ig ible for early retirement 

benefits only after having completed three years of el ig ible employment. A 

supreme or district court judge retiree is e l ig ible for early reti rement benefits only 

after having com pleted five years of e l ig ible employment. 

e .  Except for supreme and district court judges, d isabil ity retirement benefits are 

twenty-five percent of the member's final average salary. Disabi l ity reti rement 

benefits for supreme and district court judges are seventy percent of final 

average salary reduced by the member's primary social security benefits and by 

any workforce safety and insurance benefits paid. The min imum monthly 

d isabi l ity retirement benefit under this section is one hundred dol lars. 

U pon termination of employment after completing three years of e l ig ible employment, 

except for supreme and district court judges, who must complete five years of e l ig ible 

employment, but before normal retirement date, a member who does not elect to 

receive early retirement benefits is el igible to receive deferred vested retirement 

benefits payable commencing on the member's normal retirement date in one of the 

optional forms provided in subsection 9. Members who have delayed or inadvertently 

fai led to apply for reti rement benefits to commence on their normal retirement date 

may choose to receive either a lump sum payment equal to the amount of m issed 
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6.  

payments, or an actuarial increase to the form of benefit the member has selected , 

which increase must reflect the missed payments. 

If before retiring a member d ies after completing three years of el igible employment, 

except for supreme and district court judges, who must have completed five years of 

e l ig ible employment, the board shal l pay the member's account balance to the 

member's designated beneficiary as provided in this subsection . If the member has 

designated an alternate beneficiary with the surviving spouse's written consent, the 

board shall pay the member's account balance to the named beneficiary. If the 

member has named more than one primary beneficiary, the board shall pay the 

member's account balance to the named primary beneficiaries in  the percentages 

designated by the member or, if the member has not designated a percentage for the 

beneficiaries, in equal percentages. If one or more of the primary beneficiaries has 

predeceased the member, the board shal l pay the predeceased beneficiary's share to 

the remain ing primary beneficiaries. If any beneficiary survives the member, yet d ies 

before distribution of the beneficiary's share, the beneficiary must be treated as if the 

beneficiary predeceased the member. If there are no remain ing primary beneficiaries, 

the board shall pay the member's account balance to the contingent beneficiaries in 

the same manner. If there are no remaining designated beneficiaries, the board shal l  

pay the member's account balance to the member's estate. If the member has not 

designated an alternate beneficiary or the surviving spouse is the beneficiary, the 

surviving spouse of the member may select a form of payment as follows: 

a .  I f  the member was a supreme or  district court judge, the surviving spouse may 

select one of the fol lowing optional forms of payment: 

( 1 ) A lump sum payment of the member's retirement account as of the date of 

death. 

(2 ) Payments as calculated for the deceased member as if the member was of 

normal retirement age at the date of death, payable unti l the spouse dies. 

b.  The surviving spouse of a l l  other members may select one of the fol lowing 

options: 

( 1 ) A lump sum payment of the member's retirement account as of the date of 

death. 
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(2 ) Payment of a monthly retirement benefit equal to fifty percent of the 

deceased member's accrued single l ife reti rement benefits unti l  the spouse 

d ies. 

(3) If the member dies on or after the member's normal retirement date, the 

payment of a monthly retirement benefit equal to an amount that would have 

been paid to the surviving spouse if the member had retired on the day of 

the member's death and had selected a one hundred percent joint and 

survivor annuity, payable unti l the spouse dies. A surviving spouse who 

received a benefit under this subsection as of Ju ly 31 , 1 995,  is entitled to 

the higher of that person's existing benefit or the equivalent of the accrued 

benefit ava i lable under the one hundred percent joint and survivor provision 

as if the deceased member were of normal retirement age, with the increase 

payable beginn ing August 1 ,  1 995. 

1 4  7. If a member not coming under the provisions of subsection 6 terminates employment 

1 5  

1 6  

1 7  

1 8  

1 9  

20 
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25 

because of death , permanent and total disabi l ity, or any voluntary or involuntary 

reason prior to retirement, the member or the member's designated beneficiary is 

entitled to the member's account balance at termination. The board automatical ly shal l  

refund a member's account balance if the member has completed less than three 

years of e l ig ible employment, has an account balance of less than one thousand 

dol lars, and was not a supreme or d istrict court judge. If the member was a supreme 

or d istrict court judge, the board automatica l ly shall refund a member's account 

balance if the member completed less than five years of el igible employment. A 

member may waive the refund if the member submits a written statement to the board , 

within  thirty days after termination, requesti ng that the member's account balance 

remain in the fund.  

26 8. The surviving spouse of a member receiving retirement benefits m ust be the 

27 

28 

29 

30 

member's primary beneficiary un less there is no surviving spouse or the surviving 

spouse designates an a lternate beneficiary in  writ ing. If a member receiving retirement 

benefits or the member's surviving spouse receiving retirement benefits d ies before 

the total amount of benefits paid to either or both equals the amount of the member's 
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account balance at reti rement, the d ifference must be paid to the named beneficiary of 

the recipient or, if there is no named beneficiary, to the recipient's estate. 

3 9. The board shall adopt rules providing for the receipt of retirement benefits in the 
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20 

fol lowing optional forms: 

a. S ing le life. 

b. An actuarially equiva lent joint and survivor option ,  with fifty percent or one 

hundred percent options. 

c .  Actuarial ly equivalent l ife with ten-year or twenty-year certain  options. 

d.  An actuarial ly equivalent partial lump sum distribution option with a twelve-month 

maximum lump sum d istribution. 

e .  An  actuarially equivalent graduated benefit option with e ither a one percent or 

two percent increase to be applied the first day of January of each year. 

Except for supreme and district court judges, un less a member specifical ly requests 

that the member receive benefits accord ing to one of these options at the time of 

applying for retirement, al l  retirement benefits must be in  the form of a single l ife 

benefit. For supreme and d istrict court judges, unless a member specifically requests 

that the member receive benefits accord ing to one of these options at the time of 

applying for retirement, all ret irement benefits must be in the form of a l ifetime monthly 

pension with fifty percent of the benefit continuing for the l ife of the survivi ng spouse, if 

any. 

2 1  1 0 . The fund may accept rol lovers from other el igible plans under rules adopted by the 

22 

23 

24 

board for the purchase of addit ional service credit, but only to the extent the transfer is 

a rollover contribution that meets the requirement of section 408 of the I nternal 

Revenue Code. 

25 1 1 .  The board may accept trustee-to-trustee transfers as permitted by I nternal Revenue 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Code section 403(b)( 1 3) and section 457(e)( 1 7) from an Internal Revenue Code 

section 403(b) annuity or I nternal Revenue Code section 457 deferred compensation 

plan for the purchase of permissive service credit, as defined in Internal Revenue 

Code section 41 5(n)(3)(A) or as repayment of a cashout from a governmental plan 

under Internal Revenue Code section 41 5(k)(3 ) . 
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1 1 2. The board may establ ish individual retirement accounts and individual retirement 

2 annuities as permitted under section 408(q)  of the Internal Revenue Code to al low 

3 employees to make voluntary employee contributions. The board may adopt rules to 

4 implement and admin ister the accounts and annuities under this section. 

5 SECTION 3. AM ENDMENT. Subsection 1 of section 54-52-1 7 .2 of the North Dakota 

6 Century Code is amended and reenacted as fol lows: 

7 1 .  a .  For the purpose of determin ing el ig ib i l ity for benefits under this chapter, an 
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employee's years of service credit is the total of the years of service credit earned 

in the publ ic employees retirement system and the years of service credit earned 

in any number of the following: 

( 1 ) The teachers' fund for retirement. 

(2) The highway patrolmen's retirement system.  

(3) The teachers' insurance and annuity association of America - col lege 

ret irement equities fund (TIAA-CREF), for service credit earned while 

employed by North Dakota institutions of h igher education. 

Service credit may not exceed twelve months of cred it per year. 

b .  Pursuant to  rules adopted by the board, an employee who has service credit in  

the system and in any of the plans described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of 

subdivision a is entitled to benefits under this chapter. The employee may elect to 

have benefits calculated using the benefit formula in section 54-52-1 7  under 

either of the fol lowing methods :  

( 1 ) The average of the highest salary received by the member for any th irty-six 

months employed during the last one hundred twenty months of 

employment in  the publ ic employees retirement system. If the participating 

member has worked for less than thirty-six months at retirement, the final 

average salary is the average salary for the total months of employment. .If 

the participating member was first enrol led after December 3 1 .  201 5. and 

worked for less than s ixty months at reti rement. the final average salary is 

the average salary for the total months of employment. 

(2) The average of the highest salary received by the member for any thirty-six 

consecutive months during the last one hundred twenty months of 
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1 employment with any of the three el ig ible employers under this subd ivision, 

2 with service credit not to exceed one month in  any month when com bined 

3 with the service cred it earned in  the alternate retirement system. 

4 The board sha l l  calcu late benefits for an employee under this subsection by using only 

5 those years of service credit earned under this chapter. 

6 SECTION 7. AMENDMENT. Section 54 52.6 02 of the North Dakota Century Code is 

7 amended and reenacted as follows: 

8 54 52.6 02. (Effeoti>1e through July 31, 2017) Election. 

9 1 . The board shall provide an opportunity for eligible employees v1ho are new members 
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of the publio employees retirement system under chapter 54 52 to transfer to the 

defined contribution plan under this chapter pursuant to the rules and polioies adopted 

by the board. /\n election made by a member of the publio employees retirement 

system under chapter 54 52 to transfer to the defined contribution retirement plan 

under this chapter is irrevooable. For an individual who elects to transfer membership 

from the publio employees retirement system under ohapter 54 52 to the defined 

contribution retirement plan under this ohapter, the board shall transfer a lump sum 

amount from the public employees retirement system fund to the partioipating 

member's acoount in the defined oontribution retirement plan under this ohapter. 

However, if the individual terminates employment prior to reoeiving the lump sum 

transfer under this seotion, the eleotion made is ineffeotive and the individual remains 

a member of the public employees retirement system under ohapter 54 52 and retains 

all the rights and privileges under that ohapter. This seotion does not affect an 

individual's right to health benefits or retiree health benefits under chapter 54 52.1 . 

24 2. If the board receives notification from the internal revenue service that this section or 

25 

26 

27 

28 

any portion of this section ·.viii cause the publio employees retirement system or the 

retirement plan established under this ohapter to be disqualified for tax purposes 

under the Internal Revenue Code, then the portion that will cause the disqualification 

does not apply. 

29 3. /\participating member who becomes a temporary employee may still participate in 

30 

3 1  

the defined contribution retirement plan upon filing an election ·.vith the board within 

one hundred eighty days of transferring to temporary employee status. The 
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partioipating member may not beoome a member of the defined benefit plan as a 

temporary employee. The temporary employee eleoting to partioipate in the defined 

contribution retirement plan shall pay monthly to the fund an amount equal to eight 

and twelve hundredths percent times the temporary employee's present monthly 

salary. The amount required to be paid by a temporary employee inoreases by PNO 
peroent times the temporary employee's present monthly salary beginning with the 

monthly reporting period of January 2012 and.� with an additional inorease of two 

peroent, beginning \'t'ith the monthly reporting period of January 2013, and� with an 

additional inorease of two peroent, beginning with the monthly reporting period of 

January 2014; and with an additional inorease of two peroent. beginning with the 

monthly reporting period of January 2016. The temporary employee shall also pay the 

required monthly oontribution to the retiree health benefit fund established under 

section 54 52.1 03.2. This oontribution must be reoorded as a member oontribution 

pursuant to seotion 54 52.1 03.2. /\n employer may not pay the temporary employee's 

oontributions. /\temporary employee may continue to participate as a temporary 

employee until termination of employment or reolassifioation of the temporary 

employee as a permanent employee. 

1 8  4. /\former partioipating member who has acoepted a retirement distribution pursuant to 

1 9  seotion 54 52.6 13 and who subsequently becomes employed by an entity different 

20 from the employer with whioh the member ·.vas employed at the time the member 

2 1  retired but which does participate in any state sponsored retirement plan may, before 

22 reenrolling in the defined oontribution retirement plan, elect to permanently waive 

23 future partioipation in the defined contribution retirement plan, whatever plan in which 

24 the new employing entity partioipates, and the retiree health program and maintain 

25 that member's retirement status. Neither the member nor the employer are required to 

26 make any future retirement contributions on behalf of that employee. 

27 (Effective after July 31, 2017) Eleotion. 

28 1 . The board shall provide an opportunity for eaoh eligible employee ·.vho is a member of 

29 

30 

3 1  

the publio employees retirement system on September 30, 2001 , and who has not 

made a written eleotion under this seotion to transfer to the defined oontribution 

retirement plan before Ootober 1 , 2001, to eleot in writing to terminate membership in 
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2. 

the publio employees retirement system and eleot to beoome a partioipating member 

under this ohapter. Exoept as provided in seotion 54 52.6 03, an eleotion made by an 

eligible employee under this seotion is irrevocable. The board shall aooept 'Nritten 

eleotions under this seotion from eligible employees during the period beginning on 

July 1, 1999, and ending 12:01 a.m. Deoember 14, 2001. An eligible employee 'tvho 

does not mal<e a written eleotion or who does not file the eleotion during the period 

speoified in this seotion oontinues to be a member of the publio employees retirement 

system. An eligible employee who makes and files a written eleotion under this seotion 

oeases to be a member of the publio employees retirement system effeotive twelve 

midnight Deoember 31, 2001; beoomes a partioipating member in the defined 

oontribution retirement plan under this ohapter effeotive 12:01 a.m. January 1 , 2002; 

and waives all of that person's rights to a pension, annuity, retirement allowanoe, 

insuranoe benefit, or any other benefit under the publio employees retirement system 

effeotive Deoember 31, 2001. This seotion does not affeot a person's right to health 

benefits or retiree health benefits under ohapter 54 52.1. An eligible employee 'Nho is 

first employed and entered upon the payroll of that person's employer after 

September 30, 2001 , may make an eleotion to partioipate in the defined oontribution 

retirement plan established under this ohapter at any time during the first six months 

after the date of employment. If the board, in its sole disoretion, determines that the 

employee was not adequately notified of the employee's option to partioipate in the 

defined oontribution retirement plan, the board may provide the employee a 

reasonable time within whioh to mal<e that eleotion, whioh may extend beyond the 

original six month deoision window. 

If an individual who is a deferred member of the publio employees retirement system 

on September 30, 2001 , is reemployed and by virtue of that employment is again 

eligible for membership in the publio employees retirement system under ohapter 

54 52, the individual may eleot in writing to remain a member of the publio employees 

retirement system or if eligible to partioipate in the defined oontribution retirement plan 

established under this ohapter to terminate membership in the publio employees 

retirement system and beoome a partioipating member in the defined oontribution 

retirement plan established under this ohapter. An eleotion made by a deferred 
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3. 

member under this section is irrevocable. The board shall accept written elections 

under this section from a deferred member during the period beginning on the date of 

the individual's reemployment and ending upon the expiration of six months after the 

date of that reemployment. If the board, in its sole discretion, determines that the 

employee was not adequately notified of the employee's option to participate in the 

defined contribution retirement plan, the board may provide the employee a 

reasonable time within which to make that election, which may extend beyond the 

original six month decision windmv. /\deferred member who makes and files a written 

election to remain a member of the publio employees retirement system retains all 

rights and is subjeot to all oonditions as a member of that retirement system. A 

deferred member who does not mal(e a written eleotion or who does not file the 

election during the period speoified in this seotion continues to be a member of the 

public employees retirement system. /\deferred member \'t'ho malrns and files a 

written eleotion to terminate membership in the public employees retirement system 

ceases to be a member of the public employees retirement system effective on the 

last day of the payroll period that inoludes the date of the eleotion; beoomes a 

partioipating member in the defined contribution retirement plan under this chapter 

effective the first day of the payroll immediately following the date of the election; and 

waives all of that person's rights to a pension, an annuity, a retirement allowance, 

insuranoe benefit, or any other benefit under the publio employees retirement system 

effective the last day of the payroll that inoludes the date of the eleotion. This seotion 

does not affeot any right to health benefits or retiree health benefits to which the 

deferred member may other.vise be entitled. 

/\n eligible employee who eleots to partioipate in the retirement plan established under 

this chapter must remain a participant even if that employee returns to the olassified 

servioe or becomes employed by a politioal subdivision that partioipates in the publio 

employees retirement system. The oontribution amount must be as provided in this 

chapter, regardless of the position in whioh the employee is employed. 

Notwithstanding the irrevooability provisions of this ohapter, if a member who eleots to 

participate in the retirement plan established under this ohapter becomes a supreme 

or distriot oourt judge, becomes a member of the highway patrol, beoomes employed 
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in a position subject to teachers' fund for retirement membership, or becomes an 

employee of the board of higher education or state institution under the jurisdiction of 

the board who is eligible to participate in an alternative retirement program established 

under subsection 6 of section 15 10 17, the member's status as a member of the 

defined contribution retirement plan is suspended, and the member becomes a new 

member of the retirement plan for •.vhich that member's new position is eligible. The 

member's account balance remains in the defined contribution retirement plan, but no 

new contributions may be made to that account. The member's service credit and 

salary history that were forfeited as a result of the member's transfer to the defined 

contribution retirement plan remain forfeited, and service credit aooumulation in the 

new retirement plan begins from the first day of employment in the new position. If the 

member later returns to employment that is eligible for the defined contribution plan, 

the member's suspension must be terminated, the member again becomes a member 

of the defined contribution retirement plan, and the member's aooount resumes 

accepting contributions. At the member's option, and pursuant to rules adopted by the 

board, the member may transfer any available balance as determined by the 

provisions of the alternate retirement plan into the member's account under this 

chapter. 
1 9  4. After consultation •.vith its actuary, the board shall determine the method by which a 

20 

2 1  

22 

23 

24 

participating member or deferred member may mal<e a written election under this 

section. If the participating member or deferred member is married at the time of the 

eleetion, the election is not effeetive unless the eleetion is signed by the individual's 

spouse. However, the board may waive this requirement if the spouse's signature 

cannot be obtained because of extenuating oireumstanees. 

2 5  5. If the board receives notification from the internal revenue service that this section or 

26 

27 

28 

29 

any portion of this seetion will oause the publie employees retirement system or the 

retirement plan established under this chapter to be disqualified for tax purposes 

under the Internal Revenue Gode, then the portion that v«ill oause the disqualifieation 

does not apply. 

30 6. A participating member who becomes a temporary employee may still participate in 

3 1  the defined eontribution retirement plan upon filing an eleetion with the board within 
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one hundred eighty days of transferring to temporary employee status. The 

partioipating member may not beoome a member of the defined benefit plan as a 

temporary employee. The temporary employee eleoting to partioipate in the defined 

oontribution retirement plan shall pay monthly to the fund an amount equal to eight 

and twelve hundredths peroent times the temporary employee's present monthly 

salary. The amount required to be paid by a temporary employee inoreases by t•.vo 

peroent times the temporary employee's present monthly salary beginning with the 

monthly reporting period of January 2012, and� with an additional inorease of two 

peroent, beginning with the monthly reporting period of January 2013, and� with an 

additional inorease of two peroent, beginning with the monthly reporting period of 

January 2014: and with an additional inorease of two peroent. beginning with the 

monthly reporting period of January 2016. The temporary employee shall also pay the 

required monthly oontribution to the retiree health benefit fund established under 

seotion 54 52.1 03.2. This oontribution must be reoorded as a member oontribution 

pursuant to seotion 54 52.1 03.2. An employer may not pay the temporary employee's 

contributions. A temporary employee may oontinue to partioipate as a temporary 

employee until termination of employment or reolassifioation of the temporary 

employee as a permanent employee. 

1 9  7. A former partioipating member who has aooepted a retirement distribution pursuant to 

20 seotion 54 52.6 13 and who subsequently becomes employed by an entity different 

2 1  from the employer with whioh the member was employed at the time the member 

22 retired but whioh does participate in any state sponsored retirement plan may, before 

23 reenrolling in the defined contribution retirement plan, elect to permanently waive 

24 future participation in the defined contribution retirement plan, whatever plan in whioh 

25 the ne·.v employing entity participates, and the retiree health program and maintain 

26 that member's retirement status. �Jeither the member nor the employer are required to 

2 7  make any future retirement oontributions on behalf of that employee. 

28 SECTION 8. AMENDMENT. Section 54 52.6 09 of the North Dakota Century Code is 

29 amended and reenaoted as follD'tvs: 
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1 54 52.6 09. Contributions Penalty. 

2 1. Each participating member shall contribute monthly four peroent of the monthly salary 
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or •.vage paid to the participant, and this assessment must be deducted from the 

participant's salary in equal monthly installments commencing with the first month of 

participation in the defined contribution retirement plan established under this chapter. 

Participating member contributions increase by one percent of the monthly salary or 

1Nage paid to the participant beginning \vith the monthly reporting period of 

January 2012, and� with an additional increase of one percent, beginning with the 

reporting period of January 2013, and� with an additional increase of one percent, 

beginning with the monthly reporting period of January 2014; and with an additional 

increase of one percent, beginning with the monthly reporting period of January 2016. 

1 2  2. The employer shall contribute an amount equal to four and twelve hundredths percent 
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of the monthly salary or wage of a participating member. Employer contributions 

increase by one percent of the monthly salary or wage of a participating member 

beginning with the monthly reporting period of January 2012, and� with an additional 

increase of one percent, beginning with the monthly reporting period of January 2013, 

and� with an additional increase of one percent, beginning with the monthly reporting 

period of January 2014; and with an additional increase of one percent. beginning with 

the monthly reporting period of January 2016. If the employee's contribution is paid by 

the employer under subsection 3, the employer shall contribute, in addition, an amount 

equal to the required employee's contribution. The employer shall pay monthly such 

contribution into the participating member's account from its funds appropriated for 

payroll and salary or any other funds available for such purposes. If the employer fails 

to pay the contributions monthly, it is subject to a civil penalty of fifty dollars and, as 

interest, one percent of the amount due for each month of delay or fraction thereof 

after the payment became due. 

3. Each employer, at its option, may pay the employee contributions required by this 

section for all compensation earned after December 31 , 1999. The amount paid must 

be paid by the employer in lieu of contributions by the employee. If the employer 

decides not to pay the contributions, the amount that would have been paid will 

continue to be deducted from the employee's compensation. If contributions are paid 

Page No. 20 1 5 .01 37.02002 



. . 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

1 0  

1 1  

1 2  

1 3  

1 4  
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by the employer, they must be treated as employer contributions in determining tax 

treatment under this code and the federal Internal Revenue Code. Contributions paid 

by the employer may not be included as gross income of the employee in determining 

tax treatment under this code and the federal Internal Revenue Code until they are 

distributed or made available. The employer shall pay these employee contributions 

from the same source of funds used in paying compensation to the employee. The 

employer shall pay these contributions by effecting an equal cash reduction in the 

gross salary of the employee or by an offset against future salary increases or by a 

combination of a reduction in gross salary and offset against future salary increases. 

Employee contributions paid by the employer must be treated for the purposes of this 

chapter in the same manner and to the same extent as employee contributions made 

before the date on which employee contributions were assumed by the employer. An 

employer shall exercise its option under this subsection by reporting its choice to the 

board in ·.vriting. 
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Prepared by the Leg islative Counci l staff for 
Representative Carlson 

February 1 3, 201 5 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE B ILL NO. 1 080 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 ,  remove "section 54-52-02 .9 ,  subsection 2 of section 54-52-05," 

Page 1 ,  l ine 2 ,  remove "54-52-06, "  

Page 1 ,  l i ne 2 ,  remove the second comma 

Page 1 ,  l ine 2, replace the third comma with "and" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 2, remove ", and sections" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 3, remove "54-52 .6-02 and 54-52.6-09" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 3, remove " increases in employer" 

Page 1 ,  remove l ine 4 

Page 1 ,  l ine 5, remove "defined contribution plans , "  

Page 1 ,  l ine 6, remove the comma 

Page 1 ,  l ine 7 ,  after "enrolled" insert " in the publ ic employees retirement system defined benefit 
reti rement plan" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 7 ,  remove " ;  and to provide a penalty" 

• Page 1 ,  remove l ines 9 through 24 

Page 2, remove l ines 1 through 31  

Page 3, remove l ines 1 through 1 7  

• 

Page 7 ,  l ine 27,  overstrike "Normal retirement benefits for a l l  reti rees, except" and insert 
immediately thereafter "Except" 

Page 7 ,  l ine 28, after the comma insert "the normal retirement benefits for: 

ill Al l  retirees first enrol led before January 1 .  201 6," 

Page 8, l ine 1 ,  overstrike " ( 1  )" and insert immediately thereafter ".@}" 

Page 8, l ine 3, overstrike "(2)" and insert immediately thereafter ".(Ql" 

Page 8, after l ine 4 insert :  

"ill All retirees fi rst enrol led after December 3 1 ,  201 5. reaching 
normal retirement date equal an amount. payable monthly, 
comprised of a service benefit and a prior service benefit. as 
defined in  this chapter, which is determ ined as follows: 

.@l Service benefit equals one and nine-tenths percent of final 
average salary m ultipl ied by the number of years of 
service employment. 
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.(Q} Prior service benefit equals one and nine-tenths percent of 
final average salary multipl ied by the number of years of 
prior service employment." 

Page 1 3, remove l ines 22 through 3 1  • 
Page 1 4 , remove l ines 1 through 3 1  

Page 1 5, remove l ines 1 through 31  

Page 1 6 , remove l ines 1 through 3 1  

Page 1 7 , remove l ines 1 through 3 1  

Page 1 8, remove l ines 1 through 3 1  

Page 1 9 , remove l ines 1 through 3 1  

Page 20, remove l ines 1 through 2 8  

Renum ber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PU RPOSE OF AM ENDMENT: 

This amendment removes Sections 1 ,  2 ,  3, 7 ,  and 8 of the b i l l  which provide for a 1 percent 
employee and 1 percent employer contribution increase on January 1 ,  201 6 , to the Publ ic 
Employees Retirement System defined benefit and defined contribution retirement plans. 
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TESTIMONY OF SPARB COLLI NS 

E N G ROSS ED HOUSE BILL 1 080 

Good morning,  my name is Sparb Coll ins. I am the Executive Director of the North 

Dakota Publ ic Employees Retirement System (NDPERS). I appear before you today 

concerning the retirement plans we administer and in support of House Bi l l  1 080; 

however, as orig inal ly proposed and not the engrossed version of the bi l l .  Attached to my 

testimony are the amendments that would restore the bi l l  to the form orig inal ly p roposed 

by the PERS Board and as funded in the Executive Recommendation. The following 

table shows the provis ions of the bill as orig inally proposed and as approved by the 

House. 

Provisions As proposed As Approved by H ouse 
I ncrease employer/em ployee 
contributions by 1 % each Included Deleted 
(Temporary employees 2%) 
Decrease the contribution for 
State Bureau of Criminal Included I ncluded 
I nvestigation by . 5% 
Final average salary based on 

Included I ncluded 5 years 
Change Rule of 85 to 90 with Included I ncluded min imum age of 60 
Change early reti rement 
reduction from 6% per year to I ncluded Included 
8% 
Reduce Multip l ier from 2% to 

Added 1 .9% 
Ful ly funded status 2035 2052 

The attached amendments wi l l  restore the bi l l  to as it was proposed and is the version 

that PERS supports here today. As noted , this wi l l  cause the plan to become 1 00% 

funded about 1 7  years earlier than the engrossed version. At that t ime contributions can 

be dropped for both the employer and employee and therefore this method wou ld be the 

lowest cost in the long term for both our members and our employers . 



If the attached amendments are accepted , the bi l l  before you today is for the last year of 

the four  year recovery plan for the PERS Main Retirement Plan .  The first two years were 

approved during the 201 1 session. The third year was approved last session . This last 

year of the recovery plan as proposed in the amendments and the Executive 

Recommendation would increase both the employer contribution rates and the member 

contribution rates for the PERS Main/Hybrid Plan (Main/hybrid and Judges only) and the 

PERS Defined Contribution Plan by 1 % for the employer and member beginning January 

201 6 .  The bi l l  also would change the member contribution rates for the fol lowing g roups: 

• Temporary employees in the Hybrid Plan and Defined Contribution Plan, for which 

the member contribution rate would increase by 2% annually, instead of 1 %,  over 

the same period . 

• Peace officers in the Hybrid Plan employed by the State Bureau of Criminal 

I nvestigation ,  for which member contributions would decrease by .5% of the 

monthly salary rather than increase. 

In add ition , this bi l l  mod ifies the recovery plan to add in certain benefit changes for new 

employees. These changes are in Sections 5 and 6 of the bi l l  and discussed in the 

fol lowing table. 
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The following detai ls the above changes in the Bi l l  if the attached amendments are 

accepted which restores the bi l l  to its orig inal form : 

Retirement HB 1080 
Fund Increase employee and employee contributions equally" 

• 1% employee increase and a 1% employer increase 

0 Section 1 increases the tem porary employee contribution* 

0 Section 2 increases the employee contribution 

0 Section 3 increases the emp loyer contribution 

0 Section 5 &6 Makes the following benefit modifications 
for the Hybrid Plan Main • Final  average salary for those enrol led after 1 2/31/15 is  

cha nged to the 5 highest consecutive 1 2  month periods 

employed instead of h ighest 36 months out of 120 months 
• Minimum age for u n reduced benefits for those enrol led after 

12/3 1/15 would be changed from the Rule of 85 to the Rule 

of 90 and at least 60 years of age. 
• Early retirement reduction would be increase to 8% per year 

instead of 6% . 

• . 5% employee decrease Law En/ 0 Section 4 decreases the employee contribution 

• 1% employee increase and a 1% employer increase ( Jan of 2016) 

DC Plan 0 Section -7 increases temporary employees contribution 

0 Section 8 increases employer and employee contributions 

*Temporary employee contributions increase by 2%. 

This bi l l  addresses the funding shortfal l  that has occurred in both the PERS defined 

contribution plan and the PERS defined benefit/hybrid plans as a resu lt of the downturn in 

the financial markets. Let me start by providing you some background and a summary of 

the actions taken to date . 
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Background 

I n  the 2008/2009 fiscal year the financial market had a major correction that was 

preceded by the tech market col lapse in 2001 -2002 . However, the most significant effect 

occurred in 2008/2009 when the PERS plan lost about 24.5%. The fol lowing table shows 

the history of returns and the returns in that year. 

2 5. ; 

20. .;0 

1 5 .  
10. .;o 

5.  

N D P E RS M a i n  Syste m I nvest m e n t  Ret u r n s  

• Actuarial • M ark et 

- 5 .oo .... �-==-.:..'£..-�����������Qe=._:e:......:.�L...£....���_£�::..:Q�L. 
- 10. 10 

- 1 5 .  0 -+----------------------------
- 2 -
- 2 5 .  
- 30. ; 

The financial consu ltant to the State Investment Board ,  which manages the PERS assets, 

reported that out of 224 years of US stock performance only 4 years were worse than the 

returns in 2008. What the plan experienced was tru ly a un ique and sign ificant event. 

As a result of this dramatic downturn in the financial markets, the long term funded status 

of PERS was affected as shown on this graph.  
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PERS (Main System) 

Projected Funded Ratio Under Current Plan 

(Actuarial Value of Assets to Actuarial Accrued Liabil ity) 

Based on July 1 ,  201 O Data 

2020 2025 
Valuation Date (7/1 ) 

2030 2035 2040 

The above projections of the future funded status of the Main plan showed the plan could 

become insolvent in  approximately 2040. After a sign ificant amount of study, a proposal 

was brought forward to increase the contributions by 8% over the period from January 

20 1 2  to January 20 1 5  wh ich was projected to close this funding deficit. It became known 

as the PERS 4-year recovery plan and was based upon the concept that the recovery 

should be shared between the employer and employee. The thought was that neither 

party should be responsible for the full cost of the recovery. It was proposed to be spread 

over 4 years to reduce the effect of the increase in any g iven year on either party . 
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Jan 2012 

2% 

2% 
4% 
6% 
8% 

18/24 

Jan 2013 

2% 

6/24 

Jan 2014 

2% 

0/18 

Jan 2015 

2% 

0/6 

Months increase effective for 2011-2013/ Months effective for 2013-2015 
2015 and beyond 100% effective 

This proposal came together in SB 2 1 08 that was considered during the 201 1 session . 

This proposal was intended to accomplish three objectives: 

1 .  To stop the downward trend in the funded status of the plans 
2. To stabi l ize the plans 

3. To put the plans on a course back to 1 00% funded status 

The fol lowing g raphs were reviewed during that session showing the projected status of 
the funds without the increase and the projected status with the increases proposed in the 

recovery plan . 
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It was also noted that the downturn had a significant impact for members of the PERS 

defined contribution plan. The fol lowing table shows the challenge faced by that plan in 

201 0:  

20 25 

Graph 2 

Exhibit IV 
Ratio of Projected DC Account (Converted to an Annuity) to DB Benefit 

by Attained Age as of July I ,  2 0 1 0  

3 0  35 40 45 50 55 
Attained Age 

60 

• 8. 1 2  % Future Contribution Rate • 16.50% Future Contribution Rate 

65 70 

The d iamonds show the challenge the defined contribution plan members faced and the 

squares show the benefit of the increase in contributions to 1 6 .5% over a four-year 
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period . The graph makes it clear that a total contribution level of 8. 1 2% wou ld not meet 

the objective for long term retirement savings for the members of this plan . 

The proposed recovery plan outlined above for the retirement plans, includ ing the DC 

plan , accompl ished al l  three goals. That is, the downward trend in funding has been 

reversed . The plans are stabil ized and are on a course to 1 00% funded status. 

However, for the DC plan we note that while the proposal does much to help the 

members, they are not returned to a 1 00% level .  

That session, the legislature approved the first two years of the recovery plan which 

included the 201 2 and 20 1 3  increases, and last session the th ird year was approved for 

20 14 .  

Accompl ishments and Final  Year of Recovery Plan 

New projections have been completed for the plan this year as part of the ongoing study 

and consideration process for the last year of the recovery plan. The fol lowing g raphs 

show what was accompl ished by the action of adopting the first three years of the 

recovery plan and the effect of adopting the last year of the recovery plan proposed in this 

bi l l .  
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Projected Funded Ratios (AVA Basis) - Main System 
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10 

0 

CURRENT PLAll 

i i i i  

The current plan for Ma i n  System i s  expe<:ted to reach a 1 00% Funded Ratio 
i n  the year beg i n n i ng J u ly 1 .  2059 . 

J Consu tng 

As the above shows, the PERS plan is on a course to 1 00% funded status by 2059. If the 

provisions of H B  1 080 are passed , the following graph shows that the plan wi l l  be on a 

course to 1 00% funded status by 2035, about 24 years earl ier . 
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The fol lowing table is for the defined contribution plan . 
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The diamonds show how the adoption of the first three years of the recovery plan has 

helped this plan's members.  The adoption of the last year is shown by the squares. The 

last set is the triangles and shows the benefit of a 20% contribution level to this plan . 

Summary 

This recovery plan as orig inal ly proposed and offered in the attached amendments has 

had considerable study over the years includ ing : 

1 .  The PERS Board worked with our members in developing this proposal .  The 

sign ificant part of th is effort is the development of a shared recovery plan with both 

the member and employer sharing the contribution increase. 

2 .  The Legislative Employee Benefits Committee studied the 4 year recovery 

proposal in the 20 1 0  interim. They had several hearings on the proposal and 

reviewed detailed actuarial information over a 5 month period . That committee 

gave the 4 year recovery plan a favorable recommendation. During the 201 2  

interim , the Legislative Employee Benefits Committee reviewed the proposal for 

the last 2 years of the recovery plan. They held hearings and reviewed updated 
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actuarial information and again gave it a favorable recommendation. This interim ,  

after study by the committee the bi l l  was given a "no recommendation". 

3. The Executive budget for 201 1 - 1 3  recommended the 201 2 and 20 1 3  increases 

and the Executive budget for 20 1 3  to 201 5 recommended the 2014 and 201 5 

increases to complete the recovery plan . This executive budget for next biennium 

recommends and funds the 20 1 6  increase, or the last year of the recovery. 

Attached is the fiscal note for this bi l l  as originally proposed . We appreciate the cost of 

the recovery is sign ificant, but we are confident that based upon the stud ies to date, th is 

wil l  put al l  plans back on track to 1 00% funded status in what we believe is a lower cost 

approach in the long term. 

As noted at the beginning,  the investment consultant to the State Investment Board 

stated that the year we had the large loss that created this situation was truly unique. And 

to have this event preceded by the tech market collapse is truly a significant combination 

of events which hopefully we wil l  not experience again in our l ifetimes. Thankful ly, as 

resu lt of your leadership and that of others, the plans went into this situation in  a strong 

funded position .  The fol lowing shows the funded status of the PERS plan on both an 

actuarial and a market basis. 
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If we are going to meet our future challenges as effectively as our past leaders have 

prepared us for this one, we need to regain the same funded basis that they gave us. 

• Consequently, I stand before you today to request your  positive consideration of th is bi l l ,  

the last year of the orig inal recovery plan, which wi l l  put us on a course back to 1 00% 

funded status and make sure we have a strong future. 

• 

Thank you and this concludes my testimony. If we can assist you with your  

considerations, please let me know . 
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. Bill/Resolution No. :  HB 1 080 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

12/20/2014 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I I eve s and approoriations anticioated under current law. 

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues $0 $0 $0 

2017-2019 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds 

$0 $0 $0 

Expenditures $0 $0 $4,760,000 $3,564,000 $6,346,000 $4,752,000 

Appropriations $0 $0 $4,760,000 $3,564,000 $6,346,000 $4,752,000 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

201 3-201 5 Biennium 201 5-201 7 Biennium 2017-20 1 9  Biennium 

Counties $0 $2,089,000 $2,786,000 

Cities $0 $1,062,000 $1 ,416,000 

School Districts $0 $1 ,966,000 $2,621 ,000 

Townships $0 $0 

2 A. Bill  and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

$0 

The bi l l  adjusts the employer and employee contributions to the state retirement plans to implement the last year of 
the fou r  year recovery plan. The first three years were approved in the prior legislative sessions. 

B.  Fisca l im pact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

The bil l  increases employee and employer contributions for the NDPERS Main and Defined Contribution system s  by 
1 % in January, 2016.  

3 .  State fiscal effect detail :  For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

See 2 8  above. 

C .  Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation or a part of the appropriation is included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing 
appropriation. 

See 28 above, the appropriation is included in the executive budget. 



Name: Sparb Collins 

Age ncy: NDPERS 

Telephone: 701 -328-3900 

Date Prepared: 1 2/30/20 1 4  
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE B I L L  NO .  1 080 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 ,  remove "sections" 

Page 1 ,  l i ne 1 ,  after " reenact" insert "section 54-52-02 .9 ,  subsection 2 of section 
54-52-05 ,  sect ions 54-52-06 , "  

Page 1 ,  l i ne 1 ,  after "54-52-06.4" i nsert a comma 

Page 1 ,  l i ne 1 ,  remove the second "and" 

Page 1 ,  l i ne 1 ,  after "54-52- 1 7" i nsert a comma 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 ,  remove the th i rd "and" 

Page 1 ,  l i ne 2 ,  after "54-52- 1 7 .2" insert " ,  and sections 54-52 .6-02 and 54-52 .6-09" 

Page 1 ,  l i ne 2, after "to" insert " increases in  emp loyer and employee contribut ions under 
the publ ic employees reti rement system defined benefit and defined contribution 
p lans , "  

Page 1 ,  after l ine 6 ,  i nsert 

"SECTION 1 .  AMEN DMENT. Section 54-52-02 .9 of the North Dakota 
Century Code is amended and reenacted as fol lows : 

54-52-02 . 9 .  Partici pation by tem pora ry employees . 

A temporary employee may elect, with in  one hundred eighty days of 
beg i n n ing employment, to part ic ipate in  the publ ic emp loyees reti rement system 
and receive credit for service after enro l lment. The tempora ry employee sha l l  pay 
monthly to the fund an amount equal to eight and twelve-hundredths percent 
times the temporary employee's present month ly salary .  The amount requ i red to 
be paid by a tempora ry employee increases by two percent times the temporary 
employee's present month ly sa lary beg inn ing with the month ly report ing period of 
Jan uary 20 1 2,--a.RG� with an  add itional  two percent increase, beg inn ing  with the 
report ing period of January 20 1 3,--a-M� with an add it ional  increase of two percent, 
beg i nn i ng with the month ly report ing period of Jan uary 20 1 4; and with an 
add itiona l  increase of two percent, beginn ing with the monthly reporting period of 
Jan uary 20 1 6 . The temporary employee shal l  a lso pay the req u i red month ly 
contribution to the reti ree health benefit fund establ ished under section 
54-52 . 1 -03 .2 .  This contribution must be recorded as a member contribution 
p u rsuant to section 54-52 . 1 -03 .2 .  An employer may not pay the temporary 
employee's contributions .  A temporary employee may contin ue to part ic ipate as a 
temporary emp loyee in  the pub l ic emp loyees reti rement system unt i l  term ination 
of employment or reclassification of the temporary employee as a permanent 



emp loyee . A temporary emp loyee may not purchase a ny addit ional cred it, 
i nc lud ing add itiona l  cred it under section 54-52- 1 7 .4 or past service under section 
54-52-02 . 6 .  

S ECTION 2 .  AMENDMENT. S ubsection 2 of section 54-52-05 of the 
N o rth Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as fo l lows : 

2 .  Each member must be assessed a n d  req u i red to pay monthly fou r  
percent of the month ly sa lary o r  wage paid to the member, and 
such assessment must be ded ucted and reta ined out of such sa lary 
in  equa l  monthly insta l lments commencing with the fi rst month of 
emp loyment. Member contributions increase by one percent of the 
monthly salary or wage paid to the member beg inn ing with the 
monthly report ing period of January 20 1 2 , and with an  add it iona l 
increase of one percent, beg inn ing with the month ly reporting 
period of January 20 1 3 , and with an  additional  increase of  one 
percent, beg inn ing with the monthly reporting period of  January 
2 0 1 4; and with an add itiona l  increase of one percent, beginn ing 
with the monthly reporting period of January 20 1 6 . 

SECTION 3 .  AMEN DMENT. Section 54-52-06 of the North Dakota 
Century Code is amended and reenacted as fol lows: 

• 

54-52-06. E m ployer's co ntri b ution to reti rement p lan.  • 
Each governmental un it sha l l  contribute an amount equal  to fou r  and 

twelve-hundredths percent of the monthly salary or wage of a partic ipat ing 
member. Govern menta l un it contribut ions increase by one percent of the monthly 
sa lary or wage of a participating member beg inn ing with the month ly report ing 
per iod of January 20 1 2,--aM� with an  addit ional i ncrease of one percent, 
beg i nn i ng with the report ing period of January 20 1 3,---aM� with an  add itiona l  
increase of  one percent, beg inn ing  with the  month ly reporting period of  January 
2 0 1 4; and with an additional  increase of one percent, beginn ing with the month ly 
reporti ng period of January 20 1 6 . For those members who e lect to exercise their  
r ights under section 54-52- 1 7. 1 4 ,  the employing governmental u n it ,  or in  the case 
of a member not presently u nder covered employment the most recent 
emp loying governmental un it, shal l  pay the associated emp loyer contribut ion .  If 
the employee's contribution is paid by the governmental u n it under subsection 3 
of section 54-52-05 ,  the employer u n it sha l l  contribute , in  add ition ,  a n  amount 
equa l  to the requ i red emp loyee's contribution . Each governmental u n it sha l l  pay 
the contribution monthly, or in  the case of an election made pursuant to section  
54-52-1 7 . 1 4  a lump sum , i nto the ret irement fund from its funds appropriated for 
payro l l  and salary or any other funds avai lable for these pu rposes. Any 
governmenta l un it fa i l i ng  to pay the contributions month ly, or i n  the case of a n  
e lection made pursuant to section 54-52- 1 7 . 1 4  a lump s u m ,  i s  subject to a civi l  
pena lty of fifty do l lars and ,  as interest, one percent of the amount due for each • 
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month of delay or fraction thereof after the payment became d ue .  I n  l ieu of 
assessing a civi l  pena lty or one percent per month , or both ,  i nterest at the 
actuaria l rate of return may be assessed for each month the contribut ions a re 
de l inq uent.  If contributions are paid with in n inety days of the date they became 
due ,  penalty and interest to be paid on del inquent contributions may be wa ived . 
An emp loyer is  req u i red to submit contribut ions for any past el ig ib le employee 
who was employed after Ju ly 1 ,  1 977,  for wh ich contributions were not made if 
the employee wou ld have been el ig ib le to become vested had the employee 
participated and if the employee e lects to join the pub l ic employees retirement 
system .  Emp loyer contributions may not be assessed for e l ig ib le service that an 
employee has wa ived pursuant to subsection 1 of section 54-52-05 . The board 
sha l l  report to each session of the leg is lative assembly the contribut ions 
necessa ry,  as determined by the actuarial study, to ma inta in the fund's actuar ia l  
sound ness . "  

Page 5 ,  l i ne 24, remove the overstr ike over "Normal retirement benefits for all retirees, 
except" 

Page 5 ,  l ine 24, remove "Except" 

Page 5 ,  l i ne 25,  remove "the normal  reti rement benefit for: " 

Page 5 ,  l i ne 26, remove "(1) Al l  retirees first enro l led before January 1 .  20 1 6," 

Page 5, l i ne 30, remove the overstrike over "f+j" 

Page 5 ,  l i ne 30, remove "@)_" 

Page 6, l ine 1 ,  remove the overstrike over "f2.f" 

Page 6 ,  l i ne 1 ,  remove ".(Q}" 

Page 6 ,  remove l i nes 3 through 1 1  

Page 1 1 ,  after l ine 28 insert 

" SECTION 7 .  AMENDM E NT. Section 54-52 .6-02 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as fol lows: 

54-52.6-02. (Effective th rough J u l y  3 1 , 201 7) E lection.  

1 .  The board sha l l  provide an  opportun ity for e l ig ib le employees who are new 
members of the pub l ic employees ret i rement system u nder chapter 54-52 
to transfer to the defined contribution p lan under this chapter pursuant to 
the rules and pol icies adopted by the board . An election made by a 
member of the pub l ic employees ret irement system u nder chapter 54-52 



to transfer to the defined contribution retirement p lan u nder th is chapter is 
i rrevocable .  For an ind ivid ua l  who elects to transfer membersh ip from the 
pub l ic  emp loyees retirement system under chapter 54-52 to the defined 
contrib ution retirement plan under this chapter,  the board sha l l  transfer a 
l ump sum amount from the pub l ic employees retirement system fund to 
the participating member's account in the defi ned contribution retirement 
plan under th is chapter. However, if the ind ivid ua l  term i nates employment 
prior to rece iv ing the lump sum transfer under this section ,  the elect ion 
made is i neffective and the ind ivid ual  remains a member of the pub l ic  
emp loyees reti rement system u nder chapter 54-52 and reta ins  a l l  the 
rig hts a nd privi leges under that chapter. Th is sect ion does not affect an 
ind ivid ua l 's right to health benefits or reti ree hea lth benefits under chapter 
54-52 . 1 .  

2 .  If the board receives not ification from the i nterna l  revenue service that th is  
sect ion or any portion of  this section wi l l  cause the pub l ic employees 
reti rement system or the reti rement p lan estab l ished under th is chapter to 
be d isqua l ified for tax p urposes under the I nternal  Reven ue Code, then 
the port ion that wi l l  cause the d isqua l ification does not apply.  

3 .  

4 .  

A part ic ipating member w h o  becomes a temporary emp loyee m a y  sti l l  
part ic ipate i n  the  defined contribution reti rement p lan  upon fi l ing an  
election with the  board with i n  one hundred eighty days of  transferr ing to 
tempora ry employee status .  The participating member may not become a 
member of the defined benefit p lan as a temporary employee. The 
temporary emp loyee electing to participate in  the defined contrib ut ion 
ret i rement p lan sha l l  pay monthly to the fund an amount equa l  to eight and 
twelve-hundredths percent t imes the temporary emp loyee's present 
month ly sa lary.  The amount requ i red to be paid by a temporary emp loyee 
increases by two percent t imes the tempora ry emp loyee's present monthly 
sa lary beg inn ing with the month ly reporting per iod of January 20 1 2.,--aOO� 
with a n  addit ional  increase of two percent, beg inn ing with the monthly 
reporting period of January 2 0 1 3,.aRG� with a n  addit ional  i ncrease of two 
percent, beg inn ing with the month ly report ing period of January 20 1 4; and 
with an  add itiona l  i ncrease of two percent, begin n i ng with the month ly 
reporting period of January 20 1 6 . The tem porary emp loyee sha l l  a lso pay 
the requ i red monthly contribution to the retiree hea lth benefit fun d  
estab l ished u nder section 54-52 . 1 -03 .2 .  T h i s  contribution must be 
recorded as a member contrib ution pursuant to section 54-52 . 1 -03 .2 .  An 
emp loyer may not pay the temporary emp loyee's contributions .  A 
temporary employee may continue to participate as a temporary employee 
unt i l  term i nation of emp loyment or reclassification of the tempora ry 
emp loyee as a permanent emp loyee. 

A former part icipat ing member who has accepted a retirement d istrib ut ion 
pursuant to section 54-52 .6- 1 3  and who subsequently becomes employed 
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by an  entity d ifferent from the employer with which the member was 
employed at the time the member retired but which does participate in any 
state-sponsored reti rement plan may, before reenro l l ing i n  the defined 
contribution ret i rement p lan ,  elect to permanently waive future 
participation in  the defined contribution ret i rement p lan ,  whatever p lan i n  
which the new employing entity part icipates , a n d  the retiree hea lth 
prog ram and mainta in  that member's ret i rement status .  Neither the 
member nor the employer are requ i red to make any futu re ret irement 
contributions on behalf of that emp loyee. 

( Effective after J u ly 3 1 , 20 1 7 ) Election.  

1 .  The board sha l l  provide an opportun ity for each el ig ib le employee who is a 
member of the pub l ic emp loyees ret i rement system on September 30,  
200 1 , and who has not made a written election under th is section to 
transfer to the defined contribution ret irement p lan before October 1 ,  200 1 , 
to e lect i n  writ ing to term inate membersh ip  i n  the pub l ic employees 
ret irement system and elect to become a participating member u nder th is 
chapter. Except as provided in  section 54-52 .6-03, an  elect ion made by an  
e l ig ib le employee under th is section is i r revocable.  The board sha l l  accept 
written elections u nder th is section from e l ig ib le emp loyees d u ring the 
period beg inn ing on Ju ly 1 ,  1 999, and ending 1 2 : 0 1  a . m .  December 1 4 ,  
2001 . An e l ig ib le employee who does not make a written election or who 
does not fi le the e lection during the period specified in  th is sect ion 
continues to be a member of the publ ic employees ret irement system.  An 
e l ig ib le emp loyee who makes and fi les a written e lection under th is sect ion 
ceases to be a member of the pub l ic employees reti rement system 
effective twelve midn ight December 31 , 200 1 ; becomes a participat ing 
member in  the defined contribution ret i rement p lan under th is chapter 
effective 1 2 : 0 1  a . m .  January 1 ,  2002; and wa ives a l l  of that person 's rig hts 
to a pensio n ,  annu ity , ret irement a l lowance, i nsurance benefit , or any 
other benefit u nder the pub l ic employees ret irement system effective 
December 31 , 200 1 . This section does not affect a person's right to hea lth 
benefits or retiree health benefits under chapter 54-52 . 1 .  An el ig ib le 
employee who is fi rst employed and entered u pon the payro l l  of that 
person's employer after September 30,  200 1 , may make an  election to 
participate in  the defined contribution ret irement plan estab l ished under 
th is chapter at any t ime during the fi rst s ix months after the date of 
employment.  If the board , in its sole d iscretion ,  determ i nes that the 
employee was not adequately notified of the employee's option to 
participate in the defined contribution retirement p lan , the board may 
provide the employee a reasonable t ime with i n  which to make that 
e lection ,  which may extend beyond the orig ina l  s ix-month decis ion 
window . 



2 .  

3 .  

If an ind ivid ua l  who i s  a deferred member of the pub l ic  employees 
ret i rement system on September 30, 200 1 , is reemployed and by v i rtue of 
that emp loyment is aga in e l ig ib le for membersh ip  in the pu bl ic  employees 
reti rement system under chapter 54-52 , the ind ivid ua l  may elect in writ ing 
to remain a member of the pub l ic employees ret irement system or if 
e l ig ib le to part ic ipate in the defined contribution ret irement p lan 
estab l i shed u nder th is chapter to term inate membersh ip  in  the pub l ic 
employees ret i rement system and become a partic ipating member i n  the 
defined contribution ret irement plan establ ished u nder this chapter. An 
elect ion made by a deferred member under this section is i rrevocable .  The 
board sha l l  accept written elections u nder this sect ion from a deferred 
member d u ri ng the period beg inn ing on the date of the i nd iv idual 's  
reemployment and ending upon the exp i ration of s ix  months after the date 
of that reemployment. If the board , i n its sole d iscretion ,  determi nes that 
the employee was not adeq uately notified of the employee's option to 
participate i n  the defined contribution retirement p la n ,  the board may 
p rovide the emp loyee a reasonable t ime with in  which to make that 
e lection ,  which may extend beyond the orig ina l  s ix-month decision 
window. A deferred member who makes and fi les a written elect ion to 
remain  a member of the pub l ic employees ret i rement system retains  a l l  
r ights and  is subject to  a l l  cond itions as a member of that ret i rement 
system .  A deferred member who does not make a written e lect ion or  who 

• 

does not file the election d u ring the period specified in  th is  sect ion 

• contin ues to be a member of the pub l ic emp loyees reti rement system.  A 
deferred member who makes and fi les a written elect ion to term inate 
membersh ip  i n  the pub l ic employees reti rement system ceases to be a 
member of the pub l ic emp loyees reti rement system effective on the last 
day of the payro l l  period that i ncludes the date of the elect ion;  becomes a 
participating member i n  the defined contribution retirement p lan u nder th is  
chapter effective the first day of  the payro l l  immed iately fo l lowing the date 
of the election ;  and wa ives a l l  of that person's rights to a pens ion ,  an  
an nu ity, a retirement a l lowance, insurance benefit , or any other benefit 
u nder the publ ic  employees ret i rement system effective the last day of the 
payro l l  that inc ludes the date of the election .  Th is  section does not affect 
a ny right to health benefits or reti ree hea lth benefits to wh ich the deferred 
member may otherwise be entitled . 

An el ig ible employee who elects to part icipate in  the reti rement p lan 
establ i shed u nder th is  chapter m ust remain a part ic ipant even if that 
emp loyee returns to the classified service or becomes emp loyed by a 
po l it ical subd ivis ion that part ic ipates in the pub l ic  employees reti rement 
system.  The contribution amount m ust be as provided in th is chapter, 
regard less of the posit ion in  which the emp loyee is emp loyed . 
N otwithstand ing the i rrevocab i l ity provisions of th is chapter,  if a member 
who elects to participate i n  the reti rement p lan estab l is hed u nder th is 
chapter becomes a supreme or d istrict court judge,  becomes a member of • 
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4 . 

the h ighway patro l ,  becomes employed in  a posit ion subject to teachers' 
fund for retirement membersh ip ,  or becomes an  employee of the board of 
h ig her ed ucation or state institution u nder the j u risd iction of the board who 
is e l ig ib le to participate in  an  a lternative retirement prog ram estab l ished 
under subsection 6 of section 1 5-1 0- 1 7 , the member's status as a member 
of the defi ned contribution ret i rement plan is suspended , and the member 
becomes a new member of the ret i rement plan for wh ich that member's 
new posit ion is e l ig ib le .  The member's account balance remains in the 
defined contribution ret i rement p lan , but no new contributions may be 
made to that account .  The member's service cred it and sa lary h istory that 
were forfeited as a resu lt of the member's transfer to the defined 
contribution ret i rement p lan remain forfeited , and serv ice cred it 
accumu lation in the new ret i rement p lan beg ins from the fi rst day of 
emp loyment i n  the new position .  If the member later returns to 
employment that is e l ig ib le for the defined contribution p la n ,  the member's 
suspension must be term inated , the member again becomes a member of 
the defined contribution ret irement p lan , and the member's account 
resumes accept ing contributions .  At the member's option ,  and pursuant to 
ru les adopted by the board , the member may transfer any ava i lable 
balance as determined by the provis ions of the a lternate ret i rement p lan 
into the member's account under th is chapter. 

After consu ltation with its actuary ,  the board sha l l  determine the method 
by wh ich a part icipating member or deferred member may make a written 
election u nder th is section .  If the part icipating member or deferred 
member is married at the t ime of the election , the election is not effective 
un less the election is signed by the ind iv idual 's  spouse. However, the 
board may wa ive th is requ i rement if the spouse's s ignature cannot be 
obta ined because of extenuating c ircumstances. 

5.  If the board receives notification from the interna l  revenue service that th is  
section or any  portion of th is  section wi l l  cause the pub l ic  employees 
ret irement system or the reti rement p lan establ ished under th is chapter to 
be d isqua l ified for tax pu rposes under the I nterna l  Revenue Code, then 
the portion that wi l l  cause the d isqua l ification does not app ly .  

6 .  A part icipating member who becomes a temporary emp loyee may sti l l  
participate in  the  defined contribution reti rement p lan upon fi l ing a n  
election with the board with i n  one hund red eighty days o f  transferring to 
temporary employee status .  The participating member may not become a 
member of the defined benefit p lan as a temporary employee. The 
temporary emp loyee e lecting to participate i n  the defined contribution 
ret irement plan sha l l  pay month ly to the fund an amount equal to eight and 
twelve-hundredths percent t imes the temporary employee's present 
month ly sa lary. The amount requ i red to be paid by a tempora ry employee 
i ncreases by two percent t imes the temporary employee's p resent month ly 



7 .  

salary beg inn ing with the monthly report ing period of January 20 1 2,..-aflG� 
with an addit ional increase of two percent, beg inn ing  with the monthly 
report ing period of January 20 1 3.,--a-M� with an addit ional increase of two 
percent, beg inn ing  with the monthly report ing period of January 20 1 4; and 
with an addit ional  increase of two percent, beginn i ng with the month ly 
reporti ng period of January 20 1 6 . The temporary employee sha l l  a lso pay 
the requ i red month ly contribution to the retiree health benefit fund 
estab l ished under section 54-52 . 1 -03 .2 .  This contribution m ust be 
recorded as a member contribution pursuant to section 54-52 . 1 -03. 2 .  An 
employer may not pay the tempora ry employee's contribut ions .  A 
temporary emp loyee may cont inue to participate as a temporary employee 
u nt i l  termination of employment or reclassification of the temporary 
emp loyee as a permanent emp loyee . 

A former participating member who has accepted a ret irement d istrib ution 
p u rsuant to section 54-52 .6- 1 3  and who subsequently becomes employed 
by an entity d ifferent from the employer with which the member was 
employed at the t ime the member ret i red but which does participate in any 
state-sponsored ret irement p lan may, before reen ro l l ing i n  the defined 
contribution ret irement p lan ,  e lect to permanently waive future 
part ic ipation i n  the defined contribution retirement p lan ,  whatever p lan i n  
which the new emp loying entity participates,  and the retiree hea lth 
p rogram and ma inta in  that member's retirement status .  Neither the 
member nor the employer are requ i red to make any future retirement 
contributions on behalf of that employee. 

S ECTION 8 .  AMENDMENT. Section 54-52 .6-09 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is amended and reenacted as fol lows : 

54-52.6-09. Contributions - Penalty. 

1 .  Each participating member sha l l  contribute monthly fou r  percent of the 
monthly salary or wage paid to the participant, and this assessment m ust 
be deducted from the part icipant's salary in equa l  monthly instal lments 
commencing with the fi rst month of participation in the defined contribution 
ret i rement p lan establ ished u nder th is chapter. Participating member 
contrib ut ions increase by one percent of the monthly salary or wage pa id 
to the part ic ipant beg i n n ing with the month ly reporting period of Jan uary 
2 0 1 2.,---aflG� with an  add itiona l  i ncrease of one percent, beg inn ing with the 
report ing period of January 20 1 3.,--a-M� with an  add itiona l  increase of one 
percent, beg inn ing  with the monthly reporting period of January 20 1 4; and 
with an  addit ional  increase of one percent, beginn ing with the month ly 
report ing period of January 20 1 6 . 

2 .  The emp loyer sha l l  contribute an amount eq ua l  to fou r  and 
twelve-hundredths percent of the monthly sa lary or wage of a participating 
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member. Employer contributions increase by one percent of  the monthly 
sa lary or wage of a part icipating member beg inn ing with the month ly 
report ing period of January 20 1 2,aOO� with an add itiona l increase of one 
percent, beg inn ing with the month ly reporting period of January 20 1 3,-am( 
with an addit iona l  increase of one percent,  beg inn ing with the monthly 
report ing period of January 20 1 4; a nd with an add it ional increase of one 
percent, begin n i ng with the month ly reporti ng period of Jan uary 20 1 6 . If 
the emp loyee's contribution is paid by the emp loyer under subsection 3, 
the emp loyer shal l  contribute , i n  add ition ,  an  amount equa l  to the requ i red 
employee's contribution . The employer sha l l  pay monthly such contribution 
into the participating mem ber's accou nt from its funds appropriated for 
payro l l  and sa lary or any other funds avai lab le for such p u rposes. If the 
emp loyer fa i ls  to pay the contributions monthly, it is subject to a civi l 
pena lty of fifty do l lars and ,  as interest, one percent of the amount due for 
each month of delay or fraction thereof after the payment became due .  

Each employer, a t  its option , may pay the emp loyee contributions requ i red 
by th is  section for al l compensation earned after December 3 1 , 1 999. The 
amount paid must be paid by the employer in  l ieu of contribution s  by the 
employee. If the emp loyer decides not to pay the contribut ions ,  the 
amount that wou ld have been paid wi l l  cont inue to be deducted from the 
employee's compensation .  If contribut ions a re paid by the employer ,  they 
must be treated as emp loyer contr ibutions in  determin ing tax treatment 
u nder th is  code and the federal I nternal  Revenue Code. Contributions paid 
by the emp loyer may not be inc luded as g ross income of the employee in 
determ in ing  tax treatment under th is code and the federa l  I nterna l  
Revenue Code u nt i l  they are d istributed or made ava i lable.  The employer 
sha l l  pay these employee contribut ions from the same source of funds 
u sed in  paying compensation to the employee . The emp loyer sha l l  pay 
these contributions by effecting an equa l  cash red uction in the g ross 
sa lary of the employee or by an offset against future salary increases or  
by a combination of a red uction i n  g ross salary and offset against future 
sa lary i ncreases. Employee contribut ions paid by the emp loyer m ust be 
treated for the purposes of this chapter in the same manner and to the 
same extent as employee contribut ions made before the date on  which 
emp loyee contributions were assumed by the employer.  An employer sha l l  
exercise its option u nder th is  subsection by report ing its choice to  the 
board in  writi ng . "  

Renumber accord ing ly 
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P age 5 ,  l ine 26 , rep lace " retirees" with "members" 

Page 6, l i ne 3, rep lace "reti rees" with "members" 

Renumber accord i ngly 
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1 5.0 1 37.03001 
Tit le. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Representative Haak 

March 1 2 , 201 5  

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE B ILL NO. 1 080 

Page 1 ,  l ine 1 ,  after "A B ILL" replace the remainder of the bil l with "for an Act to create and 
enact a new section to chapter 54-52.6 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to 
an election for members of the defined contribution ret irement plan to transfer to the 
public employees retirement system. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF N ORTH DAKOTA: 

S ECTION 1 .  A new section to chapter 54-52.6 of the North Dakota Century 
Code is created and enacted as follows: 

Changes to election . 

.1. I n  this section the term "participating member" is l im ited i n  application to a 
participating member who elected to participate in  the defined contribution 
retirement plan establ ished under th is chapter; is an actively participating 
member of the defined contribution plan as of the effective date of this Act; 
and is an active employee with a participati ng employer on the date an 
election is made under this section. The term does not include a participant 
who is not actively employed with a participating employer on the date of 
transfer of the funds under this section, has taken a d istribution from the 
defined contribution plan, is reti red, is no longer actively employed with a 
participating employer, or who is a member who has a qual ified domestic 
relations order or other court order on the member's account. 

2. Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the board shall provide an 
opportunity for each participating member to elect in writing to terminate 
membership in  the defined contribution retirement plan under th is chapter 
and to elect to become a participating member in  the publ ic employees 
retirement system under chapter 54-52. 

� The board shal l  establ ish a three-calendar-month e lection period beginning 
not later than February 1,  201 6. A participating member who does not 
make a written election or who does not fi le the election with the North 
Dakota publ ic employees retirement system office during the period 
specified in this section continues to be a member of the defined 
contribution plan.  A participating member who makes and files a written 
election with the North Dakota publ ic employees retirement system office 
under this section ceases to be a member of the defined contribution plan 
upon receipt by the publ ic employees retirement system of the 
accum ulated fund balance of the member's defined contribution plan under 
this chapter and waives al l  rights to that employee's accumulated fund 
balance under the defined contribution plan. I f  the executive director of the 
North Dakota public employees retirement system determines a 
participating member was not adequately notified of the option to make an 
election under this section, the executive d i rector may provide that 
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participating member a reasonable time. not to exceed three months. 
withi n  which to make that election. 

4. The publ ic employees retirement system shall credit the transferring 
employee with the service credit and salary h istory reflected on the publ ic 
employees retirement system's electronic database. 

5. The board shall determine the method by which a participating member 
may make a written election under this section .  If the part icipating member 
is married at the t ime of the election. the election is not effective un less the 
e lection is s igned by the ind ividual 's spouse. However. the executive 
d i rector of the North Dakota publ ic employees reti rement system may 
waive this spousal signature requi rement if the spouse's s ignature cannot 
be obta ined because of extenuating circumstances. 

6 .  For a participating member who elects to terminate membership in  the 
defined contribution plan under th is section. the board shal l  transfer that 
member's accumulated fund balance. less any rollovers from other plans 
made into the defined contribution plan. to the publ ic employees reti rement 
system under chapter 54-52. If funds are transferred from the defined 
contribution plan to the defined benefit plan under an e lection made under 
this section. the board shal l record this transfer to the defined benefit plan 
as employee and employer contributions i n  the same manner as 
transferred by the defined contribution provider. If a participat ing member 
has a separate account attributable to rollover contributions to the defined 
contribution plan pursuant to section 54-52.6-09. 1 . the participating 
member shal l  make an e lection to receive a d istribution of the entire 
amount held in  the rol lover account at the t ime of transfer. 

L A participating member who elects a transfer under th is section is entitled 
to vested employer contribution amounts under section 54-52- 1 1 . 1  
prospectively from the date of transfer. A participating member who elects 
a transfer under this section must be assessed and requi red to pay 
monthly to the defined benefit plan an additional employee contribution of 
an  addit ional two percent of the monthly salary or wages paid to the 
member." 

Renumber accord ingly 
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Prepared by Connie M. Johnson (3/1 3/201 5) 

24-Year State of North Dakota Employee (current employment) 

1 6.5 Year Employee of Workforce Safety & I nsurance (1 989 - 2005) 

Current Profession: Human Resources 

Committee Members, 

My n a me is Conn ie  M. Johnson and I am a current 24-year employee with the State of North 
Dakota. I served Workforce Safety & I nsurance for 16.5 of those years. 

Let me begin by going back in time a b it to provide you a h istory of where WSI was at just a few 
years prior to when employees were faced with making the important decision on selecti ng 
either the Defined Benefit or the Defined Contribution p lan .  

Employees at  Workforce Safety & I nsura nce experienced a great deal  of change in  the mid  to 
late 1990's. The workers' compensation reform package passed by the 541h legislative assemb ly 
( 1995-96) was com prised of 28 b i l ls . 

Then, in January of 1996, it was announced that WSI was no longer part of Centra l Personne l .  
That meant that  Central Personne l  was not guid ing the salary admin istration of WSI .  WSI 
leadersh ip touted the "pay for performance" plan to employees as being a positive th ing for 
them a n d  the agency overa l l - and that was the justification by management of the agency's 
removal from Centra l Personne l .  Many employees had grave concerns about this move away 
from Central Personnel  and  the oversight that Centra l Personnel  was no longer ab le to provide .  
(NOTE: WSI was put back under  Central Personnel  years later after some agency turmoi l . )  

Sometime l ater, the legislature passed a b i l l  which authorized N DPERS to offer a Defined 
Contr ibution retirement p lan to a l l  employees not classified by Centra l Personnel, except 
emp loyees of h igher education a n d  the Supreme Cou rt. Th is  new p lan  was to become effective 
January 2000. 

Workforce Safety & I nsurance is an agency with a speckled h istory contain ing massive change 
and turmoi l .  With the introduction of the DB vs. DC issue, employees asked themselves, "Why 
d id  WSI separate from Centra l Personnel  - and - now why a re we faced with making a 
retirement p lan  choice?" These issues he ightened employee concern and confusion - and 
emp loyees faced uncertainty a bout the  agency's future as wel l  as  the i r  own . 

I offer you a n  example  of a document that was presented to employees by the Human 
Resou rces Department of  WS I on December 7 ,  1999 (attached ) .  It  d isplays a comparison of  the  
two p lans .  If one  was  to  look at the  figures in th i s  document, i t  would seem as though the 
Defined Contri bution plan is the best choice to make. After a l l ,  the i l lustration shows the 
exa m ple that after 8 years of service, the DB (pension )  plan reti rement amount is just over 
$93,000, wh i le the  DC (new) p l an  was $610,000. Another i l lustration is 13 years of State service 
- the DB p lan  is  $ 179,000, wh i le  the DC p lan  is $919,000. Sti l l  another i l lustration is at 23 years 



Prepared by Connie M. Johnson (3/1 3/201 5) 

24-Year State of North Dakota Employee (current employment) 

1 6.5 Year Employee of Workforce Safety & I nsurance (1 969 - 2005) 

Current Profession: H uman Resources 

of service. The DB p lan  is $443,000, whi le the DC p lan is a whopping $ 1.3 mi l l ion .  This is a n  
example  of information provided to employees at WSI that was very mislead ing. 

I have been in a Human Resources position for several years. When there is going to be a 
change in  a pol icy or guidance i n  my agency - I - as a Human Resources person and one who can 
infl uence management on the communication with in the agency, have a responsib i l ity to the 
employees I serve in my agency. That responsibi l ity inc ludes educating  emp loyees so each and 
every one of them u nderstands a change that wi l l  be  tak ing pl ace. This is accomplished by 
giving them information that is accurate, easy to understand, concise, and if it means drawing 
on a wh ite board and d isplaying examples - I wi l l  do  it if that is what it takes. It is imperative 
that emp loyees fee l  l ike they understand  a change because only then can they go forward to 
make an educated d ecision and  one that they feel comfortab le  with now and into the futu re.  

That was not the case in what occurred at WSI in the fal l/winter of 1999. In the case of WSI 
and the emp loyee comfort level with the magn itude of the d ecision they needed to make, it 
wou ld  have been so simple for WSI Human Resources/ma nagement leadersh ip to better assist 
emp loyees. It would h ave made a huge difference to emp loyees instead of the confusing, 
mislead ing i nformation as portrayed i n  the December 7, 1999, memo. 

Some employees who were at WSI  and  made the decis ion to move to the DC p lan  are no longer 
at WSI ;  they h ave m oved on to other  State agencies. No matter where they work now, many of 
these employees h ave dedicated many, many years in  their  ca reers to State Government 
service in  North Dakota . They do so because they l ike their jobs and want to make a d ifference; 
a re proud of where they work; and  are dedicated, h a rdworking, and loya l emp loyees. 

It i s  because of these reasons that I ask this committee for their considerat ion.  And that is to 
a l low those employees who were faced with the decision in December  of 1999 to e ither se lect 
the DB or DC p lan  to be given another selection period in which to opt out of the DC plan and 
return to the DB p lan .  These employees have done o utstand ing things for the State of North 
Dakota - they a re dedicated - and due to the circu mstances I have out l ined before you today, I 
be l ieve they a l l  deserve the chance to make another decis ion - this tim e  an  educated decision 
a n d  one they can fee l  comfortable with moving forward with in  their l ives and their careers. 

Tha n k  you ! 



HUMAN RESOU RCES M EMORANDUM 
"���=====-��---=-=··-===================== 

DATE: 

TO : 

FROM: 

12/07/ 1999 

ALL BUREAU EMPLOYEES 

LYNN BRUGARD 

RE: DEFINED BENEFIT /DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PROGRAM 

·-··-·---··---·-·--···---------·--------------------

As you know you have an important decision to make regarding your retirement plan, by 
December 15,  1999. As you know you can stay in the current Defined Benefit Plan or move to the 
new Defined Contribution Plan. 

Attached are some illustrations provided by Sparb Collins of the Public Employees Retirement 
System. The illustrations compare the Defined Benefit and Defined Contribution plans retirement 
amounts when an employee terminates with different years of service. 

Years of �fined Benefit Plan /oefined Contribution 
Service (Current Plan) Plan (New Plan) 

08 

13 

23 

$93,908 

$179,1 4 1  

$443,430 

$ 1 ,300,297 

$610,607 

$9 19,527 

$ 1,371,070 

$95 1,753 

Retirement 
Age 

65 

65 

65 

55 

•:- In the last example the person meets the rule of 85 and is able to retire at age 55. Because of this 
they will be collecting benefits longer under the Defined Benefit Plan and the amount of retirement 
income is larger. Because the Defined Contribution is figured to only 55 instead of 65 the amount 
of retirement income is smaller. 

As you can see by the examples given, if you do not plan to retire with the State the Defined 
Contribution Plan may be your best option. If you do plan to retire with the State the Defined 
Benefit Plan may be your best option. Although, before making any financial decisions it is best to 
contact your financial advisor. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 
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Hypothetica l Personc:I  Benefit I l l ustration for 
.John. M Pc.rtici?c: .. :1t 

ti] Your B enefits Comparison 

C ustom Reti rement Age (Age 30) 
Defined Benefit Plan Defined Contribution Plan 

Lump Sum Distribution: NIA 
Final aver.age salary: $32,143 
Final average salary earned: 15.59% 

I Years in I Monthly Lifetime 
Retirement 1 Benefit1 Benefit 

! 5 Yrs j $41 7  525,055 

1 0  Yrs I S4 1 7  550, 1 1 1  ' 
1 5  Yrs 

20 Yrs 

2 5  Yrs 

30 Yrs 

35 Yrs 

40 Yrs 

$41 7  $75, 1 67 

S4 1 7  5 1 00,222 

$4 1 7  $ 1 25,278 

$41 7  $1 50,334 

$41 7  $1 75,389 

$41 7  5200,445 

Balance at separation: S23,978 

Balance at distribution: 5354,534 

Percent vested at separ:ition: J 00.00% 

Monthly 
Benefit2 

$6,899 

$4,003 

$3,071  

52,628 

S2,380 

S2,228 

$2, 1 30 

$2,064 

Lifetime 

Benefit 

541 3,955 

$480,462 

$552,897 

$630, 945 

S71 4,258 

$802,350 

S894,7 1 7  

$990,873 

I �:��:. I $41 7  I $93,908 I $2, 7 1 5  I $6 1 0,607 

"Tnis r1gure represenrs normal ltre expectancy and 1s based on rhe GAM 83 Normal Ore EXpecrancy 1 ao/e. 

1 This is based on the distn'bution oprion selec:ed. Your benerit will be reduced if you choose to cover the life of your 
spouse or select a disrribution option other than Single Ufe. 

2 Assumes that you are 100% vested when you leave employment. 
Pre-tax contributions are subject to the annual IRS doflar limit 
This doc:.iment only provides a single scenario under your employer's retirement plan offering, and the Plan documents 
wifl govern in the event of any discrepancies. 

These hypothetical projections are for illustrative purposes only based on the assumptions provided by you and your 
employer. They do not reflect performance of a specific investmenr product and do not constitute investment advice. 
Returns will vary and your defined contribution account may eam more or less than the amounts in this example. Past 
performance is no guarantee of future results. Monthly withdrawals during retirement from both the Defined Benerit Plan 
and Derined Conrribulion Plan will be taxed as ordinar; income. 
All benerits shown are Pre-Tax. Applicable Federal Income tax wifl be withheld when benerits are paid :o you in 
retirement. 
It's imporrant to remember that with the defined contribution plan, you may live longer than your fife expectancy, and you 
run the risk of reducing your account balance to $0 dunng your lifetime. 

. . � Copyright 1 �99 FMR Coro. All ric;nts rese:ved. !moor.ant Leoal Information. 

I Q,2.:'r' I 99<) 1 1  ·02 A:-.1 
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Hypothetical Personal  Benefit I l l ustration for 
John M Participant 

O Yo ur Benefits Comparison 

Custom Retirement Age (Age 35) 
Defined Benefit Plan Defined Contribution Plan 

Lump Sum Distribution: NIA 
Final average salary: S38,176 

Final aver:ige salary e:i rned: 25.04% j Years in ; Monthly I Lifetime 
Retirem ent : Benefit1 I Benefit 

5 Yrs S796 547,796 

1 0  Yrs $796 595,593 

1 5  Yrs S7S6 $143,389 

20 Yrs 5796 $ 1 9 1 , 1 86 

2 5  Yrs $796 $238,983 

30 Yrs S7S6 $286, 779 

35 Yrs S796 5334, 576 

40 Yrs S796 $382,372 

Balance at separation: S53,057 
Balance at distribution: S533,899 
Percent vested at separation :  1 00.00% 

Monthly 
Benefit2 

S 1 0,389 

$6,029 

$4,625 

$3,959 

$3, 585 

$3,356 

$3,208 

S3, 1 08 

Lifetime 
Benefit 

S623, 386 

$723,536 

5832, 6 1 7 

5950, 1 67 

S 1 ,075,6 1 4  

$1 ,208,275 

$1 ,347,402 

$ 1 ,492,204 

' �:�;:.. I 5796 I $ 1 79, 1 4 1  I 54,088 I 591 9,527 

'1 ms figure re,:resenrs normat i11e expec:anc-1 ana 1s based on 1he GAM 8'3 Normal Lire cxpec:anc-1 1 ao1e. 

1 This is based en lhe distlibution option selected. Your benefit will be reduced if you choose to cover !he life o; your 
spouse or sele� a disllibulion opo'on other than Single Ufe. 

2 Assumes that ;iou are 100% vested when you leave employment. 
Pre-tax contribuo'cns are subject to the annual IRS dollar limiL 
This document on;y provides a single scenario under your employer's retirement plan offering, and the P!an documents 
will govern in tf;e event of any discrepancies. 

These hypotherical projecdons are for 11/ustrative purposes only based on the assumptions provided by you and your 
employer. They do not reflect performance of a specific investment product and do not constitute investment advice. 
Returns will var; and your defined contribution account may eam more or less than the amounrs in this example. Past 
performance is no guarantee of future resuits. Monthly withdrawals dun'ng retirement from both lhe Defined Benerit Plan 
and Defined C.:ntribution P!an wrll be taxed as ordinary income. 
All be(lerits shown are Pre-Tax. Applicable Federal Income tax will be withheld when benerits are paid to you in 
retirement. 
It's important to remember that wilh the defined contribution plan. you may live longer than your life expec:ancy, and you 
run the risk of recucfng your account balance to SO dun'ng your lifetime. 

� Cooyrrgm l S:?S FivlR Coro All ;i\;i:t� :eEer1ed. lmcor.ant L-aaal lnicrmauon. 

I 0.''25 ' 1 9')9 I I :0'2  .-\ .\ ! 
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Hypothetical Personal Benefit I l lustration for 
John rvt Participant 

9 Your Benefits Comp:irison 

Custom Retirement Age (Age 45) 
D efined Benefit PJan Defined Contribution Plan 
Lump Sum Distribu tion: NIA 
Final average salary: $53,851 
Final aver.ige salary earned: 43.94% 

: Years in I Monthly I Lifetime ! Retirement Benefit1 I Benefit 

5 Yrs 
1 0  Yrs 
1 5  Yrs 
20 Yrs 
25 Yrs 
30 Yrs 
35 Yrs 
40 Yrs 
1 8.74 

Years• 

51 ,971 

$1 ,97 1 

S 1 ,971 

$1 ,971 

5 1 ,971 

$1 ,971 

S1 ,97 1 

51 ,97 1 

$ 1 ,971 

I $ 1 1 8,31 1 

I S236,622 

I $354,933 

I $473,245 

I $59 1 ,556 

I $709,867 

I $828, 1 78 

I $946,490 

I 5443,430 

Balance at sepa ration: Sl 70,796 
Balance at distribution: 5796,077 
Percent vested at separation:  1 00.00% 

Monthly Lifetime 
Benefit2 Benefit 

S 1 5,491 5929. 506 

$8,990 51 ,078, 837 

$6,897 S 1 ,24 1 ,481 

SS,903 51 , 4 1 6 , 756 

55,346 S 1 ,603, 806 

55, 004 S 1 ,80 1 , 6 1 2  

S4,783 S2,009, 057 

S4,635 52,224,972 

56,096 51 ,371 ,070 

1 1s ni;ure represems norma ure expec:anC'/ ana ts oasea on e ' orma re ;:;xpec:ancy 1 a01e. 

1 This is based on the distribution option selected. Your benefit will be reduced if you choose to cover the life of your 
spouse or select a distribution option other than Single Ufe. 
2

Assumes that you are 100% vested when you leave employment. 
Pre-tax c:;ntrfbutions are subject to the annual IRS dollar limit 
This doc:iment only provides a single scenario under your employer's retirement plan offering, and the Plan documents 
will govem in the event of any discrepancies. 

These hypothetical projec:ions are for illustrative purposes only based on the assumptions provided by you and your 
employer. They do not rer7ect performance of a specific investment product and do not constitute investment advice. 
Returns will vary and your derined contribution a=unt may eam more or less than the amounts in this example. Past 
performance is no guarantee oi future results. Monthly withdrawals during retiremem from both the Defined Benefit Plan 
and Defined Contribution Plan will be taxed as ordinary income. 
All benefits shown are Pre· Tax. Applicable Federal Income tax will be withheld when benefits are paid to you in 
retirement. 
It's imper.ant to remember that with the defined contribution plan. you may live longer than your life expectancy, and you 
run the risk of reducing your account balance to SO during your lifetime. 

:� C::oyr1gi1t 1 S9S FMR Coro. All ngnts rese:--;ec. !moor.ant Leaal lniormation. 

1 0 � ) .' 1 9')9 1 1 : 1)3 .-\ .\( 
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Hypothetica l Personal  Benefit I l lustration for 
John M Participant 

tJ You r  Benefits Comparison 

Custom Retirement Age (Age 55) 
Defined Benefit Plan Defined Contribution Plan 

L u m p  S u m  Distribution: NIA 
Final average salary: Si5,962 

Final average salary e:irned: 62.84% 

Balance at separation: 5448,082 

Balance at distribution :  S.t.tS,082 

Percent vested at separation: 1 0 0.00% 

Yea rs in : Monthly 
Ben efit1 

Lifetime 
Benefit 

Monthly 
Benefit2 

Lifetime 
Benefit Retirement : 

5 Yrs 

10 Yrs 

1 5  Yrs 

20 Yrs 

25 Yrs 

30 Yrs 

35 Yrs 

40 Yrs 

53.977 

$3, 977 

53,977 

$3, 977 

53,977 

53,977 

S3,977 

53,977 

$238,674 $8, 7 1 9  5523, 1 85 

5477, 348 $5,060 5607,238 

$71 6,022 53, 882 5698,785 

s954,697 I 53,322 5797,440 

s 1 . 1 s3.371 I 53,009 5902, 724 

$2, 8 1 6  5 1 ,014,062 

$ 1 ,670,720 52,692 5 1 ,  1 30,824 

$ 1 , 909, 394 52,609 5 1 ,252,353 

I ;:��:. $3,977 I $ 1 ,300,297 I $2, 9 1 1 I 595 1 , 753 

'I ms rigure represents normal /11e expeccancy and 1s oasea on che GAM 'lJj Normal Ore c.xpeccancy 1 a Ole. 

1 This is based on the disuibution option selected. Your benefit will be reduced if you choose to cover the life of your 
spouse or selec: a diSiribution option other than Single Ufe. 
2Assumes that you are 100% vested when you leave employment 
Pre-tax contributions are subject to the annual IRS dollar limit. 
This document only provides a single scenario under your employer's retirement plan offering, and the Plan documents 
will govern in the e•1ent o; any discrepancies. 

These hypothetic31 projec:ions are for illustrative purposes only based on the assumptions provided by you and your 
employer. They do not re11ect performance of a speciric investment product and do not ccnstilute investment advice. 
Returns will vary 3nd your defined contribution account may eam more or less than /he amounts in this example. Past 
performance is r.o guaramee of future results. Monchly withdrawals during retirement from both the Detined Benefit Plan 
and Derined Conrnburion ?Ian will be taxed as ordinary income. 
All benerits shown are Pre-Tax. Applicable Federal Income tax will be withheld when benefits are paid to you in 
retirement. 
It's important to remember that with the defined contribution plan. you may live longer than your life expectancy, and you 
run the risk of reducing your ac::ount balance to SO during your lifetime. 

::: Cc:}yngnr 1 ggg FMR Cera. All r:ghts reserved. lmoorrant Leoal Information. 



HOUSE BILL 1080 

Chairman Dever and members of the Government and 
Veterans Affairs Committee, my name is Bruce Burkett a 
spokesperson for the North Dakota Peace Officers 
Association. House Bill 1 080 if passed as written wil l  
have a divisive impact on sworn officers in the North 
Dakota Game and Fish department. If passed without any 
changes, it wil l  create two retirement plans for Game 
Wardens . Currently, sworn law enforcement officers that 
are enrolled in the Public Employee ' s  Retirement system 
are located in the Highway Patrol System, the "Peace 
Officer" option or the general PERS plan. Game 
Wardens could have been included into the "Peace 
Officer" option when it was created. The general PERS 
plan allows normal retirement to occur at the age of 5 5 
with a rule of 85 . The 3 7  sworn officers of the Game and 
Fish are covered now by the general PERS parameters . 
New officers hired after December 3 1 st 20 1 5  wil l  have to 
work til l  age 60 with a combination of a rule of 90. S ince 
a game warden hired at the age of 25 ,  by working in that 
j ob til l  60 would have a combination of rule 95 . In 
addition they will lose 5% in retirement benefits with a 
1 .9 multiplier. 

Because the "Peace Officer" option was designed for 
retirement eligibility at 5 5 ,  most wardens would be at rule 



• game and fish and to exercise the supervisory direction 
and control of all protectors and to cause to be brought to 
the proper courts actions and proceedings to recover 
penalties and to punish violations of the statutes and laws . 

The "Commissioner" would recommend to the Governor 
not to exceed two names of men per county to be 
appointed as "Game and Fish Protectors". The 

Governor would appoint the "Protectors" for a term 

of 4 years. Each Protector would be bonded in the 
amount of $500.  The "Commissioner" would oversee the 
enforcement and report to the Governor all cases filed by 
the "Protectors".  Any "Protector" neglecting his duties 
would be removed from office by the Governor. 
"Protectors" would receive $5 for each conviction in court 
for an offense.  After statehood there were 45 counties. 
After 1 897, the Game and Fish Commissioner was 
changed to the Fish Commissioner and the Governor 
appointed a Chief Game Warden who would appoint 
game wardens in every county: One for every county with 
a population of 3 000 people; two in every county with a 
population of more than 3 000 but less than 7000 people 
and three wardens in counties larger than that. As of 
today there are 3 7  sworn game wardens in the Game and 
Fish Department out of 1 60+ fte ' s . 

Warden Country can be described as Law Enforcement 
off the pavement ! Where we work and under different 



circumstances that other law enforcement officers can be 
described in the fol lowing article . Final Chapter of the 
book "I Didn't  Know Game Wardens Did That ! "  as 
reprinted bel9w; 

F I N A L  C H A P T E R 
WH ERE DO WE GO FROM H ERE? 

NORTH DAKOTA GAM E AN D FISH DEPARTM ENT-
1972 TI LL NOW 
The North Dakota Game and Fish Department has always been a very smal l  agency com pared 

with other  states. I n  1972 there were 23 warden posit ions in the Department which inc luded 

the ch ief warden. Competition for warden jobs has a lways been d ifficu lt since most of the  t ime 

if an open ing occurred it was for one posit ion. The Department at that t ime had about 73 fu l l  

t ime employees for a l l  divisions. Prior t o  1970 the min imum age t o  compete i n  t h e  warden 

exam was 25 but was lowered to 21.  Only a h igh school degree was requ ired.  I n  1972 on ly one  

warden had a col lege degree. I had taken the  exam in 1970 and  came in second.  So  in 1972  and  

after taking the  test for a second t ime, I was h i red. The opening was i n  Beulah North Dakota. 

Game wardens at that time were not requ i red to attend any formal  police tra in ing. A new 

po l ice academy had been completed in Bismarck in 1971, and being employed as Chief of Pol ice 

of Steele at the time, I got to graduate i n  the first class held.  Only the State H ighway Patrol had  

a formal  tra in ing program.  With the  new academy, the  early 1970's was a t ime for change i n  

l a w  enforcement. Licensing of officers was sti l l  a ways off. New law enforcement assistance 

p rogram s  blossomed encouraging officers to take col lege tra in ing and better and more 

specia l ized topics were offered .  Legal requirement and court decisions forced officers to be 

better tra ined in  procedures, not on ly to successfu l ly prosecute violators but  to protect the 

officers from civi l law su its. Nationwide agencies too became the targets for su its for fa i l u re to 

p ro perly tra in officers. So in  1972, I became the second col lege graduate and first pol ice 

academy graduate on the warden staff. 

On Ju ly 1st 1972, I reported to Bismarck for duty. The ch ief warden gave me a car, boat and  

tra i le r, a set of l aw books, report forms, b inoculars and spotting scope, three badges, m a ps for 

the  area, a couple of uniform sh i rts that fit ok, and had me work in the office for two d ays with 

my supervisor. The 4th and 5th of Ju ly I rode with my supervisor as we checked fishermen and  

boaters on the  M issouri River. I was cut loose on my own the next day. 

O u r  move from Steele to Beulah at the end of June 1972 would be the beginning of our  new l ife 

adventu re that wou ld evolve over the next 40 years. My wife Beverly and I added a new 



add it ion to our  fami ly whi le in Steele, our first daughter Jackie. We bought our house in  Beu lah  

for $3000. My pay was $450 per month, a $50 per month reduction from being Ch ief of Pol ice 

of Steele.  

The warden has to wa lk  i n  two professions, i n  the wild l ife field and as a law enforcement 

officer. How a game and fish agency views the warden role has changed as society has changed. 

M ost game and fish agencies started as a protector, relying on law enforcement as the main  

way of  managing wi ld l ife. In  the first ha lf of  the 20th Century changes occurred by increasing 

budgets and programs to fund habitat and biologica l stud ies. The warden's role stayed a s  a gate 

keeper. The structure of wi ld l ife agencies gives it a m ixed m ission, one as a regu latory agency 

a n d  one as a biologica l agency. Other state regulatory agencies such as the State H ighway 

Patrol have a s ingular mission, where al l agency employees work to del iver the same product, 

law enforcement services. In  most states the d i rector of the agency has l ittle or no law 

enforcement experience. Agency d i rectors whether they are in a DNR (Department of N atura l  

Resources) or a Game a n d  Fish agency a lmost un iversa l ly are h i red by o r  report t o  e lected 

offic ia ls .  Law enforcement activity many t imes involves politica l ly connected peop le .  Law 

enforcement d ivisions sometimes a re looked upon by the d i rectors as a necessary evi l .  I n  1972, 

the 23 law enforcement positions were about 31% of the agency staff. By 2011, the warden 

staff grew to 36, or about 22% of the current 157 FTE staff. 

What's in a name ! The head of the North Dakota Game and Fish Department in 1972 was cal led 

the Game and F ish "Commissioner". It was changed in  the 1980's to "Director". The D i rector 

and Deputy Director a re given a l l  the police powers of "game warden" and are "peace officers" 

by defin it ion.  North Dakota law gives the "Ch ief Game Warden" the responsibi l ity to conduct 

day to day law enforcement operations and shal l  report to the Director. Game Wardens  a re 

cal led by many titles. I l l inois and Ind iana they are ca l led "Conservation Pol ice Officers"; New 

York "Environmental Conservation Pol ice"; Georgia "Game Rangers"; Wisconsin "Conservation 

Warden"; Iowa, South Dakota and M innesota "Conservation Officer" . There was a bi l l  i n  the N D  

Legis lature during the 1980's to change the tit le in North Dakota from game warden to 

conservation officer but was turned down . It was h ighl ighted by one of the b i l l 's opponents 

with an ignorant comment "What do game wardens have to do with conservation ? ! ?" 

The law enforcement profession i n  the 1970's was also undergoing changes. Col lege programs 

started developing crim ina l  justice degree programs. The street cop image as a door shaker  or 

dog catcher would be replaced by specia lty needs of the law enforcement comm un ity. With in  

the  law enforcement commun ity the  fie ld warden was a welcome partner. Exclud ing  the 4 

m ajor cities i n  North Dakota the 22 resident field wardens were rel ied upon for assistance by 

sheriff's offices and loca l sma l l  town pol ice departments when serious incidents happen in  the i r  

commun ity. With in  the next 4 years the Department h i red 4 more wardens. Al l  had 4 years of 

col lege or equiva lent. 

The 1977 legislature mandated the Department to increase the law enforcement staff by 5 

warden posit ions. With one vacant position to be fi l led that year a lso, the class of 6 officers i n  

1977 wou ld be  the largest in the  Department history. That class i ncluded Keith Trego, Roger 

Rostvet, Gary Rankin, Bi l l  Scha l ler, Pat Headrick and Rick Witkowski. 



I n  add it ion they expanded the Department's law enforcement responsibi l it ies requ i ri n g  the  

officers to attend pol ice basic tra in ing and be  l icensed as peace officers. Licens ing wou l d  

requ i re t h e  ind ividual  t o  pass a physio logica l test. After 1977, a bachelor's degree o r  eq u iva lent 

would b e  req uired to take the warden test. Warden screening and test ing would emphasize 

wi ld l ife b io logy in addition to law enforcement issues. 

I mprovements in equipment and advanced tra in ing has brought the warden staff of the m id 

1970's t i l l  2013 to be one of the most capable law enforcement un it with in  North Dakota. That 

improvem ent in capabi l ity occurred progressively with each agency d irector after 1979. The 

venue where wardens work h istorica l ly conta ined hunting and fishing activity. Now warden 

country i nc ludes just about any type of crimina l  activity that can be found in  any u rban area .  

Drug encounters rarely seen in the 1960's (at  least in North Dakota) now routinely occur.  

Technology improvement a lone has changed the da i ly d uties of the warden.  In 1972, the  m a i n  

m o d e  o f  commun ication was t h e  two way radio. Whi le they are sti l l  used today, they a re now 

coupled with cel l  phones, computers, gps tracking, video record ing, wire less monitoring, and 

sate l l ite i magery. Forensic advancements from 1972 inc lude DNA databases both for wi ld l ife 

and  h u ma ns, firearms analysis and finger print screening. 

The warden's tool kit has sufficient items to be self-contained for several days of operat ion 

without n eeding logistic support. I n  1972, no firearms were provided by the agency.  If  the  

warden wanted a handgun or  handcuffs he had  to  furn ish i t  h imse lf. Boats were at most 1 6  foot  

long. A few snowmobiles were avai lable but very unrel iable .  You d id  not  want to r ide them any 

further  then you wanted to  walk.  ATV's were not ava i lable.  The modern ward en has a boat 

averaging over 18';  e ither has been issued or has access to an ATV and snowmobi le; complete 

d uty be l t  that  includes a handgun, handcuffs, pepper spray, col lapsible baton and  uti l ity knife, a 

12  gauge r iot shotgun, a semi-automatic rifle, bul let proof vest, lasers, crime scene a n d  

forensic evidence col lection kits including qual ity photography equ ipment. 

The ward en's job has always been fi l led with freedoms and responsibi l it ies. I n  the era of the 

1970's and before, the warden was expected to work as many hours i n  the month needed to 

get h is  work done. It was not unusual for a typical work month to consist of over 300 hours .  

Each warden usual ly worked alone and rarely visited h is  neighboring officer. The state was 

d ivided i nto 4 warden regions with one of the warden designated as  a supervisor. The 

supervisor at that t ime sti l l  had a d istrict too, so d i rect supervision was rare. As part of h is 

freedom the warden had to plan h is  work day as to when and where to work. My first monthly 

report from Ju ly 1972 showed 400 hours worked in  30 days and 4800 m iles d riven .  That wou ld  

a l l  change in the  m id 80's with the  passage of the  Fa i r  Labor Standards Act. Later ca l led the  

Garcia d ecision, l aw enforcement jobs not considered management wou ld  requ i re the 

e mploying agency to pay the officer overt ime for hours worked in excess of 171 hour i n  any 28 

d ay period .  The days of letting officers work at wi l l  was over. This b rought about a perceived 

change by the officers and a management change by the agency. After the Garcia ru l i ng  the 

agency became l iab le for passed work that exceeded the l imits if they had not been paid;  so 

back pay went to the wardens. The agency needed to define what work was. The wardens  had 

to becom e  responsible for p lann ing the work with in the l im its. Al l  the supervisors were given 



advanced management tra in ing. Work schedu les were created for 28 day periods. The regions 

needed to work as a team. Past restriction of travel ing outside the warden's district changed to 

promote team work covering investigations and cal ls  for service when the resident warden was 

off d uty. Commun ications that re l ied only on radios changed in the 1980's to pagers. Then in  

the  late 1990's ce l l  phones made the warden more avai lab le and efficient during h i s  work  day. 

One of the biggest mutations in North Dakota involved the legal system and the structure of 

game and fish laws. Prior to 1973 game and fish laws were class ified as m isdemeanors with a 

variety of potentia l  maximum sentences. For example an out of season deer case or sh in ing  

violation carried a maximum pena lty of $100 fine and 30 days i n  ja i l .  The b iggest hammer was 

loss of equ ipment. The 1973 legislature completely codified al l  crim inal  laws of the century 

code.  Penalt ies for big game laws were classified as Class A misdemeanors which now d ays 

carry a m aximum penalty of $2000 fine, one year  in ja i l  p lus mu ltiple years loss of l icense 

priv i leges and continued forfeiture of equ ipment used. Over t ime the Legislature has cont inued 

to increase penalties for game and fish l aws. Several statutes make some game and fish 

offenses potentia l  felony level charges, representing the increased va lue of our wi ld l ife 

resources by the publ ic. 

I mentioned earl ier  that I worked for about 5 days with a supervisor before being cut l oose o n  

m y  own . The h iring a n d  tra in ing procedu re h a s  changed dramatical ly since the 1970's. A series 

of competitive exams replaced the one general knowledge test of the past. An oral i nterview 

examin ing  the appl icant's background is  conducted fol lowed by an extensive background  

investigat ion.  Potential cand idates appear before a fina l  oral i nterview where they a re put 

through a series of questions. Ind ividua ls that a re offered a warden position must then pass a 

physiological  test, a prerequ isite for l icensing as  a certified law enforcement officer. Those that 

a re h i red are i n  a probationary status during which each must complete the 12 week Law 

Enforcem ent Pol ice Basic academy. After that they are put through another 12-14 wee k  fie ld  

tra in ing program. After the FTO program, the probationary warden works i n  the i r  assigned 

d istrict with their regional supervisor for another 6 months. 

Prior to 1995 a game warden in North Dakota was a guy. Whi le  women had taken the warden 

test i n  pr ior  years, the first female warden that  survived probationa ry status was h i red .  S ince 

then two more women wardens have been added to the staff. The first one h ired i n  1995 was 

the ch i ld  I moved from Steele  to Beu lah in 1972, my daughter Jackie. 

The warden's job is more than running around catching "bad guys". It's sel l ing what we stand  

for, integrity and the  value of  our  outdoor heritage. We each need to  do this by  being the best 

we can i n  each aspect of the job. By getting involved in  the commun ity the warden can 

i nfluence the image of the agency and the role of enforcement. Being good at catch ing "bad 

guys" is good too. 

Prepared by Bruce Burkett 
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8 5  by age 5 5 .  Being included in the "Peace Officer" 
option would not be a benefit to the officers or the 
Department. Moving the age to 60 and rule 90 wil l  have 
a drastic impact on future wardens. Placing new hired 
wardens after December 3 1 st, 20 1 5  into the "Peace 
Officer" option would solve the issue created by HB 
1 080.  

I became a warden in 1 972 and retired from full time 
service in 20 1 3 .  There were 23 game wardens out of 
about 73 full time employees of the Game and Fish 
Department at that time. Most of the wardens in that era 
were hired at 3 0  years old or older. In the last 20 years 
wardens are as young as 22 with four year degrees or 
higher. Game Wardens are the Oldest State Wide Law 
Enforcement Unit in North Dakota; created in 1 893 . 

The first creation of the position of "Game and Fish 
Commissioner" occurred by the designation of the 
Superintendent of Irrigation and Forestry as Game and 
Fish Commissioner on March 1 3 t\ 1 893 . The 
"Commissioner" was given two directives; 1 - to stock the 
waters of this state with fish best adapt to furnish cheap 
and nutritious food, maintain hatcheries as established or 
may be deem to be required and to equip; and prescribe 
and design fishways to be erected upon dams and 
obstructions in the waters of the State; 2- to see to the 
enforcement of laws and statutes for the preservation of 



Good Morn ing ,  Mr .  Chairman and Members of the Committee, my name is Jolene 

Rohde, I am the Impai rment Aud itor at Workforce Safety and I nsurance (WSI) .  I am 

here today to testify in support of the amendment to HB1 080 and ask for you r  support to 

approve this amendment. 

Some of you may remember me as I was here 2 years ago before you asking that you 

support an amendment to a b i l l  on this same issue. You g raciously agreed to that 
amendment which then lost in the Appropriations Committee. I testified last month, on 

February 2"d , before the House Government and Veterans Affai rs Committee in regards 

to H B  1 1 54, which was this same issue and they graciously, gave a DUE PASS to the 
bi l l ;  however, I was then cal led a l iar on the House floor by Rep.  Kasper in h is speech to 

defeat this b i l l .  This was in despite of the written testimony of my co-workers that 

corroborated my testimony and the assurances to Rep. Kasper by Mr. Sparb Coll ins of 

N DPERS during the committee hearing,  that my testimony of the events was accurate. 

I n  that case, Mr. Kasper won as the bi l l  was defeated by 1 1  votes. Thus, I am here 

today once again  to ask for you r  support of this amendment and to tel l  you that what I 

am about to tel l  you is the truth , the whole truth and nothing but the truth, so help me 
God as I am a cathol ic g i rl from western North Dakota whose parents always told me, 

"tel l  the truth and you won't ever have to try to remember what you said". I wou ld hope 

that I wi l l  be able to enl ighten you as to how this amendment affects me and why I have 

taken annual  leave to be here today. 

I began my employment with WSI ,  then known as the Workers' Compensation Bureau 

in 1 997. In 1 999, Legislative action removed our Agency from the control of the 

Governor of North Dakota and placed us under the control of an Agency Board .  At that 
time, the Admin istration of WSI held meetings with agency personnel in which they 

i nformed us of the leg islative change and informed us that, if we planned to be with the 
organization for longer than 1 0  years or had greater than 1 0  years prior to retirement, it 
would be in our best interest to remove ourselves from the Defined Benefit Retirement 

Fund and enrol l  in the Defined Contribution Fund since NOT IF but rather WHEN the 

Agency privatized we wou ld lose our retirement funds. We were informed that this 

change in fund choice wou ld in no way change our retirement benefits or what we were 
entitled to, but was merely another method of investing our funds and wou ld al low us to 

have our retirement funds avai lable WHEN the Agency became a private I nsurance 

Fund . These facts can be verified by numerous of my co-workers who were also 

employed with WSI in 1 999.  Some of whom are here today and others who were 

unable to attend due to work constraints , but have provided thei r  written testimony. 

Since that time, of cou rse WSI has not privatized and the Agency, by a vote of the 

people, was placed back u nder the control of the Governor of N D  in 2009. Thus, WSI 

employees were again p laced under the constraints of H RMS, p laced back into the 
..._,, classified employee status and our retirement funds are control led by the State as to 



where they can be invested, i n  what funds they are invested and what company 
manages the funds, etc. However, there have been no provisions nor are we al lowed 

an opportunity to return to the Defined Benefit Retirement Plan.  Yes, we erred in 

bel ieving the Admin istration of WSI that our benefits would be no d ifferent in  the Defined 

Contribution Plan than that of the Defined Benefit Plan , but wou ld merely be invested 
d ifferently. However, were we real ly wrong to bel ieve that the Administration of our 

employer wou ld not have our  best interest at heart? This lack of information and 

understanding was so p revalent that I have had co-workers , 1 of whom has provided 

written testimony, that actual ly contacted NDPERS for information on when shey would 

meet the rule of 85 and requested information on buying years of service, on ly to be 
told , "What are you doing,  this doesn't apply to you". 

I am not talking about WSI employees who wanted to "take their money and run" in 

1 999, unl ike Agency admin istration. I am talking about hard-working , dedicated state 

employees who have stuck with the Agency and the State of N D  , who have continued 

to service the State of North Dakota and its' inju red workers . I don't bel ieve it is entirely 
our fau lt that we bel ieved and trusted the Administration of WSI and it is not in any way 

our fau lt that the Agency has been removed from the control of the Agency Board and 

p laced under the control of the Governor. Yet, we do not have the rights and benefits of 

the State Defined Benefit Retirement System. 

The Defined Contribution Retirement Program Election form that I s igned on 

December ?1h of 1 999 states , and I quote: . . . / will be unable to rejoin the defined benefit 
retirement program even if I later become employed in a position which would be 
ineligible for the defined contribution program except if I become an employee of the 
judicial branch, the board of higher education or a state institution under the jurisdiction 
of the board of higher education. Nowhere in this election form does it say that I am 

inelig ib le to rejoin or would be precluded from a return to the defined benefit program in  

the event that my position was changed to classified status through a method beyond 

my control and through no fau lt of my own. 

I respectful ly request that approve this amendment to HB1 080 or at the very least 

provide for provisions to al low WSI employees to be al lowed the opportun ity to return to 
the Defined Benefit Retirement Plan g iven the change of status of our Organization and 
the misinformation we were provided. ND United leadership can also tel l  you that they 

were not a llowed to contact agency employees to d iscuss this legislation in 1 999 and I 

know for a fact that agency staff were told that NDPEA and PERS were not be to 
contacted for assistance or d i rection. 

My i l l-advised decision in  1 999, compounded by the change in my employment status 
back to that of a classified employee, has caused me a great deal of anxiety as the facts 

of what I lost have come to l ight. I can tel l  you that I tru ly love my job, because I feel 



that I make a d ifference for the injured workers' I serve and that I am an asset to the 

employers, providers ,  my co-workers , WSI and the State. However, that being said , I 

wou ld l ike to have the peace of mind to know that when the time comes that I no longer 

can be or feel that I am an asset, that I can make that decision knowing that I can retire. 

You would be righting a wrong for hard-working , ded icated state employees who were 

blatantly m islead , who through no fau lt of theirs had their employment status changed , 

but have remained in  thei r  positions with WSI through the turmoil that fel l  upon the 

agency and the vote of the people that returned them to classified status employment. 

All through events beyond their contro l .  I and l ikely none of my co-workers in this 

situation , wil l  see this opportun ity as a "get out of jai l free card" .  We real ize that this 

option wi l l  come at a price despite the interim actuarial study which supported that 
al lowing employees of our Agency the opportunity to return to the Defined Benefit 

Retirement Plan would and/or could strengthen the fund,  rather than hurt the fund, but 

more important than that, I bel ieve it is the right thing for you to do. I would ask that you 

please approve this amendment. 



Testimony for HB 1 080 Amendment 

(' 3/1 3/20 1 5  

To Mr. Chairman Dever and Members of the Senate Government and Veterans Affairs Committee: 

I would like to introduce myself. My name is Sheree Schafer and this testimony is written on my behalf in 
support for the amendment to HB 1 080 and respectfully asking for your support also. 

In 1994, I started working for the state agency known as Workers Compensation Bureau back then, as a temp. I 
was only 22 at the time and could have not known that I would still be here (now Workforce Safety and Ins) 
many years later. It wasn't just a job for me, its became my lively hood. I was blessed with an FTE position 
within just a few months of employment. Even after the huge influx of duties due to the oil boom that many state 
agencies have endured, I am still today, 20 years later, a very dedicated, hardworking state employee who is 
doing my part to care for ND'S injured workforce. I am grateful to have a job knowing one day I would be 
granted the benefits of being a dedicated worker for the state of ND for so long. 

About 3 years ago, I got a wake up call when I found out that THOSE benefits that I was looking forward too in 
my retirement were not a reality as I had believed for many years. A co-worker of mine was checking into 
buying years of service to meet the rule of 85, when she was shockingly told by NDPERS that she was not 
eligible due to being in the Defined Contribution Plan. Along with this info, other info of the benefits that were 
taken from those of us, who moved to the DC plan from the DB plan, also flowed thru the agency like a tidal 
wave of NEW information about our retirement. Many coworkers were unaware of any of this in the months that 
followed as people started asking outside sources for info. I was heartbroken, to realize my administration and 
leaders back in 1 999, that I believed to have my best interest in, mislead so many of us and did not present a 
clear picture to the differences in the 2 plans. Very important information was not given to us to make a sound 
decision on which plan to choose. I recall now, thinking back so many years, how a decision was pushed on us to 
make this life changing choice very quickly because legislation had just passed this bill in 1999. At that time the 
administration of WSI informed agency personnel of this legislative change and indicated if we had greater then 
1 0  yrs prior to retirement, it would be in our best interest to remove ourselves from the Defined Benefit 
Retirement plan and enroll in the Defined Contribution Fund since the direction our agency was headed toward 
privatization and we would lose our retirement. We were left to believe how marvelous this move to DB was 
going to be. I didn't make the move to DC from DB for greed sake, I did it because I was young, naive and very 
uninformed by those I trusted. Workforce Safety was in such uncertainty back in those days and a push for 
privatization was hugely portrayed to us by our leaders. I was scared by what I was being told that there was a 
huge risk of loosing our retirement. Yet now, we fmd our agency back under the direction of the Governor as a 
vote by the people in 2009. There are definitely other agencies who had employees move plans due to this bill 
passing in 1 999, but if you take a look at the volume of how many WSI eipployees moved to the DC plan, 
because of the huge number that should raise alarm as to something doesn't add up for our agency. 

I am single and have no one else to rely on or assist me in my future. No words can express the amount of tears 
and anxiety that I have over this error that I made because I didn't ask the right questions of the right individuals 
who could have given me the right information. We were given direction at that time not to contact NDPEA or 
PERS for assistance. 

Mr Chairman and members of the committee, I am asking for your support to the amendment on HB 1080 and 
that you will vote for a one time chance for us to become members of the public employees retirement system 
again and get out of the Defined Contribution Fund. Please help me right a wrong so I can choose to retire 
someday. 

Thank you, 

Sheree Schafer 



M a rch 12, 2015 

Re: Amendment to HB 1080 

Please consider the a mendment pro posed to HB1080 which would a l low individ uals  to return to the 
state pension p lan .  As previous testimony ind icated the information provided at the time of choosing 
the defined contribution option was incomplete and then the ru les changed placing us  back under the 
state. The state pension p lan is refe rred to as being in  the "good" p lan .  

P lease su pport th is  a mend ment which would a l low us  to return to the better pension p lan  at no cost the 
state. It wou ld  be a neutral effect for the state but would let me retire at a reasonab le  age and with less 
a nxiety. 

Sincerely, 

Wendy M a la rd 



M a rc h  13, 2015 

RE: Amendment to House Bil l 1080 

Mr. Cha irman, Mem bers of the Committee: 

I a m  writing the testimony in hopes that you wil l  approve the amendment to House B i l l  1080. 

I bega n working for WSI in 1997 and have been a dedicated and loya l WSi employee for the past 18 
yea rs. In  1999, Legislative a ction removed WSI from the control of the Governor of North Dakota and 
placed us under the control of a n  Agency Board . WSI staff was told at that time if we planned to be with 
WSI for a ny length of time it would be in our best interest to remove ourselves from the Defined Benefit 
Retirement Fund and enro l l  in the .Defined Contribution Fund. 

It later came to my attention ·  the leaders of WSI were not forthcoming with a l l  the facts regard ing the 
Defined Contribution P lan.  This lack of information and understa nding of what was truly happening is 
now affecting my futu re.  

I n  2008 WSI employees were placed in to the state personnel system and the Governor. I feel  with this 
m ajor cha nge it placed us in a d ifferent position.  I ask that you p lease ta ke the time and review a l l  the 
facts of what tra nspired in 1999. 

I have invested and a·m proud to say 1· have worked at WSI for the past 18 years. My plan is to "continue 
to serve the injured worker, employer and the State of North Dakota. 

P lease a pprove the amendment ta· House Bill 1080. Thank you for your time in considering the matter. 

Since re ly, 

Diane Weide 



March 12, 2015 

Good morning, 

. . . . 
M r. Chairman and Members of  the Committee, my narne is Becky Patil. I am a Utilization Review 
Nurse at Workforce Safety and Insurance (WSI) and I am here today to testify to amend the House 
Bi l l  1 080. 

I have been working for WSJ since 1996, where initially I was hired as a contract nurse. It was in 
2001  that WSI hired me on as·a State employee of North Dakota. At this 'time of hire to the state 
with WSI, they offered the Defined Benefit Retirement Program along with the Defined 
Contribution Retirement Program, with little explanation of each program; this was due to short 
time to make a decision. I trusted our employer to provide guidance during the decision making 
process, and with lack of information provided to me, I felt rushed and confused. In addition to this 
I felt pressured that the Defined Contribution Program was a onetime opportunity and was the best 

/ choice to make. My husband is a state employee and he is in the Defined Benefit
. 
Retirement 

Program. 

· I recommend that long term employees with the State of North Dakota, and who also plan on 
making a long career with the State of North Dakota to be able to transfer their .retirement funds to 
the Defined Be.nefit Retirement Program. I would l ike the House Bill 1080 to be arriended to .allow 
people who are under the Defined Contribution Program in the past to be able to have the 

· 

· opportunity to be offered. the Defined Benefit Retirement Program. This will ·allow me to be able to 
retire someday. Thank you for your time and consideration. 

Sincerely, 

� Ri  
Becky Paul } 
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201 5  Engrossed House Bill No. 1 080 
Written Testimony before the Senate Government 

and Veterans Affairs Committee 
March 1 3, 201 5 

Mr. Chairman, Members of the Committee, my name is Julie Porsborg and I am asking 

for your support of the p roposed amendment to Engrossed House Bil l No. 1 080 

reg ard ing an election to  switch from the Defined Contribution Plan to the Defined 

Benefit Plan. As · a matter of background, I became an employee of North Dakota 

Workers Compensation in 1 992 and I was a member of the Defined Benefit Plan. In the 

late 1 990s, as an employee of N . D. Workers Compensation, . 1  was removed from 

Human Resource Management Services and on or about 1999, I e lected to become a 

member of the Defined Contribution Plan. As the result of an Initiated Measure dated 

(. November 2008, I was again p laced back into Human Resource Management Services 

as an employee of N.D. Workers Compensation. Thus, I . please request your support of 

the proposed amendment to Engrossed. · House Hill No. 1 080 allowin
_
g me the 

opportunity to again become a member of the Defined Benefit Plan. 

L 



Testi mony for HB 1 080 

Chai rman Dever and Members of the Commi ttee . my name is Al Schmidt and I give testi mony in 
support of the arnendment to HB 1 080. I have been employed with the State of North Dakota for 
L 8  years . 

l n  L 999, I as an employee of Workers Compensation Bureau , was advised by the admi nistration , of 
a choice between two pl ans . The Defined Benefit Plan (which is the PERS State Benefit Plan) and 
the Defi ned Contribution Plan . As presented to me , in the Defi ned Benefit Plan, the State 
Inve stment Board chose how to invest my money, and in the Defined Contribution Plan,  the 
company Fidel ity, wi _ll invest my money. When I inquired about the choice differ�nces,  I was told . 
this is j ust another way to invest my retirement funds . and al l  ND State benefits wil l  sti l l  apply to 
me, no matter what plan I choose . The only choice I needed to make was who wil l  invest my 
retirement funds for me . 

During this ti me, it \\1as vocali�ed numerous times ·by the Administratio11 at that time , that the 
Agency wi l l  be privatized , and not choosing this plan, I may not have a i·etirement plan at al l . I was 
also i nformed l was a non-classified State employee .since Wotkers Compe11sation was not under the . 
control of tlie Governor. The picture : as presented to me was clear and I chose the Defined 
Contribution Plan . Again ,  I inquired about the plans and was not told I was giving up the Rule of 
85 , Disabi l ity B enefits , and the opportunity to buy early reti rement, thus I was not concerned about 
the "not i rrevocable clause" . As presented, this was a great plan . Both plans had the same options 
and benefits . Only in 2009, when WSI was placed back under the Governor, and WS I was not 
privatized, did I began to realize what had happened . I was consumed with disbelieve to learn what 
I had lost in choosing the Defined Contribution Plan . I have no viable retirement plan after 1 8  
years with the State o f  North Dakota and a company I enjoy working for. 

. Now I am a classified state employee again ,  subject to the constraints of HRMS and subj ect to S tate 
classifications and salary caps , but I do not receive the benefits of a viable retirement plan . I have 
been overwhelmed with conce rn ,  worry and can't begin to express the personal i mpact this decis ion 
has on me. Yet ,  I continue to work for the State of North Dakota. I ask myself how I wi l l  reti re , 
maybe someday when I am very old .  Please , I ask for your help to change my outcome . The State 
of No1th Dakota wi l l  be fine.  and by supporting the amendment to HB 1080, my family and I will  
have a viable retirement plan . 

Mr. Chairman and Committee Members , I am asking for this opportunity to give me and my fam i l y  
a v iable retirement plan w i t h  the State o f  North Dakota . I respectful ly ask for your help i n  allowing 
m e  to  choose the State of  North Dakota's Defined B enefit Plan . 

Thank you for your support and consideration. 

Al Schmidt 



Test imony for H B  1080 Amendment 

3/13/15 

To Cha i rman Dever and Mem bers of the Senate Government and Veterans Affa irs Committee: 

My name is Brenda Sch lomer a nd I am asking for support from this committee to please approve the 
a me n d ment to H B  1080. 

I am a current state employee for the past 29+ years. I began working for WSI at the age of 22, which 
. was in 1985. Little d id I know at that time that WSI would become my career. 29 years later I am sti l l  a 

dedicated, loya l state employee helping injured workers through the workers com pensation process, 
and  a state em ployee who was looking fo'rward to retirement and the Rule of 85. 

Severa l years ago I contacted PERS a bout buying yea rs of service credit to see if it would be an 
affo rd a ble option for sooner retirement. I sent them the required paperwork and within the same day I 
received a d istu rbing phone ca l l  from PERS asking me what I thought I was doing? What d i.d I want? I 
was i n formed a

_
t that time that I was NOT ELIG IBLE to buy yea rs of service credit, and I was NOT ELIG I B E L  

for t h e  Rule of 8 5  because I was in  the Defined Contribution Plan .  

Over the course o f  that day followed b y  the weeks, and months t o  fo l low, i t  h a s  become crysta l clea r 
that the  leaders and the admin istration department of WSI in 1999 d id not present clear or true 
i nformation to employees, nor did they have the wel l-being or best interest of their employees in mind, 
nor did they provide necessary a nd crucial  information for me regard ing the Defined Contribution Plan . 

. This was a l ife changing decision. I was sim ply trying to protect wh.at I had for retirement, I was not 
trying to get rich. The decision I made cost me the dream of retirement. People that I trusted told us 
what to do. The Defined Contribution Plan is not a viable retirement option. When I meet with my 
fin_a ncia l p lanner, I am constantly told that I "might" have enough funds to retire on for about 7 years 
tota l; then better plan on find ing another job and working a long time. This is not a reti rement plan. 

I carinot describe my d isappointment, my sleepless nights, my tears, my f�ustrations over this terrible 

situation that I find myself in. 

M r. Cha irm a n  and members of the committee, I hope that you wil l  approved the amendment to H B  
1080 a n d  a l low participating members a one-time opportunity to terminate membership in the defined . . 
contri.b ution retir�ment p lan _a nd el�ct to be.com_e a _particip_ating_member in the pub l ic employees 
retirem ent system .  I deserve this opportunity, my family deserves th is, a nd the State of North Dakota 
ca n afford it. 

I fee l  with this opportun ity gra nted, the state of North Dakota will be just fine. The fund wi l l  be just fine 
a n  actua l ly have a viable retirement plan to work towards. 

Brenda  Sch lomer 



r Mr . Charman and Members o f  the Commi ttee . . . .  I wish to tes t i fy in 
support o f  the amendment to HB 1 0 8 0  and ask for your support . 

Than k you for t a king the t ime t o  read my t e s t imon y  regarding t.he 

de f i ned cont ribut ion ( DC p rogram) . To t h i s  day I s t rugg l e  to 

unde rs tand how thi s s i tuat ion rega rding the DC p l an happened . 
The p r i o r  admin i s t ra t i on at WS I l e d  us a s  emp l oye e s  t o  be l i eve 

things that were not t rue , and there fore I and many of my co 
wor ke r s  opt ed into the DC plan , causing us to l o s e  bene f i t s  we 

would have had i f  we had not bought into the administra t i ons 

t a ct i c s  to convince us to swi t ch . It is ext reme l y  dishea rtening 

to know that we were wo rking for an admini s t ration that did not 

cons ider our best intere s t , but rather felt i t  approp r i a t e  to 

manipu l a t e  the fact s in o rder to convince us to do what they 

want ed . I did not opt t o  ma ke t h i s  move in the hopes of getting 
r i ch in the ma r ket , but to the cont rary I was led t o  b e l i eve i f  

I did not change t o  the DC plan , when WS I priva t i zed I would 

have l o s t  a l l  of my ret i rement that I had a l ready bui l t  up . 

P l e a s e  note that t h i s  was sold t o  us on the ba s i s  o f  WHEN our 

agency wa s p rivat i z ed we would l o s e  or bene f i t s , not I F  we were 

p r ivat i z e d . As you ma y reca l l  we opt ed out in 1 9 9 9  but in 2 0 0 9  
the l e gi s l ature voted u s  back unde r the HRMS s ys t em but w e  were 

not a l l owed back into the DB program . 

For those o f  u s  who have been long - t e rm employee s ,  who saw our 

future careers to be that of s t at e  s e rvice , we were t o l d  i f  we 

want ed to wo r k  for the state in the future for 10 years or mo re , 

i t  w a s  in our b e s t  int e r e s t  to change ove r to the DC p lan . Had I 
been a l e s s  t ru s t ing emp l o ye e ,  I might have rea l i zed t hat they 
had the i r  own u l t e r i or mot ives in s e l l ing us on the DC p l an . 
Howeve r , having dedicat ed so much t ime and e f fort t o  my career 

with WS I ,  I bel i eved at the t ime that the company woul d  not lead 

u s  a s t r a y  o r  pus h  u s  to ma ke a dec i s ion that would have 

d e t r imen t a l  e f fect s on our l ive l i hood in the future . P l e a s e  

don ' t mi s l ead future h i re s  to ma ke t h e  s ame t e r r i b l e  mi s t a ke we 

were led t o  ma ke . It w i l l not be in the i r  best int e re s t .  

I have dedicated my work l i fe to W S I  for 2 1  plus yea r s  a s  a 

c l a ims adj u s t o r . We have been through good t ime s a s  we l l  a s  some 

very t r ying t ime s . At t ime s we have endured a great de a l  o f  

negat ive media a t t ention and very s t re s s ful w o r k  condit i ons 

w h i ch led many peop l e  to le ave the company . Howeve r ,  s ome of us 

who have endure d  h i gh rat e s  o f  turnove r and stuck it out , either 

because we f e l t  there was great me r i t  in the work we do or 

because we felt we would be rewarded for all our yea r s  of 

dedica t i on in the end are now s u f f e ring the consequences o f  the 

d ec i s ion t o  change t o  the defined cont ribut ion p l an . 



/ 
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Du r i ng the last l e g i s lat ive s e s s ion I di s covered that with the 

change t o  the DC plan we a l s o  l o s t  the rule of 8 5  and now I f e e l  

I may n e v e r  have the opportunity to ret i re . As someone who has 

dedicated so much t ime , energy , and commi tment t o  thi s company 

and thi s s t at e , I am ext reme l y  frust rated by thi s mat t e r . I am a 

s i ng l e  pa rent o f  two chi ldren who I have ra i s ed a l one . I have 

worked fu l l  time at WS I s i nce 1 9 9 3 . I have a l s o  worked a second 
ful l - t ime j ob for t he past 10 ye a r s  in order to help my chi ldren 

get through col l ege . I do not regret wor king the s econd j ob but 

would l i ke to think at some point I would be abl e  to retire . 

However now it i s  unrea l i s t ic t o  be l i eve that I w i l l  ever be 

able to r e t i re de spite my extens ive commitment t o  and h i s tory o f  

s t a t e  s e rvice . 

At W S I  our j obs a r e  gett ing harder a l l  the t ime with the nature 

of the g l ob a l  w o r kforce wor king i n  North Da kot a ,  yet every day I 

come t o  w o r k  with t he goal o f  t rying to ease the burden for 

i n j ured w o r kers and ma king the d i f ficu l t  s i tuations they are 

f a c ing wh i l e  being inj u red l e s s  daunt i ng . The s e  i n j ured workers 

a re concerned about t h e i r  l ive l ihood and future s . I n  a way , 

those o f  us who were convinced to switch to the DC plan now have 

s imi l a r  f e a r s  and unce rta i nt i e s  de spite having dedicat ed many 

ye a r s  of s e rvice to the state of North Da kota . We too are fac i ng 
an uncert a i n  future o f  not knowing i f  we w i l l  ever be abl e  to 

ret i r e . 

According l y ,  I a s k  that you p l e a s e  cons ider the propo s e d  

amendment t o  house b i l l  1 0 8 0  t o  a l low t h o s e  o f  us who have 
ded i cated our work l ives to state service the s e curity we 
de s e rve by a l lowing us to return to the defined bene f i t  p l an so 

that we mi ght be able to ret i re at some point in the future . 

Thank you for your t ime and attent ion to this mat t e r . Tami O l s on 
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HOUSE BILL NO. 1 080 

Government and Veterans Affai rs Committee 

(At the request of the Publ ic Employees Retirement System) 

# I  

1 A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 54 52 02.9, subsection 2 of section 54 52 05, 

2 sections 54 52 06, 54-52-06.41 and 54-52- 1 71 and subsection 1 of section 54-52-1 7 .2,--aM 

3 sections 54 52.6 02 and 54 52.6 09 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to increases in 

4 employer and employee contributions under the public employees retirement system defined 

5 benefit and defined contribution plans, decreased employee contributions under the publ ic 

6 employees retirement system for peace officers employed by the bureau of crim inal 

7 investigation, and benefit changes for employees first enrol led in the publ ic employees 

8 retirement system defined benefit retirement plan after December 31 , 20 1 5; and to provide a 

9 penalty. 

1 0  BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA: 

1 1  SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 54 52 02.9 of the North Dakota Century Code is 

1 2  amended and reenacted as follmvs: 

1 3  54 52 02.9. Participation by temporary employees. 
1 4  I\ temporary employee may elect, 1.vithin one hundred eighty days of beginning employment, 

1 5  to participate in the public employees retirement system and receive credit for service after 

1 6  enrollment. The temporary employee shall pay monthly to the fund an amount equal to eight 

1 7  and r.velve hundredths percent times the temporary employee's present monthly salary. The 

1 8  amount required to be paid by a temporary employee increases by tvito percent times the 

1 9  temporary employee's present monthly salary beginning with the monthly reporting period of 

20 January 2012, and� with an additional two percent increase, beginning with the reporting period 

2 1  of January 2013, and� with an additional increase of two percent, beginning with the monthly 

22 reporting period of January 2014; and with an additional increase of two percent. beginning with 

23 the monthly reporting period of January 2016. The temporary employee shall also pay the 

24 required monthly contribution to the retiree health benefit fund established under section 
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1 54 52.1 03.2. This contribution must be recorded as a member contribution pursuant to seotion 

2 54 52.1 03.2. An employer may not pay the temporary employee's oontributions. A temporary 

3 employee may oontinue to partioipate as a temporary employee in the publio employees 

4 retirement system until termination of employment or reolassifioation of the temporary employee 

5 as a permanent employee. A temporary employee may not purohase any additional oredit, 

6 inoluding additional oredit under seotion 54 52 17.4 or past servioe under seotion 54 52 02.6. 

7 SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Subseotion 2 of seotion 54 52 05 of the North Dakota Century 

8 Code is amended and reenaoted as follO'tvs: 

9 2. Eash member must be assessed and required to pay monthly four peroent of the 

1 0  monthly salary or wage paid to the member, and suoh assessment must be deduoted 

1 1  and retained out of suoh salary in equal monthly installments commenoing with the 

1 2  first month of employment. Member oontributions increase by one percent of the 

1 3  monthly salary or wage paid to the member beginning with the monthly reporting 

1 4  period of January 2012, and� with an additional inorease of one peroent, beginning 

1 5  with the monthly reporting period of January 2013, and� with an additional inorease of 

1 6  one peroent, beginning with the monthly reporting period of January 2014; and with an 

1 7  additional inorease of one peroent. beginning with the monthly reporting period of 

1 8  Januarv2016. 

1 9  SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Seotion 54 52 06 of the North Dakota Century Code is 

20 amended and reenaoted as follows: 

2 1  54 52 06. Employer's oontribution to retirement plan. 

22 Eash governmental unit shall contribute an amount equal to four and twelve hundredths 

23 percent of the monthly salary or wage of a partioipating member. Governmental unit 

24 contributions inorease by one peroent of the monthly salary or wage of a partioipating member 

25 beginning with the monthly reporting period of January 2012, and� with an additional increase of 

26 one percent, beginning with the reporting period of January 2013,and with� an additional 

27 inorease of one percent, beginning with the monthly reporting period of January 2014; and with 

28 an additional increase of one peroent. beginning ·.vith the monthly reporting period of January 

29 2Q.1.Q. For those members who eleot to exeroise their rights under section 54 52 17.14, the 

30 employing governmental unit, or in the ease of a member not presently under severed 

31  employment the most resent employing governmental unit, shall pay the assooiated employer 
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1 contribution. If the employee's contribution is paid by the governmental unit under subsection 3 

2 of section 54 52 05, the employer unit shall contribute, in addition, an amount equal to the 

3 required employee's contribution. Each governmental unit shall pay the contribution monthly, or 

4 in the case of an election made pursuant to section 54 52 17.14 a lump sum, into the retirement 

5 fund from its funds appropriated for payroll and salary or any other funds available for these 

6 purposes. Any governmental unit failing to pay the contributions monthly, or in the case of an 

7 election made pursuant to section 54 52 17.14 a lump sum, is subject to a civil penalty of fifty 

8 dollars and, as interest, one percent of the amount due for each month of delay or fraction 

9 thereof after the payment became due. In lieu of assessing a civil penalty or one percent per 

1 0  month, or both, interest at the actuarial rate of return may be assessed for each month the 

1 1  contributions are delinquent. If contributions are paid ·.vithin ninety days of the date they became 

1 2  due, penalty and interest to be paid on delinquent contributions may be waived. An employer is 

1 3  required to submit contributions for any past eligible employee who ·.vas employed after July 1, 

1 4  1977, for which contributions were not made if the employee would have been eligible to 

1 5  become vested had the employee participated and if the employee elects to join the public 

1 6  employees retirement system. Employer contributions may not be assessed for eligible service 

1 7  that an employee has waived pursuant to subsection 1 of section 54 52 05. The board shall 

1 8  report to each session of the legislative assembly the contributions necessary, as determined by 

1 9  the actuarial study, to maintain the fund's actuarial soundness. 

20 SECTION 1 .  AM ENDMENT. Section 54-52-06.4 of the North Dakota Century Code is  

2 1  amended and reenacted as fol lows: 

22 54-52-06.4. Contribution by peace officers employed by the bureau of criminal 

23 investigation - Employer contribution. 

24 Each peace officer employed by the bureau of crimina l  investigation who is a member of the 

25 publ ic employees retirement system is assessed and shal l  pay monthly four percent of the 

26 employee's monthly salary. Peace officer contributions increase by one percent of the member's 

27 monthly salary beginn ing with the monthly reporting period of January 20 1 2, and with an  

28 additional increase of one percent, beg inn ing with the reporting period of January 20 1 3. Peace 

29 officer contributions decrease by one-half of one percent of the member's month ly salary 

30 beginning with the monthly reporting period of January 20 1 6. The assessment must be 

3 1  deducted and reta ined out of the employee's salary in  equal monthly instal lments. The peace 
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1 officer's employer shall contribute an amount determined by the board to be actuaria l ly requ i red 

2 to support the level of benefits specified in  section 54-52-1 7 . The employer's contribution m ust 

3 be paid from funds appropriated for salary or from any other funds avai lable for such purposes. 

4 If the peace officer's assessment is paid by the employer under subsection 3 of section 

5 54-52-05, the employer shal l contribute, in  addition, an amount equal to the required peace 

6 officer's assessment. 

7 SECTION 2. AMENDM ENT. Section 54-52-1 7 of the North Dakota Century Code is 

8 amended and reenacted as fol lows: 

9 54-52-17 .  Formulation of plan. 

1 0  Participating members shal l  receive benefits accord ing to this section and accord ing to 

1 1  rules adopted by the board ,  not inconsistent with this chapter. No person is entitled to receive a 

1 2  prior service benefit if the person was not continuously employed by a governmental unit i n  

1 3  North Dakota for a period of not less than two years immediately prior to el ig ib i l ity for retirement. 

1 4  1 .  Participating members shal l receive credit for ful l-time employment or its equ iva lent 

1 5  

1 6  

1 7  

1 8  

from the date they attain  el ig ib i l ity unti l  their normal retirement date, postponed 

reti rement date, or early retirement date , as defined in this section . Part-time 

employment wi l l  be recognized as fu l l-time employment on a prorated basis as the 

board may prescribe. 

1 9  2 .  Retirement benefits are calculated from the participating member's final average 

20 

2 1  

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

salary, wh ich is the average of the highest salary received by the member for any 

thirty-six months employed during the last one hundred twenty months of employment. 

For members who term inate employment on or after August 1 ,  20 1 0 , final average 

salary is the average of the highest salary received by the member for any thirty-six 

months employed during the last one hundred eighty months of employment. For 

members who terminate employment between Ju ly 3 1 , 2005, and August 1 ,  20 1 0, final 

average salary is the average of the highest salary received by the member for any 

thirty-six months employed during the period for which the board has appropriate and 

accurate salary records on its electronic database, but that period may not be more 

than the last one hundred eighty months of employment. Except for a national guard 

security officer or fi refighter, a peace officer or correctional officer employed by the 

bureau of criminal investigation or by a pol itical subdivision, or a supreme court or 
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d istrict court judge, for members first enrol led after December 31 ,  20 1 5, final average 

salary is the average salary earned in  the five h ighest periods of twelve consecutive 

months employed during the last one hundred eighty months of employment. Months 

not employedwithout earn ings are excluded in arriving at the thirty six months to be 

ill>e6 for the purpose of computing an average. #--tAeFor a participating member first 

enro l led before January 1, 20 1 6. who has worked for less than thirty-six months at the 

normal retirement date, the final average salary is the average salary for the total 

months of employment. Except for a national guard security officer or firefighter. a 

peace officer or correctional officer employed by the bureau of criminal investigation or 

by a pol itical subd ivision. or a supreme court or district court judge, for members first 

enrol led after December 3 1 ,  20 1 5, who worked for less than sixty months at the 

normal retirement date. the final average salary is the average salary for the total 

months of employment. 

3. Retirement dates are defined as follows: 

a. Normal retirement date, except for a national guard security officer or firefighter 

or a peace officer or correctional officer employed by the bureau of crim inal 

investigation or by a pol itical subd ivision , is :  

( 1 ) The first day of the month next fol lowing the month in  which the member 

attains the age of sixty-five years ; or 

(2 ) When the member has a combined total of years of service cred it and years 

of age equal to eighty-five and has not received a retirement benefit under 

this chapter. 

b. Except for a national guard security officer or firefighter, a peace officer or 

correctional officer employed by the bureau of criminal investigation or by a 

pol itical subd ivision, or a supreme court or district court judge, normal retirement 

date for members fi rst enrol led after December 3 1 .  201 5 is :  

ill The first day of the month next fo l lowing the month in  which the member 

attains the age of sixty-five years; or 

.(2} When the member has a combined total of years of service cred it and years 

of age equal to n inety and the member atta ins a min imum age of sixty and 

has not received a retirement benefit under this chapter. 
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Q,_ Normal retirement date for a national guard security officer or fi refighter is the first 

day of the month next fol lowing the month in which the national guard security 

officer or fi refighter attains the age of fifty-five years and has completed at least 

three el ig ible years of employment as a national guard security officer or 

fi refighter. 

&:d .  Normal retirement date for a peace officer o r  correctional officer employed by a 

political subdivision is :  

( 1 ) The first day of the month next fol lowing the month in which the peace . . 
officer or correctional officer attains the age of fifty-five years and has 

com pleted at least three el igible years of employment as a peace officer or 

correctional officer; or 

(2 ) When the peace officer or correctional officer has a combined total of years 

of service credit and years of age equal to eighty-five and has not received 

a retirement benefit under this chapter. 

G:-e. Normal retirement date for a peace officer employed by the bureau of crim inal 

investigation is: 

( 1 ) The first day of the month next fol lowing the month in which the peace 

officer attains the age of fifty-five years and has completed at least three 

el ig ible years of employment as a peace officer; or 

(2) When the peace officer has a combined total of years of service credit and 

years of age equal to eighty-five and has not received a retirement benefit 

under this chapter. 

e:-L Postponed retirement date is the first day of the month next fol lowing the month 

in  which the member, on or after Ju ly 1 ,  1 977, actual ly severs or has severed the 

member's employment after reaching the normal retirement date. 

f,-9..:. Early retirement date , except for a national guard security officer or firefighter or a 

peace officer or correctional officer employed by the bureau of crim inal 

investigation or by a pol itical subdivision, is the first day of the month next 

fol lowing the month in which the member attains the age of fifty-five years and 

has completed three years of el ig ible employment. For a national g uard security 

officer or fi refighter, early retirement date is the first day of the month next 
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4. 

fol lowing the month in which the national guard security officer or firefighter 

atta ins the age of fifty years and has completed at least three years of e l ig ible 

employment. For a peace officer or correctional officer employed by the bureau of 

criminal investigation or by a political subdivision , early reti rement date is the first 

day of the month next fol lowing the month in which the peace officer or 

correctional officer atta ins the age of fifty years and has completed at least three 

years of el ig ible employment. 

�� Disabil ity retirement date is the first day of the month after a member becomes 

permanently and tota l ly d isabled , accord ing to medical evidence called for under 

the rules of the board , and has completed at least one hundred eighty days of 

el igible employment. For supreme and district court judges, permanent and total 

disabi l ity is based solely on a judge's inabi l ity to perform jud icial duties arising out 

of physical or mental impairment, as determined pursuant to ru les adopted by the 

board or as provided by subd ivision a of subsection 3 of section 27-23-03. A 

member is el ig ible to receive disabi l ity retirement benefits only if the member: 

( 1 ) Became disabled during the period of el ig ib le employment; and 

(2) Appl ies for d isabil ity retirement benefits with in twelve months of the date the 

member terminates employment. 

A member is el igible to continue to receive disabi l ity benefits as long as the 

permanent and tota l disabi l ity continues and the member submits the necessary 

documentation and undergoes medical testing required by the board , or for as 

long as the member participates in a rehabi l itation program required by the 

board , or both . If the board determines that a member no longer meets the 

el ig ib i l ity defin ition,  the board may d iscontinue the disabi l ity retirement benefit. 

The board may pay the cost of any med ical testing or rehabi l itation services it 

deems necessary and these payments are appropriated from the retirement fund 

for those purposes. 

The board shal l  calcu late reti rement benefits as fol lows: 

a. Normal retirement benefits for all retirees, exceptExcept supreme and district 

court judges, the normal retirement benefits for: 
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b. 

( 1 )  All retirees first enrol led before January 1 ,  20 1 6, reaching normal retirement 

date equal an annual amount, payable monthly, comprised of a service 

benefit and a prior service benefit, as defined in th is chapter, which is 

determ ined as follows: 

--fB.@) Service benefit equals two percent of final average salary 

mult ip l ied by the number of years of service employment. 

-f2i.(QJ Prior service benefit equals two percent of final average salary 

mult ip l ied by the number of years of prior service employment. 

(2) All retirees first enrol led after December 31,  20 1 5. reaching normal 

retirement date equal an amount. payable monthly. comprised of a service 

benefit and a prior service benefit. as defined in this chapter. which is 

determined as fol lows: 

(a) Service benefit equals one and n ine-tenths percent of final average 

salary multipl ied by the number of years of service employment. 

(b) Prior service benefit equa ls one and nine-tenths percent of final 

average salary multipl ied by the number of years of prior service 

employment. 

Normal retirement benefits for al l  supreme and district court judges under the 

public employees retirement system reaching normal retirement date equal an 

annual amount, payable monthly, comprised of a benefit as defined in  this 

chapter, determined as fol lows: 

( 1 )  Benefits must be calculated from the time of appointment or election to the 

bench and must equal three and one-half percent of final average salary 

mult ipl ied by the first ten years of jud icial service, two and eighty hundredths 

percent of final average salary multipl ied by the second ten years of jud icial 

service, and one and one-fourth percent of final average salary mult ipl ied by 

the number of years of jud icial service exceeding twenty years. 

(2) Service benefits must include, in  addition , an amount equal to the percent 

specified in subdivision a of final average salary multipl ied by the number of 

years of nonjud icial employee service and employment. 
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5. 

c.  Postponed retirement benefits are calculated as for single l ife benefits for those 

members who retired on or after July 1 ,  1 977. 

d .  Early retirement benefits are calculated a s  for single l ife benefits accrued to the 

date of term ination of employment, but must be actuaria l ly reduced to account for 

benefit payments beginning prior to the normal retirement date, which is the 

earl ier of age sixty-five or the age at which current service plus age equals 

eighty-five. Except for a national guard security officer or fi refighter. a peace 

officer or correctional officer employed by the bureau of criminal investigation or 

by a pol itical subdivis ion. or a supreme court or d istrict court judge. early 

retirement benefits for members first enrolled after December 3 1 .  20 1 5. are 

calcu lated for single l ife benefits accrued to the date of term ination of 

employment, but must be reduced by a fixed rate of eight percent per year to 

account for benefit payments beginning before the normal retirement date. A 

retiree, other than a supreme or district court judge, is el ig ib le for early retirement 

benefits only after having completed three years of el ig ib le employment. A 

supreme or district court judge retiree is el ig ib le for early retirement benefits only 

after having completed five years of el ig ible employment. 

e. Except for supreme and district court judges, d isabi l ity retirement benefits are 

twenty-five percent of the member's final average salary. Disabi l ity retirement 

benefits for supreme and district court judges are seventy percent of final 

average salary reduced by the member's primary social  security benefits and by 

any workforce safety and insurance benefits paid . The minimum monthly 

disabi l ity retirement benefit under this section is one hundred dol lars. 

Upon termination of employment after completing three years of e l ig ible employment, 

except for supreme and district court judges, who must complete five years of el ig ib le 

employment, but before normal retirement date, a member who does not elect to 

receive early retirement benefits is el ig ib le to receive deferred vested retirement 

benefits payable commencing on the member's normal retirement date in one of the 

optional forms provided in subsection 9. Members who have delayed or inadvertently 

fai led to apply for retirement benefits to commence on their normal retirement date 

may choose to receive either a lump sum payment equal to the amount of m issed 
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6. 

payments, or an actuarial increase to the form of benefit the member has selected , 

which increase must reflect the missed payments. 

If before retiring a member dies after completi ng three years of el ig ible employment, 

except for supreme and district court judges, who must have completed five years of 

el igible employment, the board shal l pay the member's account balance to the 

member's designated beneficiary as provided in this subsection . If the member has 

designated an alternate beneficiary with the surviving spouse's written consent, the 

board shall pay the member's account balance to the named beneficiary. If the . . 
member has named more than one primary beneficiary, the board shal l  pay the 

member's account balance to the named primary beneficiaries in the percentages 

designated by the member or, if the member has not designated a percentage for the 

beneficiaries, in equal percentages. If one or more of the primary beneficiaries has 

predeceased the member, the board shal l  pay the predeceased beneficiary's share to 

the remain ing primary beneficiaries. If any beneficiary survives the member, yet dies 

before distribution of the beneficiary's share, the beneficiary must be treated as if the 

beneficiary predeceased the member. If there are no remaini.ng primary beneficiaries, 

the board shall pay the member's account balance to the contingent beneficiaries in 

the same manner. If there are no remaining designated beneficiaries, the board shal l  

pay the member's account balance to the member's estate. If the member has not 

designated an alternate beneficiary or the surviving spouse is the beneficiary, the 

surviving spouse of the member may select a form of payment as fol lows: 

a. If the member was a supreme or d istrict court judge, the surviving spouse may 

select one of the fol lowing optional forms of payment: 

( 1 ) A lump sum payment of the member's retirement account as of the date of 

death. 

(2) Payments as calcu lated for the deceased member as if the member was of 

normal retirement age at the date of death , payable unti l  the spouse d ies. 

b. The surviving spouse of a l l  other members may select one of the fol lowing 

options: 

( 1 ) A lump sum payment of the member's retirement account as of the date of 

death. 
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(2) Payment of a monthly retirement benefit equal to fifty percent of the 

deceased member's accrued single l ife retirement benefits until the spouse 

dies. 

(3) If the member d ies on or after the member's normal retirement date, the 

payment of a monthly retirement benefit equal to an amount that would have 

been paid to the surviving spouse if the member had retired on the day of 

the member's death and had selected a one hundred percent joint and 

survivor annuity, payable unti l  the spouse dies. A surviving spouse who 

received a benefit under this subsection as of July 31 , 1 995, is entitled to 

the higher of that person's existing benefit or the equivalent of the accrued 

benefit available under the one hundred percent joint and survivor provision 

as if the deceased member were of normal retirement age, with the increase 

payable beginn ing August 1 ,  1 995. 

1 4  7.  If a member not com ing under the provisions of subsection 6 term inates employment 

1 5  

1 6  

1 7  

1 8  

1 9  

20 

2 1  

22 

23 

24 

25 

because of death, permanent and total d isabi l ity, or any voluntary or involuntary 

reason prior to retirement, the member or the member's designated beneficiary is 

entitled to the member's account balance at term ination .  The board automatical ly shal l  

refund a member's account balance if the member has completed less than three 

years of el ig ible employment, has an account balance of less than one thousand 

dol lars, and was not a supreme or district court judge. If the member was a supreme 

or d istrict court judge, the board automatical ly shal l  refund a member's account 

balance if the member completed less than five years of el igible employment. A 

member may waive the refund if the member submits a written statement to the board , 

within th irty days after termination, requesting that the member's account balance 

remain in the fund.  

26 8.  The surviving spouse of a member receiving reti rement benefits must be the 

27 

28 

29 

30 

member's primary beneficiary un less there is no surviving spouse or the surviving 

spouse designates an alternate beneficiary in  writing.  If a member receiving retirement 

benefits or the member's surviving spouse receiving retirement benefits dies before 

the total amount of benefits paid to either or both equals the amount of the member's 
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account balance at retirement, the d ifference must be paid to the named beneficiary of 

the recipient or, if there is no named beneficiary, to the recipient's estate. 

3 9. The board sha l l  adopt rules provid ing for the receipt of retirement benefits in  the 
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fol lowing optional forms: 

a .  S ingle l ife. 

b.  An actuaria l ly equiva lent joint and survivor option, with fifty percent or one 

hundred percent options. 

c .  Actuaria l ly equ ivalent l ife with ten-year or twenty-year certain  options.  

d .  An actuarial ly equivalent partial lump sum distribution option with a twelve-month 

maximum lump sum d istribution.  

e .  An actuarial ly equivalent graduated benefit option with either a one percent or 

two percent increase to be appl ied the first day of January of each year. 

Except for supreme and district court judges, un less a member specifica l ly requests 

that the member receive benefits accord ing to one of these options at the time of 

applying for retirement, all retirement benefits must be in the form of a s ingle l ife 

benefit. For supreme and district court judges, un less a member specifically requests 

that the member receive benefits according to one of these options at the time of 

applying for retirement, a l l  retirement benefits must be in the form of a l ifetime monthly 

pension with fifty percent of the benefit continu ing for the l ife of the surviving spouse, if 

any. 

2 1  1 0 . The fund may accept ro l lovers from other el ig ible plans under rules adopted by the 

22 

23 

24 

board for the purchase of additional service credit, but only to the extent the transfer is 

a rol lover contribution that meets the requirement of section 408 of the I nternal 

Revenue Code.  

25 1 1 .  The board may accept trustee-to-trustee transfers as permitted by I nternal Revenue 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Code section 403(b)( 1 3) and section 457(e )( 1 7) from an Internal Revenue Code 

section 403(b) annuity or I nternal Revenue Code section 457 deferred compensation 

plan for the purchase of permissive service credit, as defined in Internal Revenue 

Code section 41 5(n)(3)(A) or as repayment of a cashout from a governmental p lan 

under Internal Revenue Code section 41 5(k)(3) .  
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1 1 2 . The board may establ ish individual retirement accounts and ind ividual reti rement 

2 annuities as perm itted under section 408(q ) of the Internal Revenue Code to al low 

3 employees to make voluntary employee contributions. The board may adopt rules to 

4 implement and admin ister the accounts and annuities under this section. 

5 SECTION 3. AM ENDMENT. Subsection 1 of section 54-52- 1 7 .2 of the North Dakota 

6 Century Code is amended and reenacted as fol lows: 

7 1 .  a. For the purpose of determ ining el ig ib i l ity for benefits under this chapter, an 

8 

9 
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3 1  

employee's years of service credit i s  the total of the years of service cred it earned 

in the publ ic employees retirement system and the years of service cred it earned 

in any number of the fol lowing:  

( 1 ) The teachers' fund for retirement. 

(2) The highway patrolmen's retirement system. 

(3)  The teachers' insurance and annuity association of America - col lege 

reti rement equ ities fund (TIAA-CREF), for service cred it earned wh ile 

employed by North Dakota institutions of h igher education . 

Service credit may not exceed twelve months of credit per year. 

b .  Pursuant to ru les adopted by the board , an employee who has service credit in  

the system and in  any of  the plans described in  paragraphs 1 and 2 of 

subdivision a is entitled to benefits under this chapter. The employee may elect to 

have benefits calculated using the benefit formula in  section 54-52-1 7 under 

either of the fol lowing methods:  

( 1 ) The average of the highest salary received by the member for any th irty-six 

months employed during the last one hundred twenty months of 

employment in the publ ic employees reti rement system. If the participating 

member has worked for less than thirty-six months at reti rement, the final 

average salary is the average salary for the total months of employment. 1f 

the participating member was first enrol led after December 3 1 ,  201 5. and 

worked for less than sixty months at retirement. the final average salary is 

the average salary for the total months of employment. 

(2) The average of the highest salary received by the member for any th i rty-six 

consecutive months during the last one hundred twenty months of 
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1 employment with any of the three el ig ible employers under this subd ivision, 

2 with service credit not to exceed one month i n  any month when combined 

3 with the service credit earned in  the alternate retirement system.  

4 The board sha l l  ca lcu late benefits for an employee under this subsection by using only 

5 those years of service credit earned under this chapter. 

6 SECTION 7. AMENDMENT. Section 54 52.6 02 of the North Dakota Century Code is 

7 amended and reenacted as f.ollows: 

8 54 52.6 02. (Effeotive through July 31, 2017) Eleotion. 

9 1. The board shall provide an opportunity for eligible employees •11ho are new members 
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of the public employees retirement system under chapter 54 52 to transfer to the 

defined contribution plan under this chapter pursuant to the rules and policies adopted 

by the board. An election made by a member of the public employees retirement 

system under chapter 54 52 to transfer to the defined contribution retirement plan 

under this chapter is irrevocable. For an individual who eleots to transfer membership 

from the public employees retirement system under chapter 54 52 to the defined 

contribution retirement plan under this chapter, the board shall transfer a lump sum 

amount from the public employees retirement system fund to the participating 

member's account in the defined contribution retirement plan under this chapter. 

However, if the individual terminates employment prior to receiving the lump sum 

transfer under this section, the election made is ineffective and the individual remains 

a member of the public employees retirement system under chapter 54 52 and retains 

all the rights and privileges under that chapter. This section does not affect an 

individual's right to health benefits or retiree health benefits under chapter 54 52.1. 

24 2. If the board receives notification from the internal revenue service that this section or 

25 

26 

27 

28 

any portion of this section will cause the public employees retirement system or the 

retirement plan established under this ohapter to be disqualified for tax purposes 

under the Internal Revenue Code, then the portion that will cause the disqualification 

does not apply. 

29 3. A participating member who becomes a temporary employee may still participate in 

30 

3 1  

the defined contribution retirement plan upon filing an eleotion with the board 1,vithin 

one hundred eighty days of transferring to temporary employee status. The 
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participating member may not become a member of the defined benefit plan as a 

temporary employee. The temporary employee electing to participate in the defined 

contribution retirement plan shall pay monthly to the fund an amount equal to eight 

and P.velve hundredths percent times the temporary employee's present monthly 

salary. The amount required to be paid by a temporary employee increases by two 

percent times the temporary employee's present monthly salary beginning with the 

monthly reporting period of January 2012 and.� v1ith an additional increase of W.•o 

percent, beginning with the monthly reporting period of January 2013, and� with an 

additional increase of two percent, beginning with the monthly reporting period of 

January 2014; and with an additional increase of two percent, beginning with the 

monthly reporting period of January 2016. The temporary employee shall also pay the 

required monthly contribution to the retiree health benefit fund established under 

section 54 52.1 03.2. This contribution must be recorded as a member contribution 

pursuant to section 54 52.1 03.2. /\n employer may not pay the temporary employee's 

contributions. /\ temporary employee may continue to participate as a temporary 

employee until termination of employment or reclassification of the temporary 

employee as a permanent employee. 

4. /\.former participating member who has accepted a retirement distribution pursuant to 

section 54 52.6 13 and who subsequently becomes employed by an entity different 

from the employer with which the member was employed at the time the member 

retired but which does participate in any state sponsored retirement plan may, before 

reenrolling in the defined contribution retirement plan, elect to permanently waive 

future participation in the defined contribution retirement plan, whatever plan in ·.vhich 

the new employing entity participates, and the retiree health program and maintain 

that member's retirement status. �Jeither the member nor the employer are required to 

make any future retirement contributions on behalf of that employee. 

(Effective after July 31, 2017) Election. 

1. The board shall provide an opportunity for each eligible employee who is a member of 

the Pt;iblic employees retirement system on September 30, 2001 , and who has not 

made a 1.vritten election under this section to transfer to the defined contribution 

retirement plan before October 1, 2001 , to elect in writing to terminate membership in 
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2. 

the publio employees retirement system and eleot to beoome a partioipating member 

under this ohapter. Exoept as provided in seotion 54 52.6 03, an eleotion made by an 

eligible employee under this seotion is irrevooable. The board shall aooept written 

eleotions under this seotion from eligible employees during the period beginning on 

July 1, 1999, and ending 12:01 a.m. Deoember 14, 2001. An eligible employee who 

does not make a ·.•1ritten eleotion or who does not file the eleotion during the period 

speoified in this. seotion oontinues to be a member of the publio employees retirement 

system. An eligible employee who makes and files a written eleotion under this seotion 

oeases to be a member of the publio employees retirement system effeotive twelve 

midnight Deoember 31 , 2001; beoomes a partioipating member in the defined 

oontribution retirement plan under this ohapter effeotive 12:01 a.m. January 1, 2002; 

and waives all of that person's rights to a pension, annuity, retirement allowanoe, 

insuranoe benefit, or any other benefit under the publio employees retirement system 

effeotive Deoember 31, 2001 . This seotion does not affeot a person's right to health 

benefits or retiree health benefits under ohapter 54 52.1. /\n eligible employee who is 

first employed and entered upon the payroll of that person's employer after 

September 30, 2001, may make an eleotion to partioipate in the defined oontribution 

retirement plan established under this ohapter at any time during the first six months 

after the date of employment. If the board, in its sole disoretion, determines that the 

employee was not adequately notified of the employee's option to partioipate in the 

defined oontribution retirement plan, the board may provide the employee a 

reasonable time within whioh to make that eleotion, whioh may extend beyond the 

original six month deoision window. 

If an individual who is a deferred member of the publio employees retirement system 

on September 30, 2001 , is reemployed and by virtue of that employment is again 

eligible for membership in the publio employees retirement system under ohapter 

54 52, the individual may cleat in writing to remain a member of the publio employees 

retirement system or if eligible to partioipate in the defined oontribution retirement plan 

established under this ohapter to terminate membership in the publio employees 

retirement system and beoome a partioipating member in the defined oontribution 

retirement plan established under this ohapter. /\n eleotion made by a deferred 
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3. 

member under this section is irrevocable. The board shall accept written elections 

under this section from a deferred member during the period beginning on the date of 

the individual's reemployment and ending upon the expiration of six months after the 

date of that reemployment. If the board, in its sole discretion, determines that the 

employee was not adequately notified of the employee's option to participate in the 

defined contribution retirement plan, the board may provide the employee a 

reasonable time within which to make that election, which may extend beyond the 

original six month decision ·11indow. A deferred member who makes and files a written 

election to remain a member of the public employees retirement system retains all 

rights and is subject to all conditions as a member of that retirement system. /\ 

deferred member who does not make a written election or who does not file the 

election during the period specified in this section continues to be a member of the 

public employees retirement system. A deferred member who makes and files a 

written election to terminate membership in the public employees retirement system 

ceases to be a member of the public employees retirement system effective on the 

last day of the payroll period that includes the date of the election; becomes a 

participating member in the defined contribution retirement plan under this chapter 

effective the first day of the payroll immediately following the date of the election; and 

waives all of that person's rights to a pension, an annuity, a retirement allo•.vance, 

insurance benefit, or any other benefit under the public employees retirement system 

effective the last day of the payroll that includes the date of the election. This section 

does not affect any right to health benefits or retiree health benefits to which the 

deferred member may othePNise be entitled. 

An eligible employee who elects to participate in the retirement plan established under 

this chapter must remain a participant even if that employee returns to the classified 

service or becomes employed by a political subdivision that participates in the public 

employees retirement system. The contribution amount must be as provided in this 

chapter, regardless of the position in which the employee is employed. 

Notwithstanding the irrevocability provisions of this chapter, if a member who elects to 

participate in the retirement plan established under this chapter becomes a supreme 

or district court judge, becomes a member of the highway patrol, becomes employed 
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in a position subjeot to teaohers' fund for retirement membership, or beoomes an 

employee of the board of higher eduoation or state institution under the jurisdiotion of 

the board who is eligible to partioipate in an alternative retirement program established 

under subseotion 6 of seotion 15 10 17, the member's status as a member of the 

defined oontribution retirement plan is suspended, and the member beoomes a new 

member of the retirement plan for •.vhioh that member's new position is eligible. The 

member's aooount balanoe remains in the defined oontribution retirement plan, but no 

new oontributions may be made to that aooount. The member's servioe oredit and 

salary history that were forfeited as a result of the member's transfer to the defined 

oontribution retirement plan remain forfeited, and servioe oredit aooumulation in the 

new retirement plan begins from the first day of employment in the new position. If the 

member later returns to employment that is eligible for the defined oontribution plan, 

the member's suspension must be terminated, the member again beoomes a member 

of the defined oontribution retirement plan, and the member's aooount resumes 

aooepting oontributions. At the member's option, and pursuant to rules adopted by the 

board, the member may transfer any available balanoe as determined by the 

provisions of the alternate retirement plan into the member's aooount under this 

oh apter. 

1 9  4. After oonsultation with its aotuary, the board shall determine the method by whioh a 

20 

2 1  

22 

23 

24 

partioipating member or deferred member may make a ·.vritten eleotion under this 

seotion. If the partioipating member or deferred member is married at the time of the 

eleotion, the eleotion is not effeotive unless the eleotion is signed by the individual's 

spouse. However, the board may waive this requirement if the spouse's signature 

oannot be obtained beoause of extenuating oiroumstanoes. 

25 5. If the board reoeives notifioation from the internal revenue servioe that this seotion or 

26 

27 

28 

29 

any portion of this seotion will oause the publio employees retirement system or the 

retirement plan established under this ohapter to be disqualified for tax purposes 

under the Internal Revenue Code, then the portion that will oause the disqualifioation 

does not apply. 

30 6. A partioipating member 'tvho beoomes a temporary employee may still partioipate in 

31  the defined oontribution retirement plan upon filing an eleotion with the board within 
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one hundred eighty days of transferring to temporary employee status. The 

participating member may not become a member of the defined benefit plan as a 

temporary employee. The temporary employee electing to participate in the defined 

contribution retirement plan shall pay monthly to the fund an amount equal to eight 

and t•.velve hundredths percent times the temporary employee's present monthly 

salary. The amount required to be paid by a temporary employee increases by two 

percent times the temporary employee's present monthly salary beginning •.vith the 

monthly reporting period of January 2012, and� •.vith an additional increase of two 

percent, beginning \Vith the monthly reporting period of January 2013, and� with an 

additional increase of two percent, beginning with the monthly reporting period of 

January 2014; and ·11ith an additional increase of two percent. beginning with the 

monthly reporting period of January 2016. The temporary employee shall also pay the 

required monthly contribution to the retiree health benefit fund established under 

section 54 52.1 03.2. This contribution must be recorded as a member contribution 

pursuant to section 54 52.1 03.2. An employer may not pay the temporary employee's 

contributions. A temporary employee may .continue to participate as a temporary 

employee until termination of employment or reclassification of the temporary 

employee as a permanent employee. 
1 9  7. A former participating member who has accepted a retirement distribution pursuant to 

20 section 54 52.6 13 and who subsequently becomes employed by an entity different 

2 1  from the employer •.vith which the member •.vas employed at the time the member 

22 retired but which does participate in any state sponsored retirement plan may, before 

23 reenrolling in the defined contribution retirement plan, elect to permanently waive 

24 future participation in the defined contribution retirement plan, whatever plan in which 

25 the new employing entity participates, and the retiree health program and maintain 

26 that member's retirement status. Neither the member nor the employer are required to 

27 make any future retirement contributions on behalf of that employee. 

28 SECTION 8. AMENDMENT. Section 54 52.6 09 of the North Dakota Century Gode is 

29 amended and reenacted as follows: 
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1 54 52.6 09. Contributions Penalty. 

2 1. Each participating member shall contribute monthly four pereent of the monthly salary 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

1 0  

1 1  

or wage paid to the participant, and this assessment must be deducted from the 

participant's salary in equal monthly installments commencing with the first month of 

participation in the defined contribution retirement plan established under this chapter. 

Participating member contributions increase by one pereent of the monthly salary or 

wage paid to the participant beginning \Vith the monthly reporting period of 

January 2012, and� with an additional increase of one pereent, beginning with the 

reporting period of January 2013, and� with an additional increase of one pereent, 

beginning with the monthly reporting period of January 2014; and with an additional 

increase of one percent. beginning with the monthly reporting period of January 2016. 

1 2  2. The employer shall contribute an amount equal to four and twelve hundredths percent 

1 3  

1 4  

1 5  

1 6  

1 7  

1 8  

1 9  
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26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

of the monthly salary or wage of a participating member. Employer contributions 

increase by one percent of the monthly salary or wage of a participating member 

beginning with the monthly reporting period of January 2012, and� with an additional 

increase of one percent, beginning with the monthly reporting period of January 2013, 

and� with an additional increase of one pereent, beginning with the monthly reporting 

period of January 2014: and with an additional increase of one pereent. beginning with 

the monthly reporting period of January 2016. If the employee's contribution is paid by 

the employer under subsection 3, the employer shall contribute, in addition, an amount 

equal to the required employee's contribution. The employer shall pay monthly such 

contribution into the participating member's account from its funds appropriated for 

payroll and salary or any other funds available for such purposes. If the employer fails 

to pay the contributions monthly, it is subject to a civil penalty of fifty dollars and , as 

interest, one percent of the amount due for each month of delay or fraction thereof 

after the payment became due. 

3. Each employer, at its option, may pay the employee contributions required by this 

section for all compensation earned after December 31 , 1999. The amount paid must 

be paid by the employer in lieu of contributions by the employee. If the employer 

decides not to pay the contributions, the amount that would have been paid will 

continue to be deducted from the employee's compensation. If contributions are paid 
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by the employer, they must be treated as employer contributions in determining tax 

treatment under this code and the f:ederal Internal Revenue Code. Contributions paid 

by the employer may not be included as gross income of the employee in determining 

tax treatment under this code and the federal Internal Revenue Code until they are 

distributed or made available. The employer shall pay these employee contributions 

from the same source of funds used in paying compensation to the employee. The 

employer shall pay these contributions by effecting an equal cash reduction in the 

gross salary of the employee or by an offset against future salary increases or by a 

combination of a reduction in gross salary and offset against future salary increases. 

Employee contributions paid by the employer must be treated for the purposes of this 

chapter in the same manner and to the same extent as employee contributions made 

before the date on which employee contributions were assumed by the employer. /\n 

employer shall exercise its option under this subsection by reporting its choice to the 

board in writing. 
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N O LA, Intern 04 - Grossman, Tiffany 

From: Clark, Jennifer S. 
Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Thursday, April 02, 2015 9:11 AM 
N D LA, Intern 04 - G rossman, Tiffany 
FW: HB 1080 

Tiffa ny, this I the emai l  I received last n ight-

J e n n  

From: Collins, J .  Sparb 
Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 5:44 PM 
To: Clark, Jennifer S. 
Subject: Fwd : HB 1080 

Here a re some observations from J a n  M u rtha.  If it wou ld  be helpful we could deve lop some language. Let me know, 
hope th is is he lpful 

sparb 

Begin forwa rded message: 

From: " M u rtha, Jan i lyn K." <jm u rtha@nd.gov> 
Date: April 1, 2015 at 4:40:35 PM CDT 
To: "Col l ins, J. Spa rb" <scol l ins@nd.gov> 
Su bject: RE: HB 1080 

My first obse rvation that if the intent is to move game and fish officers to the law enforcement p lan 
then there wi l l  need to be cla rification of this language as wel l  as the need to make cha nges to a few 
other statutes: 
For example 54-52-05, 54-52-06, either 54-52-6.3 or  54-52-6.4 and 54-52-17 . Since game and fish 
officers a re not em ployed by either BCI or poli subs, there would need to be further  modification to 54-
52-01 than what is proposed . You would  a lso need to confirm whether ga me and fish officers a re peace 
officers as defined in section 12-63-01 .  The National G uard bi l l  2 102 is a good example  of the type of 
wordi ng that may be needed as it i l l ustrates a move of current employees from one fund to another and 
the need for their past contributions to fo l low them into the new fund.  Let me know if you want to 
discuss further.  

From: Collins, J .  Sparb 
Sent: Wednesday, April 1 ,  2015 7:38 AM 
To: Murtha, Jan ilyn K. 
Subject: FW: HB 1080 

Thoughts, 

sparb 

From: Clark, Jennifer S. 
Sent: Tuesday, March 31,  2015 10:41 PM 

1 



To: Collins, J .  Sparb 
Cc: Dever, Dick D. 
Subject: HB 1080 

Sparb-

Senator Dever p rovided me with the attached document, which his committee received from M r. B ruce 
B urkett, N DPOA, as a p ro posed amend ment to H B  1080. 

When you have time, ca n you touch base with me so we can d iscuss whether this proposed amendment 
wil l  accomplish what M r. Burkett hopes to accompl ish? 

Tha n k  you-

Jenn 

Jennifer C lark 
Counsel 
N D  Legislative Counci l  
(701) 328-2916 
jcla rk@nd .gov 
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( �  CHAPTER 54-52 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

54-52-01 .  (Effective through July 3 1, 2017) Definition 

of terms. 

1 1 . "Peace officer" means a participating member who is 
a peace officer as defmed in section 1 2-63-0 1 and is 

employed as a peace officer by the bureau of criminal 
investigation or by a political subdivision and, 
notwithstanding subsection 1 2, for persons employed 
after August 1 ,  2005,  by game and fish department after 
December 3 1, 20 15 ,  is employed thirty-two hours or more 
per week and at least twenty weeks each year of 
employment. Participating members of the law 
enforcement retirement plan created by this chapter who 
begin employment after August 1 ,  2005 ,or game and fish 
department after December 3 1, 20 1 5 , are ineligible to 
participate concurrently in any other retirement plan 
administered by the public employees retirement system. 


